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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31,1990

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. 1f any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation
or organization, manner in which controt was held, and extent of
control. If control was in a holding company organization, show
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent c ny or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state name of

trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom
trust was maintained, .and purpose of the trust.

2. If the above required information is avaitable from
the SEC 10K Report Form filing, a specific reference to
the report form (i.e. year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An
uwexecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), or any other person who
performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of

OFFICERS

nare, and total renumeration of the
and the date the change in incumbency

any position, show
previous incumbent,
was made.

3. Utilities which are reguired to file the same data with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute a
copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified as this page).
The substituted page(s) should be the same size as this

|PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

|EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

|SR. VICE PRESIDENT, LEGAL & GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
|SR. VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCIAL SERVICES

|SR. VICE PRESIDENT, POWER OPERATIONS

|VICE PRESIDENT, DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

|VICE PRESIDENT, HUMAN RESOURCES

|VICE PRESIDENT, EASTERN / MID FL / RIDGE DIVISIONS

0N WD =

I
I
I
I
!
|
I
I

9 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, NUCLEAR OPERATIONS |

10 |VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER |

11 |VICE PRESIDENT, GENERATION PROJECTS & MAINTENANCE |

12 |SR. VICE PRESIDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES |

13 |VICE PRESIDENT, SYSTEM OPERATIONS |

14 |VICE PRESIDENT, NUCLEAR PRODUCTION |

15 |VICE PRESIDENT, PUBLIC AFFAIRS |

16 |EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT |

17 |VICE PRESIDENT, CENTRAL & NORTHERN DIVISIONS ]

18 |VICE PRESIDENT, PURCHASING & STORES |

19 | TREASURER |

20 |VICE PRESIDENT, SUNCOAST DIVISION |

21 |ASSISTANT CONTROLLER |

23 |

24 |

25 |

26 |

27 |(1) TOTAL SALARY INCLUDES THE AMOUNT EARNED UNDER

| I 03/01/90 -

29 |¢3) PrROMOIED 10 90

30 |(4) PROMOTED 02/12/90

31

32 |

33 |

34

35 |

36 |

B

38 |

39 |

40 |

41 |

42 |

43 |

44 |
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THE MANAGEMENT INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
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salary for Year |
() |

Name of Officer |
(b) |

. KEESLER, JR.

PHILLIPS

. NEISER
. GREENE I11I

| |

| |

| f

[ |

HANCOCK | |
HENRY | |
RICKUS, JR. | |
DAGOSTINO | |
BEARD, JR. | |
HAYES | |
WILGUS | |
MILLER | |
BLANCHARD | |
BOLDT | |
CAMPBELL | |
GRIFFIN | |
HOWELL | |
WATSEY | |
| |

| I

! |

(2)

. MCDONALD

CASE
SCARDINO, JR.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be
answered. Enter “none" "not applicable," or ®NA" where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given
elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in
which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorgan-
ization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans-
action, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a
brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization,
if any was required. Give date journal entries, called for
by the Uniform System of Accounts, were submitted to the
Commission.

4. Important Lleaseholds (other than leasehol for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur-
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, party names,
rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission author-
izing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Com-
mission authorization, if any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas
company must also state major new continuing sources of

Archer
Avon Park

d
Cross City
Perry
Tarpon Sprin

Winter Garden

2. None
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1. New/amended franchises with the following municipalities:

(A) New franchises for 30 years and the franchise fee is 6% of residential and commercial revenue plus 6% of
public street lighting within the city limits, less all municipal taxes and other impositions:

(B) Amended existing franchise to reflect change in base revenue as in (A) above:

gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total
gas volumes available, pc-iod of contracts, and other parties
to any such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities
or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance
of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of
one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or
guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any

important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal

proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results

of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in

which an officer, director, security holder reported on page

106, voting trustee, ociated company or known associate of

any of these sons was a party or in which any such person

had a material interest.

11. (Reserved).

12. 1f the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be
attached to this page.
























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

| [ | Ref. | Balance at | Balance at |
[Line] Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year |
|No. | (a) | (by | . (e) | (d) |
........................................................................................................................... |
: 1 UTILITY PLANT | | | |
| 2] utility Plant (101-106, 114) | 200-201 | 4,156,759,482 | 4,355,169,015 |
| 3 | construction Work in Progress (107) | 200-201 | 124,751,144 | 141,219,945 |
| 4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) | | 4,281,510,626 | 4,496,388,960 |
| 5| (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) | 200-201 | 1,383,350,586 | 1,503,940,056 |
| 6 ] Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line &4 less 5) | | 2,898,160,040 | 2,992,448,904 |
| 7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) | 202-203 | 296,145,850 | 302,937,932 |
| 8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) | 202-203 | 196,169,827 | 218,672,741 |
| 9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of Line 7 less 8) | | 99,976,023 | 84,265,191 |
I | |=mmemmome e [---mrmmmomemeneoee |
| 10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) | | 2,998,136,063 | 3,076,714,095 |
| 11 | utility Plant Adjustments (116) | 122 | - -
| 12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) | - | - -
] 13| OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS | | | |
| 14 | Nonutility Property (121) | 221 | 5,522,772 | 5,491,137 |
| 15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) } - | 60,646 | 483,241 |
| 16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) | - | - -
| 17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) | 224-225 | - 31,178 |
| 18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) | | - -
| 19 | Other Investments (124) | - | 691 | 691 |
| 20 | special Funds (125-128) | - 42,173,131 | 56,955,572 |
| ! R |ooeeranne e |
| 21 | TOTAL Other Property and Inv. (Total of lines 14 thru 17, 19, 20> | | 47,635,948 | 61,995,337 |
| 22 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS | | | |
| 23 | cash (131) | - (7,069,197} (1,853,494) |
| 24 | Special Deposits (132-134) | - | 6,294,515 | 2,918,791
| 25 | Working Funds (135) | - | 557,296 | 522,788 |
| 26 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) | - | - -
| 27 | Notes Receivable (141) | - | 4,199,074 | 3,749,717 |
| 28 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) ] - | 80,278,097 | 73,425,592 |
| 29 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) | - | 21,542,072 | 21,431,711 |
| 30 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) | - | 2,311,249 | 2,299,624 |
| 31 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) | - | - 50,000 |
| 32 | Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) | - | 137,044 | 186,192 |
| 33 | Fuel Stock (151) | 227 | 70,999,645 | 92,212,283 |
| 34 | Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) | 227 | - -
| 35 | R Products | 227 | -1 -
| | P ppl 15 | ] 78 2432 | 9 |
I 1. I I | |
|38 |0 56) ] 227 | - -
| 39 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) | 227 | - -
| 40 | Stores Ex es Undistributed (163) | 227 | 40,999 | 431,019 |
| 41 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) | - | - -
| 42 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored (164.2) | - | - -
| 43 | Liquefied Natural Gas Held for Processing (164.3) | - | -} -1
| 44 | Prepayments (165) | - 6,909,432 | 7,680,829 |
| 45 | Advances for Gas Explor., Develop., ¢ Prod. (166) | - | - - |
| 46 | Other Advan for Gas (167) | - | - | -
| 47 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) | - ] -1 -
| 48 | Rents Receivable (172) | - i - -
| 49 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) I - 56,349,801 | 44,533,127 |
| 50 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) | - | - -
| ! |oeenemneene e |-oee e |
| 51 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets(Enter Total of lines 23 thru 50) | | 317,018,784 | 334,930,479 |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

| [ | Ref. |.. Balance at | Balance at |
|Line] Title of Account | Page No. | Beginning of Year| End of Year |
[No. | (a) | ® ] (c) | (d) |
: 1] PROPRIETARY CAPITAL | | | :
| 2| common Stock Issued (201) | 250-251 | 354,405,315 | 354,405,315 |
| 3 ] Preferred Stock Issued (204) | 250-251 | 233,496,700 | 233,496,700 |
| 4 | Capitel Stock Subscribed (202, 205) | 252 | - -
| 5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) | 252 | - -
| 6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) | 252 | 962,115 | 962,115 |
| 7 | other Paid-In Capital (208-211) | 253 | 155,973,512 | 175,973,512 |
| 8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) | 252 | - -
| 9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) | 254 | - -
| 10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) | 254 | - -
| 11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) | 118-119 | 618,708,344 | 655,194,773 |
| 12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) | 118-119 | - 14,033 |
| 13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) | 250-251 | - -
| | |oemesen e |oeene s |
| 14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) | | 1,363,545,986 | 1,420,046,448 |
| | |=eemmee e |omeeee e |
| 15 | LONG-TERM DEBT | I I [
| 16 | Bonds (221) | 256-257 | 775,938,000 | 762,132,000 |
| 17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) | 256-257 | 145,000 | -
| 18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) | 256-257 | - - |
| 19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) | 256-257 | 255,500,000 | 270,000,000 |
| 20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) | - | 3,113,674 | 2,843,787 |
| 21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) | - } 80,602 | 74,962 |
| | e ||ommnneneaeees !
| 22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) | ] 1,034,326,072 | 1,034,900,825 |
| | |-oeeeene s |-raneeneannea s

] 23 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES | I | }
| 24 | obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) | - | 15,435 | -
| 25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) | - | 1,683,401 | 2,860,090 |
| 26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) | - | 3,854,808 | 3,468,575 |
| 27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) | - ] 53,799,645 | 53,731,875 |
| 28 | Accumutated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) | - | 19,862,869 | 5,880,915 |
| 29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) | - | 12,484,000 | 6,877,328 |
| | |oeeeennn e |remeaneneene e !
} 30 | TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) | | 91,700,158 | 72,818,783 |
I | |--smemeeenen e |-mmmernnn e |
I I R TA LI LITI | [ | I
| 32 | Notes Payable « 1) | - ,000,000 | 0,000 |
] 33 | Accounts Payable (232) | - | 59,601,469 | 33,480,697 |
| 34 | Notes Payable to Associated ies (233) | - | - -1
| 35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) | - | 22,707 | 26,955,714 |
| 36 | Custc its (235) | - 59,234,387 | 64,861,210 |
| 37 | Taxes Acc (236) | 262-263 | 23,872,357 | 21,015,608 |
| 38 | Interest Accrued (237) | - ] 28,848,758 | 26,713,941 |
| 39 | Dividends Declared (238) | - | - -
| 40 | Matui  Long-Term Debt (239) | - | - -
| 41 | Matured Interest (240) | - | - -
| 42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) | - | 5,219,665 | 4,345,615 |
| 43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) | - | 28,768,887 | 30,588,510 |
| 44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) | - | 13,837 | 16,643 |
| | - |-emrazenee e !
| 45 : TOTAL Current and Accrued Lisbilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) | ] 304,267,134 | 386,477,938 |

FERC | 1 (ED. 12-89) 112
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (L
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31, 1990

D OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED)

53

I

|

I

I

|

|

|

I

|

|

| 54
| 55
| 56
| 57
| 58
| 59
| 60
| 61
| 62
| 63
I
I
I

I
I
|
I
I

65

Title of Account
(a)

DEFERRED CREDITS
Customer Advances for Construction (252)
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (2 )
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (
Other Deferred Credits (253)
Unamortized Gain on Re: lired Debt (257)
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283)

TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 th

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total
45 and 53)

| Ref. |.. Balance at ]
| Page No. | Beginning of Year|
| by | (c) |
I |
- ) 14,507 |
266-267 | 149,405,588 |
- - |
269 | 4,526,947 |
- [ -
272-277 | 589,149,493 |

| == mmmmmm i ene

| i 096,

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

3,131
143,470,755

7,542,792

579,899,934

FERC FORM NO. 1 12-89)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another
utility column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility

department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panies using accts. 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-
ment of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate

proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
of a material amount m>~ need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which
the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts
paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
amounts of any refunds made or received during the year
resulting from settlement of a rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas

| | | Reference | TOTAL |
| | Page  [errsssseeerescscseeseseeeooooiieenn |
|Line] Account | No. | Current Year | Previous Year
|No. | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) |
R bbbl l
| 11 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME | | |

| 2 |operating Revenues (400) | 300-301 | 1,709,148,035 | 1,626,998,638 |
I | | | I
| 3 |operating E ses | | |

| 4 | Operation Expenses (401) | 320-323 | 923,894,434 | 869,842,878 |
| 5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) | 320-323 | 126,219,817 | 131,367,440 |
| 6 | Depreciation Expense (403) | 336-338 | 160,587,580 | 154,902,951

| 7| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) | 336-338 | 280,101 | 191,828 |
| 8] Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) | 336-338 | 281,282 | 182,872 |
| 9| Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and i | -} -

| | Regulatory Study Costs (407) | - | - -

] 10 | Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) | - | - -

| 11 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) | 262-263 | 119,925,440 | 107,294,466 |
] 12 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) | 262-263 | 111,567,387 | 70,854,270 |
| 13 | - Other (409.1) | 262-263 | 17,989,160 | 12,715,232 |
| 14 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) |234,272-277| 67,167,000 | 64,130,000 |
| 15 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) |234,272-277] 88,822,559 | 52,757,000 |
] 16 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) | 26 | (5,934,832) | (8,456,002) |
| 17 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) | - | - -

] 18] L from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) | - | - - ]
U R bttt Rttt
] | TOTAL Utility s iter Total of | 4 thru 18) I : 1,433,154,810 : 1,350 .9
I I O
| 20 | Net Utility ating Ine - (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) | : l

| | (Carry forward to e 117, line 21) | | 275,993,225 | 276,727,703 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FLORI

YEAR END

STATEMENT OF IN

purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to an
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes ma
attached at page 122.

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only se
changes in accounting methods made during the year which

including the ba
from those used

had an effect on net income,
allocations and apportionments

RAT JON
T
- 31, 1990

YEAR (Continued)

preceding year. Also gi the approximate dollar effect
of changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year’s figures
are different from those reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-
tional utility departments, supply appropriate account
titles, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the

space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

| Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year
| e ] f) | (9)
SAME SAME
AS AS
COLUMN COLUMN
(c) (d)

evious Year |

Current Year
(h) | (1) ] (D)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

[No. | (k) |

Previous Year
L

Current Year
(o)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

| OTHER UTILITY |
| Current Year | Previous Year

| (m) | (n) |
| | |
| | I
| [ |
| I |
| NOT | |
! | I
| APPLICABLE | |
| I |
I I !
| | I
I | |
| | I
| | I
| | I
| I |
| | |
| | |
| | I
| | |
| [ |
| | |
| ! |
| | |
| I |
I | |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in colum (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4, List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings reflecting adjustments to the opening balance

of retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in
that order.

5. show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
6. Show seperately the State and Federal income tax effect of
items shown in Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount
reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appro-
priation is to be recurrent, state the number and annual
amounts to be served or appropriated as well as the totals
eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

| [ | Contra | |
| | Primary | |
| | | Account | |
[Line] Item | Affected | Amount -
[No. | (a) | b | ) |
D |
| | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) | | |
| 1 |Balance - Beginning of Year | | 618,708,344 |
| 2] Cchanges (ldentify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) | | |
| 3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) | | [
| 4| Ccredit: | | I
| S| Credit: | |

| 6] © it: | } ]
| 7] Credit: | | |
| 8} credit: | |

| 91 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) | | 0|
| 10 ] Debit: | !

| 11 | Debit: | |

| 12 | Debit: | |

| 13 | Debit: | I I
[ 14 | Debit: | | |
| 15 | TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) | | 0|
| 16 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) | | 182,301,505 |
| 17 |Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) | | |
| 18 | | | |
| 19 | | | |
| 20 | | | |
21 | | | |
| | itinne nf Ratained E (Account 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | | 0|
| |Divi - ¢ I | I
| 24 |4.00% - $159,920 8.80% - $1,760,000 [ [ |
| 25 |4.60% - $183,986 7.40% - $2,220,000 | I |
| 26 |4.75% - $380,000 7.76% - $3,880,000 | | ]
| 27 |4.40% - $330,000 7.08% - $3,540,000 | |

| 28 |4.58% - $457,955 7.84% - $3,920,000 | |

| 29 | TOTAL Dividends D - Prefe S (Account 437) (Total of li 24 thru 28) | 242.00 | 16,831,861

| 30 |pivid D a - itock (Account 438) i | 128,983,215 |
| 31| | | |
| 32 | | | |
33| | | |
| 34 | I | |
|35 | | I |
| 36 | Total Div eclared - Common Stock (Account 438) (Total of lines 30 thru 35) | 238.10 | 128,983,215 |
| 37 |Transfers f . 216.1, Unappropria s diary | | 0|
| 38 |Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) | | 655,194,773 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



FLOR!

YEAR ENL

STATEMENT OF RETAINED

ATION

31, 1990

THE YEAR (Continued)

39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46
47

51

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

State balance and purpose of each appropriated re
accounting entries for any applications of appropri

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION ER

State below the total amount set aside through

|the year, in compliance with the provisions of Fe

|the respondent. If any reductions or changes othe
|during the year, explain such items in a footnote.

[

TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amorti n
TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account ’
TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 2 215.1,

|
[
I
|
] UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY E IN
|

|Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 4

| (lLess) Dividends Received (Debit)

| Other changes (Explain)

|Balance - End of Year

s amount at end of year and give
earnings during the year.

AL (Accc 215.1)

of retained earnings, as of the end of
d hydroelectric project licenses held by
mal annual credits hereto have been made

Federal (Account 215.1)
Enter Total of lines 45 and 46)
tal of lines 38 and 47)

t 216.1)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. 1If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents

annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,

such notes should be attached to page 122. Information about

noncash investing and financing activities should be provided
on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year" with

related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and lLosses
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses

pertaining to investing
be reported in those

financing activities should
Show on page 122 the

amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

income taxes paid.

182,315,538 |
I

160,620,561 |
28,735,602 |
1,080,812 |

I
(21,577,559 |
(5,934,832 |
19,118,124 |
(34,452,951) |
(22,746,882) |
719,738 |
=
1,686,289 |
14,376,441 |
(14,369,685) |
(902,316)

307,227,404 |

I
(262,703,463) |

(6,792,081) |
-

21 nLQ)I
|
el

(268,796,848) |
|

(7,637,295
5,500,027 |

|

(17,145) |

{Line] Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes)

|No. | (a)
O ORI |
] 1 ] Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

2| Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) - BEFORE PAYMENT OF PREFERRED DIVIDENDS
] 3| Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:

| 4] Depreciation and Depletion

] 5] Amortization of (Specify) - LIMITED & ELECTRIC PLANT, NUCLEAR FUEL, LOAD MANAGEMENT
| 6] Amortization of (Specify) - DEBT PREMIUM, EXPENSE AND LOSS ON REACQUISITION
| 7|

| 8] Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

| 91 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)

| 10 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

| 11 ] Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory

| 12 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

| 13 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - (EQUITY)

| 14 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies

| 15 | Other: CHANGE IN NET CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER

| 16 | CHANGE IN DEFERRED FUEL

| 17 | CHANGE IN OTHER - NET

| 18 | CARRYING COSTS FOR FUTURE USE PLANT

| 19 |

| 20 |

21|

| 22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 20)
| 23 |

| 24 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

| 25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

| 26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel)

| 27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

| 28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

| | t N¢ ant

| su | o r ‘ ng r ion - u

] 31 | Other:

| 32 |

| 33 |

| 34 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33)

| 35 |

| 36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) - ENERGY MGMT DEVICES

| 37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

| 38 |

| 39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

| 40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and idiary Companies

] 41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

| 42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

| 43 |

| 44 | Purchase of In t rities (a)

| 45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

................................................................................................................................

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, & Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes accord-
ing to each basic statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a note is applicable to more
than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant
contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year,
including a brief explanation of any action initiated by
the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment
of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a
claim for refund of 1income taxes of a material amount
initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of
any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

FERC FORM NO. 1 = . 12-

ATTACHED HERETO ARE THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON PAGES 123 THROUGH 123H.

and plan of dispositic> contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting clas-
sification of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements
as to disposition thereof.

4. Where accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt,
and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used,
give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a ¢ se explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings
affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached hereto.






























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

0O NV NN

-
- O 0

12
13
14
15
16

I

I

|

I

I

|

|

I

I

I

|

I

|

I

{

I

|

| 17
| 18
| 19
| 20
| 21
| 22
| 23
| 2
| 25
I

|

I

|

I

I

|

[

!

| UTILITY PLANT
jIn Service

| Plant in Service (Classified)

| Property Under Capital Leases

| Plant Purchased or Sold

| Completed Construction not Classified

| Experimental Plant Unclassified

| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

|Leased to Others

|Held for Future Use

|Construction Work in Progress

|Acquisition Adjustments

| TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 )
|Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl.

| Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14)
| DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

| DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
|in Service:

| Depreciation

| Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights
| Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

| Amort. of Other Utility Plant

| TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21)
|Leased to Others

| Depreciation

| Amortization and Depletion

| TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25)
|Held for Future Use

| Depreciation

| Amortization

I

TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)

|Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

|Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.

| TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14
| li ’

4,292,564 ,734
15,630

(71,307 |

46,272,446

0
4,338,781,503
0

16,387,512
141,219,945

0
4,496,388,960
1,503,940, 056
2,992, 448,904

1,503,206,934
0

0

733,122
1,503,940,056

0
0
0

o

4,292,564, T34
15,630

(71,307) |

46,272,446
0
4,338,781,503
0

16,387,512
141,219,945

0
4,496,388,960
1,503,940, 056
2,992, 448,904

1,503,206,934
0

0

733,122
1,503,940, 056

o o o

o oo

1,503,940,056

I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 89) Page 200



TION

FLO

1, 1990

YEAR E

CUMULATED PROVISIONS

T

SUMMARY OF UTILITY
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZA

D DEPLETION (Continued)

.
P e NN OO0 - MY NO NO OO T ANMTNONMNOOO —VM
° H -— - - - e e N NANNANNNNNNNMMMDMMMND
»
cC O
-
-4 *
:
.
—— e e | e e e — e —— . e e o — . —— e —— . — —— —— —— — —
'
'
.
.
*
'
[l
c .
~
L
~
'
(8] ]
.
)
'
'
.
’
e e | e e — e — e — e — o — — —— —— ——— — . ——— — — — —— — — — —
. '
' v
~ '
> ]
- [
v— '
O )
m.. ]
o
(7 < B
~ 1w
' '
- ¢ [l
o [
~ '
[ 1
Qo .
. 1
. ]
—_—— —_———— — —_ —— e —— e — —_——— e —— —_———— —_————
' '
' '
' ’ —
' '
1 '
.— .
] ' -4
' .
o/~ - (8]
[
[ —
' .
L | [ -4
Q '
£© ] o
& [
o ¢ a
. '
' [ L- 4
—— e e | e e e e e e . e e e e — e e e o — —— —— —— — —— — — — o~
] ]
' .
~ '
> ' hd
- ]
— *
(S ]
m. [ ]
« o~
[Z )
N
' '
™ '
Q 1
£Z .
& ]
O v
' '
' *
———— e | e e e e . . e . e " . . e .t ——— e —— . —— i — . — — - —

Gas
(d)

12-89)

1

4 NO.

FERC



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for statement showing the amount of nuclear
nuclear fuel materials 1in process of fuel 1leased,. the quantity 1 :d and
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in quantity on hand, and the costs in-
cooling; owned by the respondent. curred under such leasing arrangements.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained
under leasing arrangements, attach a

Balance | I
Line Description of Item Beginning of Year| Additions
INo. (a) (b) | (c) |
| 1 |Nuclear Fuel in Process of Refinement, | | I
| | Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) | 0 | 6,685,767 |
I 2 ] Fabrication | | |
|3 Nuclear Materials | | |
| 4 | Allowance for Funds Used during Construction| [ 106,314 |
5 | Other Overhead Construction Costs | | |
. T EECRC e e e e EREEEEEEERTPTETES |
| 6 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 1 thru 5) | 0 | |
| 7 |Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies | | |
| 8 | In Stock (120.2) | 50,798,559 | 317,547 |
| 9 | In Reactor (120.3) | 128,577,526 | 56,372,417 |
| R e oo
{10 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) | 179,376,085 | I
|11 |Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) | 116,769,766 | 56,322,816 |
[12 [Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) | | |
|13 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amortization of | | |
| | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) | 196,169,828 | |
| R
114 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total | I I
| | lines 6, 10, 11 and 12 less line 13) | 99,976,023 | |
I I | = I
|15 |Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear | ] I
[ | Materials in line 9 : | ] |
|16 |Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear | | |
| | Materials in line 11 | | |
|17 |Es Ir | | I
T | | |
| | Nu l I I
}]19 | Uranium | | |
120 | Plutonium | | |
|21 | Other I | |
[22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sale | ] |
I I I | I

(Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Pay 202






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service
according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Acct 102, Electric
Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in
column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant
amount of plant retiremerts the end of the year, include in
column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account
for accunulated depreciation provision. Include also in column
(d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un-
classified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in
columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years
tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful
observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts

an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount
column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
] | | Balance at | |
|Line] Account ] Beginning of Year | Additions -
[No. | (a) [ (b) | (c) |
It !
| 1] 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT | | |
| 2 |¢301) Organization | 0} 0|
] 3 |(302) Franchises and Consents | 0} 0|
| & |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant | 416,173 | 606,554 |
| 5] TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) | 416,173 | 606,554 |
| 6] 2. PRODUCTION PLANT | | |
| 7 A. Steam Production Plant | | |
| 8 |(310) Land and Land Rights | 6,725,401 | 0|
| 9 |(311) sStructures and Improvements | 250,222,001 | 1,124,791

| 10 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment } 704,813,299 | 14,189,078 |
| 11 |¢313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators | 0| 0|
| 12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units | 351,523,187 | 5,128,029 |
| 13 1¢315) Accessory Electric Equipment | 127,146,878 | 6,850,104 |
| 16 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 12,603,570 | 738,789 |
| 15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) | 1,453,034,336 | 28,030,791

| 16 | B. Nuclear Production Plant | |

| 17 }(320) Land and Land Rights | 50,994 | 0|
| 18 |(321) sStructures and Improvements | 159,813,328 | (3,191,834) |
| 19 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment | 173,260,351 | 11,154,639 |
| 20 |(323) Turbogenerator Units | 74,974,721 | 13,642,505 |
| 21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment | 106,974,260 | 7,764,963 |
| 22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 13,155,608 | 13,155,342 |
| 23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) | 528,229,262 | 42,525,615 |
| 24 | C. Hydraulic P iction Plant | |

| 25 |¢(330) Land and Land Rights | 0] 0|
| 26 |(331) Structures and Improvements ] 0| 0|
| 27 |(332) ervoirs, D& and Wa  ways ] 0| 0]
| |(333) uater Wheels, Turbines, and Generators | 0| 0]
| 29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment | 0| 0|
| 30 [(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 0| 0|
| 31 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges | 0| 0]
| 32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) | 0| 0]
| 33 | D. Other Production Plant | ] |
| 34 |(340) Land and Land Rights [ 2,082,320 | 0|
| 35 |(341) Structu d Improvements | 528,387 | 17,586 |
| 36 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories | 14,113,936 | 0|
| 37 |(343) Prime Movers | 84,812,864 | 1,861,957 |
| 38 |(344) ors | 29,213,807 | 881,684 |
| 39 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment | 14,651,834 | 540,386 |

Page 204
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

| | | Balance at | |
|Line] Account | Beginning of.Year | Additions |
|No. | (a) | (b) | (c) |
T !
| 40 |(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 917,432 | 58,396 |
| 41 ] TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) | 155,320,580 | 3,360,009 |
| 62 | TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) | 2,136,584,178 | 73,916,415 |
| 43 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT | | 1
| 44 |(350) Land and Land Rights | 30,781,248 | 1.842,542

| 45 ](352) Structures and Improvements | 12, 844 | ,760 |
| 46 |(353) station Equipment | 220,051,551 | 12,199,890 |
| 47 |(354) Towers and Fixtures | 68,836,766 | 0|
| 48 ](355) Poles and Fixtures | 105,192,499 | 8,060,170 |
| 49 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 122,293,141 | 5,753,582 |
| 50 |(357) Underground Conduit | 6,885,313 | 0|
| 51 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices ] 9,055,037 | 0 |
| 52 |(359) Roads and Trails | 1,678,750 | 0]
| 53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) | 577,345,149 | 28,608,944 |
| 54 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | | I
| 55 |(360) Land and Land Rights | 5,687,521 | 372,251 |
| 56 [(361) Structures and Improvements | 11,164,035 | 596,081

| 57 |(362) Station Equipment I 179,982,391 | 12,670,055 |
| 58 |(363) Storage Battery Equipment ] 0| 0|
| 59 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures | 176,435,559 | 16,771,693 |
| 60 |(365) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 180,285,458 | 21,683,327 |
| 61 |(366) Underground Conduit [ 42,502,543 | 3,828,357 |
| 62 |(367) underground Conductors and Devices | 98,533,750 | 14,342,480 |
| 63 }(368) Line Transformers | 223,683,629 | 16,874,643 |
| 64 |(369) Services | 150,602,841 | 12,705,147 |
| 65 |(370) Meters | 82,699,005 | 5,881,023 |
| 66 |(371) Installations on Customer Premises ] 2,645,840 | 11,706 |
| 67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises | 0| o |
| 68 |(373) Street Lighting Signal Systems I 79,078,595 | 10,314,401

] 69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) | 1,233,301,167 | 116,051,164 |
| 70 | 5. GENERAL PLANT | | |
| 71 |¢389) Land and Land Rights I 5,152,827 | 2,168,176 |
| 72 ](390) Structures and Improvements | 49,872,717 | 3,538,687 |
| 73 |(391) office Furniture and Equipment | 25,380,562 | 8,926,800 |
| 74 |(392) Transportation Equipment | 55,098,115 | 6,805,220 |
| 75 |(393) | 2,106,255 | 130,491 |
| 76 |e30a Equ t | 6,420,106 | 514 O4L |
Lo I 4,031 I I
| 78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment | 1,614,032 | 18,780 |
| 79 |(397) Communication Equipment | 22,976,951 | 3,169,034 |
| 80 |(398) Miscellaneous Equip t | 2,617,575 | 301,026 |
| 81 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) | 175,270,989 | 25,951,051

| 82 |(399) Other Tangible Property | 0| 0|
| 83 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) | 175,270,989 | 25,951,051 |
| 8 | TOTAL (Accoun 106) | 4,122,917,656 | 245,134,128 |
| 8 |€102) E  tric Plant Pu e Instr. 8) | 11,061 | 0}
| 86 |(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) | (3,210} 0]
| 87 }(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | 0| 0|
| 8 |  TOTAL Electric Plant in Service I 4,122,925,507 | 245,134,128 |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

1. Report below the information called for concerning electric 2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authorization
plant teased to others. of the lease of electric plant to others.

| | Name of Lessee ] ] | Expiration | [
] | (Designate associated companies| Description of | Commission | Date of | Balance at ]
|[Line | with an asterisk) | Property Leased | Authorization |} Lease ] End of Year |
jNo. | (a) ] (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) |

NONE
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year

of projects in process of construction (107).
items relating to ‘*research, development, and
demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research,

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
Acct 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

(a)

0NV =

b b b > n o
OV s W 200

Progress-Electric (Account 107)

I !
| Construction Work in |
| I
| (b) |

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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FLORTDA

CONSTRUCTION WORK

i

IWFR CNRPORATION
ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

1GI

YEAR tnNUED D

DESCRIPTION OF PRO.

(a)
CRZ HELB
CR #3 MOV/LED EQPT
TR 3 5A & 5E REPL
CR3 CHEMISTRY EFFLUENT DATA
CR3 CNTL OF NSCCC SYS TEMP
CR3 INSTRUMENT CALIBRATOR
CR3 NEW OFFSITE POWER SOURCE
CR3 GENERATOR BUS VOLTAGE
CR3 CONSTRUCT FAB SHOP
CR3 RADICACT MATL/STOR FACILITY
CR3 DC POWER SYS
CR2 SECURITY SYS UPGRADES
CR3 MULTIPLEXER FILTER
CR3 OTSG NOZZLE DAMS
CR3 MAIN CNTL BOARD
CR3 1990 MINOR CAPITAL
CR3 REACTOR BLDG HDLG SYS
CR #3 P 1 TUBES -INSTALLED 11/92
CR3 REMOVAL OF TNYTC VAPORS
CR3 1990 MINOR Q '(INSIDE)
CR3 1990 MINOR CAP FOR OPER
CR3 1990 MINOR ENG(INSIDE)
CR3 1990 MINOR MATL(INSIDE)
CRYN RMS REPL COMPUTER SYS
CR3 REPL OP EDAS W/A PC NETWORK
HPI CHECK VALVES
CR3 ATMOSPHERIC DUMP VALVE
RCP-1C SHAFT REPLACEMENT
CR #3 MOVATS DIAGNOSTIC TEST EQ
CR3 MESTEX WAREHOUSE MODIF
CR2 SUPPORT ACTIVITY CONTROL SYS
CR3 SOFTWARE (NOTIS)
CR 3 MAIN TURBINE GOVERNOR REPL
CR 3 INFRARED SCANNING EQPT
MTSW 3 ALPHA REPL END OF LIFE
CR3 RB MAINT SUPP BLDG PHASE 1
CR#3 ACDP-38
CR3 PH CONTROL SYS (TSP)
CR3 OFFSITE POWER SOURCE
CR #3 DEMINERALIZER CONTROLS
CR3 TRAINING COMPLEX SECURITY SYS

iT

CR3 PLT OP 1991 MINOR BLANKET (INSIDE)

CR3 QUAL 1991 MINOR BLANKET (INSIDF!}
2)
CR3 MATL 1991 MINOR BLANKET (INSTLF

CR 23 TRAINING DEPT BLANKET (0OUTS

CR #3 ENGINEERING BLANKET (INSI
CR#3 STRATEGIC PROGRAM PROJECT
CR #3 HPI FLOW

'E)

WER 31,

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)
2.524.,735

8
565.758

44,220
111,955

347,874
470,859
501.624

1.090

121 )
43.5€3
10,9871

286,215

5.866

80, 154

486, 189
63.754
39.971

206,518

4,823

25,065

3,244
1,708
307
26,389
31,469

15,709-

25,869

107)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC ¢
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
CR #3 SIMULATOR COMPONENT BLANKET
CR #3 REACTOR TRIP SYSTEM
CR #3 - SPENT FUEL RACKS
CR #3 TRAINING SIMULATOR
CR #3 EXP CONTROL ROOM
CR3 MAIN CONDENSER TUBE REPL

CR 3 REACTOR VESSEL INDICATION SYS
CR3 RADIOLOGICAL DATA MANG PROJECT

CR3 EDG uLJAD REDUCTION

CR3 FIRE WALLS B/T MAIN STEP UP TRANSF

CR 3 MAINT ACT CNTL SYS PHASE 1
CR 3 HELPER COOLING TOWERS 12&3
CR3 FUEL HANDLING EQPT UPGRADE
CR3 EDG UPGRADE

CR3 ADD AUX FEED WATER PUMP

REG GUIDE 1.97

CR 3 ULTIMATE HEAT SINK

CR SO CIRCULATING WATER FLOW RED
CR3 CONF MANAGEMENT INF SYS

CR3 INTERMEDIATE BLDG MONITORING
CR 3 STATION BLACKOUT

CR3-GAS & TEMP CONTROL

CR FISH HATCHERY

CR3 SPIP REFUEL 7

CR3 SPIP REFUEL 8

CR3- PRESSURIZER HEATERS

TURNER HYDRAZINE FEED SYSTEM
CR12 REPL #2 BUNKER BAY MOTOR
BART INSTALL HEATERS ISO PHASE
HIGG REPL SOOTBLOWER CNTRL VALVE
CR12 INST BOILER FEED SYS

CR45 INSTALL LADDERS/PLATFORMS
BART 1990 MISC TOOLS & TEST EQPT
CR2 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROGRAM
CR12 REPL CR2 BFPT OIL PUMP

CR12 REPL FURNACE PRESS TRANSMITTER
BARTOW UNIT 1 ASBESTOS ABATEMAN PROG
BARTOW UNIT 2 ASBESTOS ABATEMAN PROG
SUWANNEE #1 ABESTOS ABATEMENT PROG
TURNER #3 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROGRAM
CR SO WATER ELIMINATION OF BIOFOULING

ANCLOTE CLG TOWER EQPT MONT SYS

CR NO AIR PREHEATER STRUCTUAL MODIF

HIGGINS POWER TRANSF REPL

~o cn REYELIYTHKI ADEC A .  AANTA TK'MENT
A 1
R , 23

Lk nu CUuLy ENU ALK PR !

216B

ACCOUNT

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107

(B)

5,334

. 353,759

3.048
431,027
290,507

584

.300,496

3,323

673,991
865,311
438,085

.635.559%

799,210
275-

646,981
974,217
311,077
434,935
744,115
413,746
648,517
502, 188
92,905

8,275
27,741

14,431
30.980
20, 356
90,559
169,403
40
105,681
73,703
93,283
120,958
105, 118
15,017
269,578
41,518

44 170

107 )







FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31. 1990

DESCRIPTION OF PROUECT

(A)
SUWANNEE PROTECTION SYS
CR SO PRECIPATATOR BKN WIRES
CR SO UNIT 1 PYRITE COLL TK REPL
CR SO UNIT PURITY ANALYZER
CR SO UNIT 2 PURITY ANALYZER
CR SITE REPL =2 CONVEYOR BELT
CR SO UNIT1 COAL MILL EXHAUSTERS
CR SO UNIT 2 COHL MILL EXHAUSTERS
CR SITE WELL PUMP STRUCTURE
CR NO DEAERATOR LEVEL CONTROL
CR NO UNIT 4 FIRE DETECTION
CR NO UNIT 5 FIRE DETECTION
TURNER 3A&B STACK REPL
BARTOW UNIT 4 BOILER GAS OUTLET
BARTOW UNIT 1 AIR IN & GAS OUTLET EXP
ANCLOTE 2A82E AIR HTR INLET EXP JTS
CR NO LIGHT CIL UNLOADING STATION
SUWANNEE HOUSE SPACE HTR
SYS/PLANT PERF PRESSURE TRANSMITTERS
CR SO TEST SEC MBFP OIL SYS
CR SO BOMB CALORIMETER
CR SO VIBRATION ANALYZER BALANCER
CR SO DEMINERALIZER RESIN REPL
CR SO UNIT3 DEMINERALIZER PIPING CHG
CR SO MACHINE SHOP LATHE
CR SO PUMP HOIST
CR SO PRESSURE INDICATORS

CR SO PUMP SKID

CR NO REPL MBFP-TO-PINION GEAR

CR NC BENCH TYPE PH ANALYZER

CR NO CONDUCTIVITY METER

CR NO COMPUTER DATA

CR NO PULVERIZED COAL SAMPLING ACCESS
CR NO COOLING TOWER FILL REPL

CR SITE COAL HNDLG I/0 CABINET

BARTOW TRAVELING WATER SCREENS 1A & 1B
SYS MAGNETIC PART EXAM EOQPT

BART #3 FD FAN VIBRAT MONITORS

CR SITE SO DIESEL FUEL OIL TANK
BARTOW SLIP wWALL REPAIR

HIGGINS #3 STACK REPLACEMENT

CR NO AIR HTR FTRE WATFP SYS

BARTOW FIRE PR CTION 'S

~D 4 CYDE DDATCATIMNM CVe

ON

IUKNEK FIKE PRUIEUITLIUN

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)
4,051
8,726
22.77%
13,124
14,662

21,064
17,601
10,998

16,902
17.015
463, 155
182,431
239,050
13,869
6,639
2,500
5.083
1,228
15,335
16,100
32,113
6,158
12,438
15,193
9,231
2,698
9,200

1,106

32,189
42,472
1,011,142
2,908
181,654
92

2,331

6,415

5,730
36,045

A N7

“4 ,0L/

4,703

216D
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FLORIDA POW
YEAR ENDED DEC
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
REPL CR1 HEAT EXCHG WATERBOX
REPL CR2 ASH SLUICE <TRAINER
REPL CR2 BOTTOM ASH = AINER
CRS STEP-UP XFMR FLEX LEADS
CR SITE REPL 36A GEAR REDUCER
BARTOW COLD END BASKET REPL
BARTOW OIL CONTAINMENT BOOM
HIGGINS OIL CONTAINMENT BOOM
TURNER OIL CONTAINMENT BOOM
CR SC WATER SYS VALVE
CR12 #1 SWITCHGEAR ENCL
CR SO STG CABINETS
BARTOW TURBINE INSULATION
BARTOW #2 TURBINE INSULATION
ANCLOTE CODLING TOWER LADDERS
CR 182 HIGH PRESSURE WASHER
CR 182 ALL TERRAIN VEHICL
BARTOW OIL TANK PUMPS
CR 4&5 FIRE HOSES
CR4S5 #5 AIR PREHEATER STRUCT MO[ ‘Y
SUWANNEE WATER MONITOR
BARTOW UNIT 3 ~#5 EXTRACTION VALVE P
CR12 #2 BOILER CONTR! /COMPUTER REPLACE
CR4S TRUCK WASH FACIvL.iYY
CR45 FLYASH VENT VALVES
BEARTOW #2 WATER SCREENS
BARTOW #1 STACK RECIRC EXPANS JOINTS
CR12 BOILER TUBE REPLACEMENT
CR12 #1 02 <vS MODIF
CR12 #2 02 'S MODIF
P12 PLATFORMS
{12 =1 ECONOMIZER ASH TANK REPLACE
BARTOW I D FAN CASINGS
CR 182 DEMINERALIZER CONTROLS
CR 4&5 ACCESS DOORS
HIGGINS WOMANS LOCKER ROOM
BARTOW #1 TRASH RACK
BARTOW #3 TRASH RACK
BARTOW #1 AIR HEATER CONVERSION
BARTOW #2 AIR HEATER CONVERSION
BARTOW #1 HEAT ECHANGER WATER BNX
AVON PK OIL CONTAINMENT FOR XFM
ANCLOTE COOLING TOWER FILL JODIST
SUWANNEE #3 AIR EJECTORS
CR OIL TANK CONVERSION
CR #2 PYRITE COLLECTION TANK
CR #182 ECONOMIZER RECIRC LINE
CR #182 STATION BATTERY

CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN | IGRESS-FLECTRIC (ACCOUNT

‘R 31,

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)
40,642
45,531
38,493
15,868
30.626
68,731
93.092
75,426
55,902

25.877
1.490
29,595
7,225
46,138
1,951
6,560
1,957
25,099
783
10,985
2,088
70,979
36,432
1,209
2.672
18.279
8,563
12,592
27,687
13.748
3.201
145,081
3,463
38,980
70,334
1,503
7,494

33.267
12,658
301,928
1,784
159,573

1714

107)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION wWORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDELC DECEMBER 31, 1990

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(A) (B)
CR #1&2 DEMINERALIZER LEVEL TRANSMITTER
CR #4&5 12,626
CR #4&5 FLY ASH DUST DETECTOR 13,367
CR #4&5 GAS EMISSIONS MONITOR 5.005
BARTOW #1 FAN QUTLET DAMPERS 58,269
ANCLOTE 1 & 2 DC BACKUP 3.384
TURNER FIELD DETECTOR RELAY 319
SUWANNEE GROUND DETECTION 577

CR#485 - #503 CIRC WATER PUMP ASSEMBLY
CR#48&5 - #501 CIRC WATER PUMP ASSEMBLY

CR #1&2 CATERPILLAR SCRAPER 450,463
CR #4&5 METALLURGICAL EQUIPMENT 4,445
ANCLOTE #2 TURBINE GLAND SEALS

BARTOW #1 TURBINE GLAND ASSY 174.877
ANCLOTE #1 CONTINUOUS HEADER SCREEN 121,921
ANCLOTE #2 CONINUOUS HEADER SCREEN 9,820

SUWNNEE PLT PHOSPHATE PUMP, £1

SUWANNEE PTL PHOSPHATE PUMP #2

SUWANNEE PLT PHOSPHATE PUMP, #3

BARTOW #1 GAS RECIRC DUCT 266, 192

CR45 COLLECTOR VENT VALVES 402 2,485
CR45 COLLECTOR VENT VALVES 501 2.688
CR45 COLLECTOR VENT VALVES #502 2.530
CR12 AIR COND SAMPLE ROOMS 1,412
BARTOW WASTEWATER TREATMENT

HIGGINS #1 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

CR12 REPLACE 515 & 5158 LOADERS 100,093
CR #1&2 RAILROAD CROSSSING 29,860
CR#1 DISCHARGE DAMPER

BARTOW #2 AIR HEATER DAMPERS 226,040
CR4 INTAKE PUMP SCREEN 41,042
CR5 INTAKE PUMP SCREEN 20,521
SUWANNEE NOISE ABATEMENT 386
BARTOW WEST PARKING LOT PAVING 8.509
CR #485 METAL BENDING BRAKE 5,474
CR #4&5 ULTRASONIC CLEANER 5,393
CR #485 AIR POWERED SHEET METAL NIBBLER

CR #485 VALVE LAPPING MACHINE 3.875
CR #1 BOTTOM ASH OVERFLOW LINE 5.935
CR #182 FLY ASH CONTROL 20,253
SYSTEM HEAT RATE REPORT SOFTWARE 2,154
HIGGINS LIGHT OIL TANK 3,283
HIGGINS GAS MONITOR 3,049
TURNER HYDROGEN PANEL 3,574
rD #4270 ~NANCVNAD DI T #44 7 an4
CAKIUW NIiIKUGEN D>YDIEMm

CR #182 RESTROOM & BREAK/LUNCH ROOM 21,615

216F



FLORIDA

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
CR =16&2 VACUUM PUMP SILENCERS
SYS /SMC DRILL BIT SHARPENER
CR12 PORTABLE AIR CONDITIONERS
TURNER OIL DOCK SHELTER
HIGG. = AIR HEATER BASKETS #3
TURNEk #3 480V *EAKERS
CR =485 COAL SILO PLATFORMS
TURNER =4 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
CR =1&2 FEEDWATER HEATER VENT
HIGGINS FEEDWATER HEATER VENTS
IWANNEE FEEDWATER HEATER VENT
JRNER FEEDWATER WATER HEATER
TURNER #3 RECIRC DUCT
BARTOW #2 FAN OUTLET OAMPERS
BARTOW =3 TRAVELING WATER SCREENS
SYSTEM LAB-ULTRASONIC CALIBRATION .0
BARTOW #2 BURNER NOZZLES
CR =£1&2 CONVEYOR BELT #32
BARTOW #2 HEAT EXCHANGER VALVE
HIGGINS £1 SREEN WASH PUMP
EARTOW #2 STEAM CROSS TIE VALVES
BARTOW HYDRAULIC BOOM LIFT
CR =182 WATER COOLER
CR =182 TUBE CLEANING TOOL
CR =4&5 LASER PRINTER
HIGGINS #2 TRANSFORMER
ANCLOTE GAS BOTTLE STORAGE ROOF
CR F- C (=21 ¥]=]
BARTUWwW L K
HIGGINS PERFORMANCE MONITORING
TURNER DEMINERALIZER RESIN
TURNER #4 BOQSTER PUMP MZTOR
CR #48&5 PUMP
CR #48&5 RESERVE AUX TRANS DISCONNECTS
HIGGINS - FUEL OIL TRACER LINE
HIGGINS SAFETY SHUTOFF VALVES
NEW PULVERIZED COAL UNIT (1998)
BARTOW WINDOW BLINDS
CR NO REPL OF FURNACE TV SYSTEM
BARTOW CARPET
CR #1&2 DATA MANAGER
ANCLOTE #2 HOT END AIR HEATER BA
HIGGINS WELDING AREA VENTILATION
SUWANNEE #3 VACUUM PRIMING PUMP
D £1&2 MISCELLANEOUS TOOL BLAN
#182 ECONOMIZER RECIRCULATIO
ANCLOTE GUARD SHACK
TURNER-FUEL TANK #7 CONVERSION

fER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PwUGRESS-FIFCTRIC (ACCOUNT
YEAR ENI ) DEC J

31,

1990

107)

CWIP BALANCE ..

ACCT 107
(B}

134
. 120
3.836

~t

15,916

28,844

17,513
94 254

2.954
54,322

48,225
45,246

g.791
613

. 808
.496
.714
4,503

[AREERS|

1,643,781

3,213

26,527



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1

(ACCOUNT
990

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
CR45 SIMULATOR CONSOLE ENHANCEMENT
CR #1182 TELEVISION & VCR
SYSTEM TURBINE TOOLS
HIGGINS - MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS
HIGGINS ~=1 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
HIGGINS #2 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
HIGGINS #3 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
CR =1 CONDENSER EXPANSION JOINT
CR #£1<72 MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS
BARTOW OIL CONTAINMENT SYS
ANCLOTE TARGETED CHLORINATION
HIGGINS SEAWALL REPAIR
BARTOW ISO PHASE BUS PROT #1
BART#3 DC POWER CUTOUT SW
BART PACKAGE BOILER RETUBE
BARTOW DISH WASHING MACHINE
BARTOW WARM UP PUMP
HIGGINS WATER MONITORING EQPT
ANCL #2 REPL REG GE G2 MAIN TURE
ANCL #1 REPL REG GE G2 MAIN TURE
HIGG #1 REV POWER RELAY
HIGG #3 REV POWER RELAY
HIGG #2 REV POWER RELAY
BART #2 REV POWER RELAY
BART #3 REV POWER RELAY
BART 1 REV POWER RELAY
ANCLOTE RESTORATION OF INTAKE EMBMT
BART REPL EXP JTS UNIT 2
ANCL COOLING TWR CHLORINATION
ANCL REPL FILL COOLING TOWERS
BART #3 REPL BOILER SUPP SYS
BARTOW EXTRACTION STEAM LINE
BARTOW REPL UNITS 1/2/3 CONTROLS
CR12 XFMR DRAINS RE-ROUTE
CR SO INSTALL SOOTHELOWING ORIFICE
CR 182 REFURBISH COAL MILLS NO REI 2303
CR2 #7 FEEDWATER HEATER REPL
CR2 PRECIP PCB XFMR REPL
CR1 DC POWER CUTOUT SW
CR2 DC POWER CUTOUT SwW
CR SO REVERSE POWER RELAY
CR SO CONDENSER RETUBING
CR SO CONDENSER CONDUCTIVITY MONT
CR2 STEAM DRUM LINER-DRYER REPL

rDAR ARN VNI T QuWTITHMNREAD

CR2 REV POWER RELAY

216H

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

27.028

79,074

13,102
236,724
31,925

17,669
436, 153
474
19,648
93,872

503
23.570
17,226
19,094
14,512
35,023
16,550

199,525
22,114
389,674
22,061

42,406
3,694,434
20.716
5,644
30-
886,431
129,134
4,314
15,756
2,641
52,822
7.53%

197,717
a4 774

33,827

107)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRNEBESS-f _ECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED
DESCRIPTION OF PROUJECT

(A)
CR SO TRANSFORMZR REPL UNIT f
CR SO STA SVC CHART RECORDERS
CR SO REPL A/C
CR1 INSTL BOILER CHEM FEED SvYS
CR SITE PAVE ASH STG AREA ACCESS RD
CR S FEEDWATER CNTL
CR SD INSTRUMENTATIDN REPL
CR NO REPLACE VALVE CWE 5053
CR SO LIME FEEDER
CR NO UNIT 5 DRUM LEVEL MONITORING
CR SO WATER LAE FLOWMETEP REPL
CR SO WATER CHEMISTRY REl ‘ATION
CR SO CR-3 DEMIN TOTALIZER
CR €M CR-3 SVC WATER TOTA! T2ER
CR | VIBRATION MONITORII SYS PL
CR5 REPL VIBRAT MONIT
SUWANNEE TURBINE SPEED GOVERNDR :PL
SUWA+ 1 DC POWER CUTOUT SW
SUWA#2 DC POWER CUTOUT SW
SUWA#3 DC POWER CUTOUT SW
SUWANNEE WATER MONITORING EQPT
SUWANNEE TRANSF REPL
SUWANNEE OUTLET SH PENDENT TUBE PL
SUWA #3 REV POWER RELAY
SUWA #2 REV POWER RELAY
SUWA #1 REV POWER RELAY
SUWA#3 STACK REPLACEMENT
TURNER WATER MONITORING EQPT
TURNER FLUE GAS EXP JOINT REPL
TURN #4 REV POWER RELAY
TURN #3 REV POWER RELAY
TURN REPL 4 EXP JOINTS UNIT=4
TURN #3&#4 SMOKE INDICATORS
TURNP PURCH MISC TOOLS/TEST EQ
SYS MISC TOOLS & TESTING EQPT
BARP PURCH CALIBRATION EQPT
DEBP INDICATING LIGHTS ANTL RM
DEBARY REPL FIRE PR "ION
HIGGINS CNTLS UPGRADE
AVON CNTLS UPGRADE
DEBARY NEW SYNCHRONIZING
DEBARY COMBUSTION TURBINE AODI"
TURNER REPL GROUNDING TRA! ORI
TURN GAS DATA LOGGER
TURNER GT PURCH WASHER/DRYER
HIGP REPL COMP BLADES & VANES
TURP ASBESTOS ABATEMENT PROG
BAYP ENGINE TURBINE CASE REPL

CEMEZR 31,

1980

107)

CWIP BALANCE _

ACCT 107
(e)
2.882
21,010
3,217
9,091
43,188
76.419
243 . 448

8,324
18.787
12.20%

585,535
30.725
5.592
183,211

155,087
12,105
1,008
2.286
75.991
2,50t
258,684
17.393
16,111
28,989
243,788
166.429
139.573
11,400
22,633
21,643
70.284
5.235
1,506
709

4 Q74
47 )
1,873,500
948, 104
71.296
14,806,629
3.679

1,778
125,288
33,076

i



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
HIiGG PKRS MISC TOOLS & TEST EOQPT
DEBARY GAS TURBINES-OIL UNLOADING PUMPS
NE SUE COMBUSTION TURBINE ADD'T
TJRNER BLEED OFF SILENCERS
HIGGINS #1 GENERATOR FIELD REWIND
HIGGINS GENERATOR CABLES
INTERCESSION CTY LAND ACQUISITIONS
RIC PINAR REACTIVATE & REFURBISH
PORT ST JUOE REACTIVATE & REFURBISH
DEBARY (2)AMP BATTERY CHARGES
AVON PK PEAKER 1&2 AIR COND.
HIGGINS PK CABLE & PHONES
DEBARY P1 GENERATOR REWIND
AVON PARK-0OIL CONTAINMENT SYSTEM
AVON PARK BOTTLED GAS SYS
TURNER ACOUSTICAL PANELS
TURNER P4 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
TURNER ELECTRICAL POTHEAD
HIGGINS BOTTLE GAS SYSTEM
HIGGINS VOLTAGE REGULATORS
HIGP REPL GAS TURB EXHAUST
SYS GT FREE TURBINE TOOLS
INTP REPL GAS TURBINE EXHAUST
TURN REPL P1-P2 GAS TURB EXHAUST
TURP REPL P4 IGNITION SYS
DEBP OIL CONTAINMENT
CEBARY PEAKER RELAY PROTECTION
BARNUM CITY TO US 27 69KV REBUILD
BAYVIEW UPGRADE GETAWAY SPAN
EAST CLRWATER UPGRADE GETAWAY SPAN
BROOKSVILLE-INVERNESS 69KV LOADBREAK RET
GUMBAY - CARRABELLE 69KV LINE
BWR 115KV RELOC HUDSON SUB
QCY-BAINBRIDGE 69KV GOAB
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 115KV LN
DELTONA-CASSADAGA 115KV LN
LBV 69KV RELOC SR 535
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 115KV LN
AVON PK-LK WALES 69KV REBUILD FOR DISTB
AF2 115KV REPL TRANSM INSULATORS
ORANGE RELOCATION SLM-12 THRU SLM-26
WF-69KV TEMP BY-PASS SEM EXP
BELLEVIEW SUBSTATION 69KV LOQP
CFO TO OCF 230KV LN CONNECT
rENMT ) (ol HalN-1-1"4VEN B X ‘CONN:"T

! uLl L

ikenNiun-FA1urn 3FkINGS 69kv scir Cuur

REL 2.3 MI OF PIEDMONT-SORRENTO 230KV

216J

1990

CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 1
(B)
1,
81,
138,
21,
146,
141,
39.
6,
2.
1.
4.
1.
220,
7.
36.
25.
18,
3.
62,

491,

36,
503.
19,
56.
40,
4,

77.
6.

278,
477,
8,
369,
5,
38,
4,

an

( ACCOUNT

o7

340
647
678
538
973
542
070
313
449
709
487
672
422
022
824
039
394
935
283

939

193
164
161
336
731
094
290

608
2B2

767
663
734
451
407
954
066
267

Lele |

107)






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROUJECT

(A)
BWR 115KV LINE REBUILD
LADY LAKE 69KV GOAE TAP POLE REPLACEMENT
BC® 69KV REPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATORS
UNAPPROVED - BELCHER RD REPL STATIC WIRE
QUNICY-BAINBRIDGE RELOC FOR TALOQUIN REA
NORTHEAST TO PILSBURY INSULATOR REPL
DISSTON TO LARGO W INSULATOR REPL
BAYBORO TO CENTRAL PLAZA INSULATOR REPL
DISSTON TO KENNETH CTY INSULATOR REPL
MAXIMO TO TIERRA VERDE INSULATOR REPL
BAYBORO TO 40TH ST INSULATOR REPL
WINDERMERE-RIO PINAR 69KV LINE RELOC
DCC 69KV LINE
CC REPLACE INSULATORS
HTW & HTE REPLACE INSULATORS
TV REPLACE INSULATORS
SE REPLACE INSULATORS
LTC REPLACE INSULATORS
LTX INSULATOR REPLACMENT
ALTAMONTE w574 DIST UNDERBUILD WO 69KV
HD DLWREPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATORS
WCE 69KV RELOC AT WHITE ROAD
WINTER SPRGS LOOP NR 230KV LINE
CLG 69KV REPL TRANSMISSION INSULATOR
UNAPPROVED LISBON TAP REPLACE GOAB
CARA TAP 69KV GOAB SWITCH REPL
NLSX & DL 230KV RECONNECTIONS
UNAPPROVED GA-CFLA-KATH-BAR 500KV LINE
CFS 230KV LOOP THRU HAINES CREEK SUBSTAT
EAST DIV REPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATORS
EAST DIV REPLACE TRANSMISSION INSULATORS
CRS RIV-CENT FLA 230KV LOOP THRU HOLDER
DRIFTON - PERRY TAP 69KV TRANSMISSION LN
CFW 230KV RELOC & WT 69KV RELOC
LAKE TARPON-KATHLEEN S00 KV LINE
CITRUS HILLS INSTALL GOAB AND TAP BI LN
FTO 69KV LOOP TO ALAFAYA SUB
CFS CONDEMNATION
DWD 69KV LINE - CONDEMNATION
HTE CONDEMNATION
TMS CONDEMNATION
MEADOW WOODS SO-HUNTERS CREEK 69KV LINE
DEX CONDEMNATION
SB 69KV LINE - CC MNATION

21 ¥ "A2AVAY DEt NANATYIAM

LI
JINE

216L

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)

60,914
1,081
650-
1,991
149

11,915
,426
809

g w

4,766
1,247
16,754

1.382

25,803
39,246
68,711

183.238
13,287
46,575

44,638
420,111
7.052.077

545,289
150, 184
163
5,256
37.498
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
BROOKSVILLE 115/69KV CAPACITY INCREASE
£CC UPGRADE ETHERNET CONTROLLERS
UNAPPROVED i
UNAPPROVED
BAYBORO PKR SUE RTU REPL
NE SUB 230KV TRANSF TRIP
TARPON SPGS INST PHASE RELAY
ULMERTON T-77 230KV NE-ULM TRANS
LAKE TARPON SUB-TERM FOR KATHLEEN LINE
ECC COMPUTER SYSTEM
HIGGINS PLANT REWORK HF LINE TRANSF
CENTL FL 69KV BRKR FOR BELLEVIEW
HOLDER 230KV BREAKERS 2ND CCF
HUDSON 115KV TERMINAL
SILVER SPGS BKRK FOR BELLEVIEW
CR EAST BRKR FAILURE TRANSFER TRIP
CR PLT BRKR FAILURE TRANSFER TRIP
CR 230 SUB RELAY MODIFICATION
BELL CO-0OP INST MOS SUPERV
WEEKI WACHEE INST 115KV METERING
CR3 NEW OFFSITE PDWER SOURCE
CR PLT FLOOD LT INSTALLATION
CROSS CTY EAST NEW SUB
CR PLANT 230 SUB RELAY MODIFICATIONS
HOLDER 69KV TERMINAL ADDITION
MOBILE SWITCHING DEVICE #2
SYS MOBILE SWITCHING DEVICE #3
HANSON INSTALL MOTOR OPERATORS
PERRY 69KV TERM & BREAKER
SUWANNEE 230KV RELAY ADDITIONS
TALLAHASSEE CAPACITY INCREASE
OCCIDENTAL MET SEQ OF EVENTS REC
AVON PARK 69/13KV BANK #5 CAP. INC
FT MEADE OSCILLOGRAPH
LOCKHART T385 230/13KV DIST BK ADD
W LK WALES REPL CARRIER EQPT
KATHLEEN SUB-TERMINAL FOR LAKE TARPON
ALTAMONTE T136 INCR FIRM CAP
INTERCESSION 69KV BREAKER
MEADOW WOODS 30MVA 69/13KV TRANSF
TURNER PKG P1 & P2 REACTIVATION
LONGWOOD TO66 REPL 69KV BRKR
DELAND TIE INTERFACE W/DELAND E
CAMP LAKE SUB T-271 REPL CCPD

THIOMED DCI AV ALIAsIAT AT
!
PURNEK

TAFT(OUC)230KV TERMINAL & BKR

216N

1990

ACCT

14,

66,

18,

67,
994,
17,943,
35,
188,

4,
233,
15.
14,
114,
14,
103,
11,

25,
64,
6,
90.
91,
112,
115,
a7,

1,

3,
115,
1,683,
10,
490,
106,

43,
60,
220,
1.

22

593,

CWIP BALANCE
107
(B)

784
108
205
199
327
496
515
385

450
620
044
199
796
750
685
403

13
057
170
830
185
843
255
139
518

381
643
963
471
160
392
631
141
131
016
234
478
560

400

SV
100

107)



FLORIDA PNWER CQORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN | JGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990
DESCRIPTION OF Pl JECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(A} (E)
TURNER PLT SUB P3&P4 REACTIVATION 208,963
MEADOW WOODS S NEW 69/13 KV SUB 61,391
LOCKHART 230KY NEW SUB . 14,536
ST PETE SKYWAY STRUCTURE A TO B 5.614
ST PETE OPER CTR 1990 WOOD POLEl CING 62.21%
PURCHASE GTE POLE
PURCHASE GTE POLES
PURCHASE GTE POLE
PURCHASE CNCR POLES 255
SO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
CLWTR MCMULLENROOTH RD 126,892
NEW POPT RICHE US19 9€.279
TARPON 'GS CR77/MITCHELL RD 170.881
CLWR SR60 E OF US19
TARPON SPGS CR-77@8E-LK WOOD 80.672
TARPON SPGS CR77
TARPON SPGS CR-77 64,179
TARPON SPGS BOOT RNCH/CORO77 55,547
TARPON SPGS CR77-BROOKER CK 104,764
CLWR OPER CTR 1990 wOOD POLE RE 85.718
NO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BROOKSVILLE US41 & CO LINE 87,071
CR A-161 CR 138, 130
OCALA OPER CTR 1990 WOOD POLE BRACING 47,257
DUNNELLON SUE FEEDER A-69
| :CHASE POLE
CenNTRAL DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
PERRY N-10 GREEN ST 3,682
MADISON FAC.
PERRY SUB 96.949
UNAPPROVED 173.926
NORTHERN DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
LK PLACID SR 70
HAINES CTY HATCHINEHA RD
HAINES CTY DOWNTOWN HC 94,310
FEEDER US 441 71,453
UNAPPROVED 53,790
RELOCATE FACILITIES 90,296
NEW STREETLIGHTS ‘
RIDGE D ~ LIN  §! Ul )
WTR GON ulD WINicR uuku 10,608
APOPKA VARIDUS PLACES 308
WTR GDN SR527 & US441t 257,986
APOPKA POWERS DR 146,496
WTR GDN JOHN YOUNG PKWY 818
CLERMONT FR 50 W/HANCOCK 20uc. 441
WTR GDN SAND HILL RD 120,475
CLERMONT GROVELAND 96,66 1

107 )



FLORIDA POWER CORPCRATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
APOPKA LEE/EDGEWATR DR
WTR GDN SHERBERTH RD
APOPKA CLARCONA ROAD
APOPKA NORTH ST
WTR GDN APOPKA-VINELAND
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
WTR GDN APOPKA-VNLD RD
APOPKA CENTER ST
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
APOPKA CLARCONA RO
CLERMONT STUBBING OR HOLDING POLES
CLERMONT POLE BRACING
WTR GDN VINELAND SUB
WTR GDN OAK ISLAND RD
WTR GDN CONROY RD
APOPKA WELCH RD & VICK
CLERMONT POLE BRACING
WTR GDN AD MIMS RD
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
WTR GDN SEA WORLD BRIDGE
TURKEY LAKE RD TC WEST APOPKA-VINELAND R
WTR GDN SRSO IN WG
WTR GDN MAGUIRE RD CONDUCTOR FAILURE
APOPKA EGGLESTON AVE '
UNAPPROVED
UNAPPRDVED
LAKE MARY DOT BILLING
EMERGENCY INSTALL CTE MONITOR
APOPKA HILLVIEW
MID FLORIDA DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
EAST DRANGE SR 434
EAST ORANGE SR 434
WTR PK HARMON/US 17-92
DELAND NEW YORK AVE
VARIOUS BLK CAPITALIZE POLES
E ORANGE DEAN RD
DELAND B'VILLE
DELAND SAX ALHBR PROV
DELAND GRAND AVE
LONGWOOD COUNTRY CLUB
VARIOUS CAPITALIZE POLES FROM TELE CO
DELAND NORMDY TO DOYLE
DELAND DISTRICT
DELAND w HIGHBANKS RD

WTD DWW Al NMA AVE wECT

WIK A UADDCLDECKRKT DUD

E ORANGE ECON TRAIL

216P

(ACCOUNT

1990

93,
155,
38,
125
135,
127.
90.
152
177,
10,
7
79,
107,

S5,
7.
204,

34,

130.
190,
147,
96,
57,

145,

173,
118,

107,
83.
50,

10,
21,

N

200.

CwWwIP BALANCE

ACCT
(B)
119,

107

397
716
278
937

. 006

506
286
388

618

981
304

,479

470
416

651
979
144
914
227

594
032
323
531
219

009

849
458

557
779
700

93

838
949

he -

420

107)




FLORID. ! CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN ‘SS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)

YEAR ENDED DEC
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
DELAND CLAYTON-ANDSN
LONGWOOD RHINEHART
VARIOUS LOC CAPITALIZE POLES
RECONOUCTOR FT. SMITH
LAKE MARY & I-4 (D.0.T)
EASTERN DIST LINES $50000 & UNI
BLANKET CONSUMERS METERS-SYSTEM
LD MANGT THERMAL STG ECC
LOAC MANAGEMENT THERMAL STORAGE
LOAC MANAGEMENT THERMAL STORAGE
LOAD MANAGEMENT TARGET COMPUTER ST
METER DEPT DEMAND METER RETROFI)
LOAD MGMT COMPUTER SYSTEM
GOC 1S/CS NOTIFICATION SYS
THERMAL STORAGE - LOAD MANAGEMENT
LOAC MANAGEMENT BAR CODE READER
SERVICES SO.SUNCOAST DIV
SERVICES NO.SUNCOAST DIV
SERVICES CENTRAL DIV.
SERVICES NORTHERN DIV
SERVICES RIDGE DIV.
SERVICES MID FLORIDA DIV.
SERVICES EASTERN DIV.
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS
LAKE WEIR INSTALL 27MVAR CAPACITOR
SANC MTN REPL BK~=2 VOLTAGE CONV
TAYLOR CNTRL HSE REPL A/C
CONWAY CNTRL HSE REPL a/C
NORALYN =4 TRANSF BK CHANGEOUT
DUNDEE INST TRIPLE DEMAND MTR
GEORGIA PACIFIC CAPACITY INCREASE
OCCIDENTAL REPL BATTERY BANK
INVERNESS CHG-OUT AMMETERS
BOW_EGS CK CHG-OUT BECKWITH
GAINESVILLE CHG-DUT RELAY
SO F7 MEADE D360 NEW MINING SUB
MAINES CTY CHG-OUT RELAYS
REEDY LK QUAD AMMETER
DESOTO CTY REPL FAILED 69KV CCPD
SPG LK 13KV FEEDER BKR ADD'T
ECON SECOND SOMVA 230/ 13KV TRANS
FLA ROCK PROD CHG-OUT 600AMP DIS
FOLEY 13KV FEEDER BKR ADDITION
INVERNESS C/H REPL A/C UNIT
DUNDEE INST RELAYS/CHGOUT
CENTRAL PARK THIRD 30MVA TRANSF IDITION
UCF CHANGE-OUT BATTERY BANK
FLA ROCK PROD CHANGE-OUT 600A DISCO

3ER 31,

1990

CWIP BALANCE .
ACCT 107
(8)
16.634
75,114

97,433
10,008

54,846
418.97C

482,423
72,861
24,030

12,758
41,683
1,317
1.317
3,698
2,182
27,4285
3,787

1.692
214
674,063
15,307
447
3,230
33,702
1,213,045
2,167
34,742
1.426
25, 199
33,478
247
1,360



FLORIZL POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PRCUECT

(A)
LAKE EMMA FEEDER BRKR ADDITION
STARKEY RD ADD 40 MVA BK & FEEDER BRKRS
OCOEE 13KV FEEDER BREAKER ADD
HIGHLANDS CHANGE-OUT TIMING RELA“
INTERNATIONAL DRIVE 230/13KV SUE
TRENTON REPLACE FAILED BREAKER
MARTIN REPLACE FAILED TRANSF
LITTLE PAYNE CREEK #1 REPL HOD SWITCHES
DISSTON INSTALL PILOT RELAYING
DISSTON REPLACE FEEDER BREAKERS
DUNDEE PILOT RELAY INSTALLATION
HAINES CITY PILOT RELAY INSTALLATION
BITHLO SECOND 69/ 13KV 30MVA TRANSFORMER
CENTRAL PLAZA REPLACE FEEDER BREAKER
DESOTO CITY REPLACE 13KV FEEDER BREAKER
TWIN COUNTY RANCH 115/13KV CAP INC
NARCOSSEE REPLACE DEFECTIVE BATTERY BANK
BONNET CREEK SUBSTA TRANSF CHANGE-OUT
BAYVIEW SUBSTA UPGRADE 115KV BUS
POINCIANA SUBSTATION CAPACITY INCREASE
MT. DORA SUBSTA REPL 13KV FEEDER BREAKER
CROSS BAYQU FEEDER BRKS & DISC CHG-0UT
LK WALES SUBSTA PILOT RELAY INSTA_LATION
LAKE WILSON INSTALL SCADA EQUIPMENT
SO BARTOW IND 69/13KV CAP INCREASE
APOPKA SOUTH CHG-OUT REGULATING RELAYS
NARCOOSSEE CHG-OUT RECLOSING RELAY
AVON PK NO CHG-OUT REGULATING RELAY
CLERMONT CHNG-OUT REGULATING RELAY
EMER-CITRUSVILLE REPL FAILED LTNG ARRES
COLEMAN CHG-DUT DEFECTIVE KwH METERS
CROSS BAYOU FEEDER BREAKER ADDITION
CLERMONT REPLACE 2 FAILED 69KV GDAB SW
WINTER PK FAILED CCPD
LAKE WALES INSTALL TRANSFER TRIP
CARRABELLE REPLACE FAILED BREAKER
NORALYN. #6 REPLACE LA ON TRANS
BARNUM CITY REPLACE TRANSFORMER
CURLEW CHANGE OUT AMMETERS
EMER-PLYMOUTH MECHANISM FAILED IN BRKR
LAKE BRYAN INSTALL 13KV FEEDER BREAKER
HILLIARDVILLE(TALQUIN) TRU UPGRADE
ZEPHYRHILLS 21.6 MVAR CAPACITOR BANK
OVIEDO CAPACITOR BANK INSTALLATION

HANADDDAVED

D 115/13KV

1990

CWIP BALANCE

216R

ACCT 107
(8)
47,952

377,014
56.079
4,280
8,399
43,879
9.564

24,050

1,199
82
7.806
117
8.410
7.628

4,145

9.727
13.207
14

29,853
3.923
2,330
1,683
1,898
920
6,249
22,550
7,207
649

18,2086
1,144

84,847

107)



FLORIDA

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC

P

'R CORPORATION

YEAR ENDED DEC

DESCRIPTION OF PRI

(a)
CLEARWATER 69KV TERMINAL & BREAKER
HIGHLANDS 69KV BREAKER/TERMINAL
PALM HARBOR CAPACITY INCREASE
PILLSBURY RTU REPL & UPGRADE
TAYLOR FDR BKR ADDN
32ND ST 2ND 115/13KV 30MVA BK
ULMERTON WFST 2ND 40MVA BK ADD
40TH ST ILLOGRAPH
MAXIMO RTU REPL & UPGRADE
BROOKER CK115KV NEW SUB
GATEWAY 115/13KV SUE
CURLEW 115KV TERMINAL & BREAKER
BELLEVIEW 2ND 69/13KV 20 Mva BK
CROSS CTY 69KV TERMINAL & BKR
UNIV FLA 25KV FEEDER BREAKER
DRANGE BLOSSOM 69/ 13KV 20MVA
TRENTON DO76 CHGOUT REL ADD CCVT
MCINTOSH 69, 13KV SUB
REOPEN
DUNELLON 69KV TERM & BKR FOR HOLDER
CIRCLE SQUARE NEW 13KV FEEDER BKR
CITRUS HILLS NEW 115/13KV DISTB STA
MADISON TRANSFORMER CHANGE
MONTICELLO TRANSFORMER CHANGE
PERRY NORTH 69/13KV SUE
FOLEY EMERG 69/ 13KV BANK ADD
CYPRESSWOOD CAP INC(2}20MVA TRAN
FROSTPROOF CAP INC & CAP BK EXPANST
HOLOPAW 2ND 230/25KV 125MVA TR, F
LK WALES AC : PANEL REPL
BAY HILL I«v TERM & BKR
CLERMONT D316 INST SCADA EQPT
DISSTON ACCESS DRIVE REPAVEMENT
DUNNELLON TOWN 69/13KV CAP INC
GROVELAND D41 INST SCADA EQPT
OKAHUMPKA 69KV BRK LAKE CD RES
ORANGEWOOD INST 13KV FEEDER BRK
WEWAHOOTEE SWITCHING CAPABILITY
EMER-WINTER SPGS 230KV EXP & T  ISF
REOPEN
ORANGE CTY 230/115KV EXPANSION
MYRTLE LAKE 230/13KV SUB
SHINGLE CK 69KV NEW SUB
HUNTERS CK 69KV NEW SUB
VINELAND 69KV NEW SUB
RED BUG RD SUB NEW 69 KV
ALAFAYA 69KV NEW SUB
DELTONA 115/13KV CONV & CAP INC

CT

I
0N

JER 31,

1990

(ACCOUNT

107 )

CWIP BALANCE

ACCT 1
(B)

o7

.98+
.030

.412

.903

149,
118,
100,

39,
17.
10.
182,

29

51
68,
54,
38,
18,
776,
21,

70.
15,

48,

402
662
921
317

4-
743
513
582
350

191
.506
.802

.643

346
869
574
329
263
827

. 229
.962

153
97%

711

16,053

55.
10,
6,

11,

647
648
847
131
274

727,088

8,

26,

1,185,
3
1,522

336
740
310

Aqg

85



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDEC DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)
ISLEWORTH 69KV NEW SUE
WEWAHOOTEE BK TOTALIZING METERING
BLANKET- SYSTEM PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMERS
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-SUNCOAST
ST PETE SKYWAY FISHING PIER
ST PETE SKYWAY TOLL BOOTH AREA
ST PETE SKYWAY STRUCTURE ATO B
ST PETE SKYWAY TOLL SE "A"
ST PETE PASADENA Y & CC
ST PETE PELICAN BAY EST
LARGC 3103 166 AVE
LARGO 2025 INDIAN RK
JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT JOHN’S PASS
RELOCATE FAC 49 & ROOSEVELT
SUBMARINE CABLE REPLACEMENT
SUBMARINE CABLE FT DESOTO
GULF BCH BAYWAY ISLES
SO.SUNCOAST UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-NO.SUNCOAST
TARP SPGS LANSBRK PRKW P2
CLWR HUNTNGTN TRAILS
NO.SUNCOAST UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-CENTRAL
OKLAWAHA HICKORY RD
OKLAWAHA SE115 AV S/0 42
INVERNESS FAIRVIEW ESTS
CENTRAL UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICE-NORTHERN
OCHLOCKONEE
RELOCATE FACILITIES OCHL BAY BRIDGE
NORTHERN UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES-RIDGE
LK PLACID BLUE HERON SPLK
RIDGE UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES - MID FLA
WTR GDN I4-SAND LAKE RD
BUENA VISTA PARKWAY BLV EXT
WTR GDN APOPKA VINELAND
WTR GDN APOPKA-VINELAND
WTR GDN BAY HILL
WTR GDN LINDFIELD & 192
WTR GDON HUNTERS CREEK BV
WTR GON LK BUTLER BLVD
WTR GDN LK BUTLER BLVD

WTD AR 22N DADA ~NDAI

WTR GON DEERFIELD BLVD

216T

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)
21,653

703

8.198
218,236
699
78.020
64,650
8.436
14,761
17.414

60.841
8,778

64,113
55,329

2.289
20,124-
87,835

19,031

86,369

2,673

37.536
40, 137
51,454
8.561

107)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN

10

(SS-ELECTRIC

( ACCOUNT

YEAR ENLEU DEC JER 31, 1990

DESCRIPTION OF

(A)

BUENA VISTA EDGEWOOD RANCH
WTR GDN MAGUIRE RD
CLERMONT GREEN VALLEY

WTR GDN SILVER STAR RD

WTR GDN URACUS ST

WTR GDN KILGORE RD

WTR GDN MAGUIRE RD

WTR GDN APOP-VINE RD

WTR GDN WETHERBEE RD

WTR GDN WETHERBEE RD

WTR GDN 535 & TILDEN RC
WTR GDN DLDWTGDN-APKVIN
WTR GDN SANDHILL RD

WTR GDN WEATHERBEE RD
APOPKA CENTER STREET
APOPKA MAITLD SUM BLVD

WTR GDN BEACH TREE DR

WTR GDN HNTCK&TWNCTR PKW
EUSTIS CR 48 & BELLA V

WTR GDN TOWN CTR PKWY

WTR GDN MAQUIRE RD

WTR BON LINDFIELDS BLVD
WTR GDN SEA WORLD BRIDG
MAITLAND CENTER

WTP ANN CONROY ©oN

RE . FACIL ES

LK MARY - FPC WORK NOT DOT
CADDIE WAY

WINTER GDN JUOHN YOUNG PKWY

MID FLORIDA UG DIST LINES $500f

BLANKET UNDERGROUND SERVICES
E ORANGE DEER RUN PKY
LONGWOOD CRYSTAL CK 1-3
DELAND STATE RD 11

EAST ORANGE EASTWOOD DRIVE
E ORANGE MCCULLOCH RD

E ORANGE OFF 434

E ORANGE LK PRICE DR

WINTER PK WYMORE RD

EAST ORANGE OFF ARTESIA AV
EAST ORANGE OFF PINE ST
PINE CASTLE MEADOWWOODS SUB
DELAND US 15A DL E&O

PINE CASTLE CHICKASAW TRAIL
EAST ORANGE MITCHELL HAMMOK
WTR PK BISHOP PK UG

DELAND E SUB

WTR PK NEWPORT COLONY

IJECT

107)

CWIP  .LANCE

ER

ACLI 107

(8

62.241
39.942
30.516
“1d
101.688
17,427
45,305
15.820-
3.792-
56.274
32,634
20.923
10.868
142,336
42,683
895,431
5.098-
3.728-

10.876
61.616
145,210

[ 074
10. j
36,21y
4.581

7.521
25.738

29,966
20.5686
19,947
68.199-
66,759
38.858
41,702
54,958
84,303
12,270-
37.904
70,915

63,148



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
EAST ORANGE MCCULLOUGH RD
EAST ORANGE BLOOMFIELD DR
E ORANGE ALAFAYA YRAIL
PINE CASTLE VILLAGE 46
E ORANGE CLOYD DAIRY LP
PINE CASTLE OFF LK MARY UN
JAMESTOWN STREET C
EAST ORANGE DEAN RD
PINE CASTLE MEADOWWOODS
WTR PK SR-436 & LKNOWLN
DELAND HIGHBANKS RD
WTR PK VINNINGS-SL
E ORANGE ECON TRAIL
E ORANGE WOODBURY RD
E ORANGE LOWER RIVER BV
LONGWOOD PRIMERA
LONGWOOD RHINEHART
E ORANGE COLONIAL DR E
E ORANGE LOCKWOOD
EAST ORANGE LOCKWOOD RD
JAMESTOWN LK MY BL & I-4
E ORANGE PERCIVAL ROAD
E ORANGE LAKE BERGE RD
E ORANGE TWIN RIVERS PUO
E ORANGE SUNCREST SUBD
E ORANGE STILLWATER SUBD
LONGWOOD MT GREENWOOD T5
EASTERN UG DIST LINES $50000 & UNDER
SSUNC ENGY SVC BLK OFC.FURN&EQPT
WTR PK BLANKET OFFICE FURN & EQUIP
MISC FLIGHT DEPT
1990 WORK ORDER BLK OFSE RA 160
1990 WORK ORDER BLK ODF&E RA 163
CLWTR DIST OFC PURCH FURN
METER DEPT WMC AUTOMATION
SSUNC PURCH SOFTWARE COBOL
PINELLAS CTY AUTOMATED DRAFTING SYS
GOC CARTRIDGE TAPE DRIVES
ECC PURCH OFF FURN
GOC CONSTRUCT FURN BLDG MGT
SYS WORKSTATIONS FOR 1990
SYS ITT COURIER EOQPT
SYS ITT COURIER CASH POSTING TERM
BART PURCH FURN OP CTR
ANCLOTE MISC FURN

5Ys DIST OFF FURN

216V

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(B)
33,889
83, 145
136,063
24,357~
1,137
25,391~
35,457~
86.621
39.549-
55,429
45,261
15.621
84,528
78,768
9,129
164,788
14,640
24,797~
27,460
41,074

52,071
22,443

7.562
10.073

31,376~

6,297

1,249

8,276
2,841
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FLORII P{

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(a)

GOC EXECUTIVE OFF FURN AS
ECC DISTE SCADA EXP
PINELLAS CAD SUPPORT
LAND O LAKES OFF EQPT
CDMPUTER SVCS ISD EQPT & SOFTWARE
COMPUTER SVCS ISP <OFTWARE
METER ENCL MFTER ST STATIONS
GOC HDWE & CI 'OM INSTALL MODEL i
METER MULTI VENDOR TRANSLATION 5v>
GOC PURCH EQPT CSD LDCAL NETWORK
PINELLAS PK DFF FURN & EQPT
WORKSTATIONS 1991
ITT COURIER EQUIPMENT
CASH POSTING EQUIPMENT
EMP DEVELOPMENT LASER JET III PRIN
GOC CHAIRS EXEC OFF
ENG PT SHOP PUNCHING & BINDING MA
ENG PT SHOP LETTERING SYS
METER MAIL ROOM PURCH FURN
BAYBORC OFF FURN & EQPT
ST PETE SLIDE PROJECTOR
PURCHASE FURNITURE FOR SUE PURVIS
TELECOMM PURCH STI EQPT
HIGP OFFICE FURNI
ST PETE LN SVC PUkurm rURN
WALSINGHAM OP CTR PURCH PTBLE °~ LES
FLEET SVC PURCH CHAIRS
GOC PURCH BACKUP CPU
PURCH TAPE DRIVES (IDRC)
PURCH SOFTWARE IDMS PERFORMANCE
CLWTR OP CONSTRUCT MAIL BOX SYS
SAFETY DEPT PURCH DRIVE SYS
SAFETY DEPT PURCH PRINTER
SEVEN SPGS OP CTR PURCH FURN

JUNC 25TH ST PURCH FURN
N/S HUMAN RES PURCH TABLE
METER DEPT PURCH COMPUTER STATII
NSUNC CSC INSTALL BLINDS
GOC (A5) PURCH FILING CABINETS
CLWTR FLEET PURCH FURN
STANDARDIZE DIST.REMOTE CONTROL
GOC PURCH PRINTING EQUIPMENT
BART SYS/SMC REPL FURN
TARPON SPGS D.O. PURCH MAT! OPE!
BART PURCH STORAGE CABINI
NSUNC CSC REDESIGN/PURCH ADD’L Wl ‘A
GOC (A7F) PURCH PRINTER
GOC PURCH OPEX DESK

‘R CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCCUNT 10
YEAR ENDED DECI JER 31.

1990

CWIP BALANCE .,
ACCT 107
(B)
1,245
245,808
32,535
4,183
39.483

22,228
261
37.188

. 359
.2286
.847
,517
384

o) INENR S IO

w

,228

. 207
611

a N

1,932

25,936

1.485

1,755
5,173
4,036
58,997
28,725
2,122
1,310
5,356
22,014
1,565

-
fi

)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC {(ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(A)
25TH ST ENG PURCH LOBBY FURN
SSC DIV CONSTRUCT WORK CENTER
GOC PURCH TAPE DRIVE FOR PC
ST PETE LN PURCH OFFICE EQUIP
N SUNC PERSONAL COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
UNAPP-MISC FLT DEPT
SSUNC CSC PURCH VENETIAN BLINDS
GULF BCH PURCH FURN
GULF BCH PURCH DICTATION EQUIP
METER REPL WORKSTATIONS
SSUNC COMPUTER MONITORING SYS
GOC PURCH COMPUTER EQUIP
GOC LEGAL PURCH VOICEWRITER
SSC DIV PURCH CALCULATOR
LOAD RESEARCH PURCH PC WORKSTATIONS
GOC PURCH AUDIOVISUAL EQUIPMENT
GOC CORP COMM PURCH COMPUTER EQPT
GOC LEGAL PURCH (2) PC’S
GOC DIST E&D PURCH COMPUTER EQPT
GOC HUMAN RESOURCES WORKSTATIONS
ECC SCADA LOAD SHED EXPANSION
WALSINGHAM ENG PURCH (5) PC’S
BART VIDEO EQUIPMENT
METER READ DECK FOR TRANSLATION SYS
GOC-CLAIMS & SECURITY IBM WHEELWRITER 30
GOC CONSTRUCT FURN
WALSINGHAM E&O PURCH FILE CABINET
GOC AUTOMATED ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS
CR COMP SVC SITE DEC TO MAINFRAME
CR3 1989 FURN WORKING INVENTORY
CR3 1989 OFF FURN & EQPT
CR12 LAN OFFICE FURN
CR3 MINOR NO-STD COMPUTER PUR
CR12 PURCH WORKSTATIONS
CR ADMINM PURCH FURN & EQPT
CR TRAINING COMPUTER CHAIR
CR SITE COMPUTER FURN
CR SITE DIESEL GENERATOR
CR 3 1991 MINOR NON-STD COMPUTER
CR 3 GRAPHICS PRESENTATION
CR 3 PRTR & ELECTROSTATIC COLOR PLOTTER
CR SO COMPUTER EOPT FURN
CR3 PRA PURCH COMPUTER EQPT
CR COMP SVCS ORACLE SOFTWARE & UPGRADES

1IDADANE ADVCTAL BTVUED RNEN Fﬁnnl'TER SYS

216X

1990
CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)
3,191

1,068
2.568

2,019
454

66,050
9,265

206
19,970

35,724

1,778
4,130

60,589

3,139
30,724

12,620

7.841

6,464

2,192

16,986

12 774

o/
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FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN
YEAR END

OESCRIPTION GF PRO

(A)
CR3 1991 OFFICE FURN & EOQPT
CR SMC OFFICE PURCH FURN
CR45 PURCHASE DESK
CR4S REPL INSTRU.SHOP STOOLS
CR12 PURCH CHAIR
wWw CENT Wt  PURCH OFFICE FURN
ZEPHYRHILLS PURCH TYPEWRITER
CR12 SITE SUPP PURCH FURN
CR12 SITE SUPP PURCH FURN
CONSTRUCT ELECTRICIAN WORK BEN! S
CR45 STRM PURCH CHAIRS
CR 12 OFFICE CHAIRS
CR45 OFFICE FURN
CR SITE PRINTER UPGRADE
INVERNESS OP CTR PURCH DFFICE FU
OCALA LN PURCH TYPEWRITER
CR12 CONFERENCE ROOM TABLES
ENERGY SVCS CHAIR
PERRY D.0O. CONSTRUCT CABINETS
MADISON PURCH FURN
JASPER PURCH FURN & EQUIP
MONTICELLO PURCH EQUIPMENT
MONTICELLO PURCH PICTURE
MONTICELLC PURCH FURN
MONTICELLO LN CONSTRUCT FURN
LK WALES NEW RIDGE OIv OFF BLDG
AVON REMOOELING FRONT COUNTER
HAINES CTY OFF FURN
LK WALES LN CONSTRUCT FURN
LK WALES PURCH REFRIGERATOR
LK WALES REPL BLINDS
RIDGE ADMIN PURCH MURAL
WTR GDN PURCH FURN
JAMESTOWN BLKT MISC OFF FURN
DELAND FURN
JAMESTOWN OFF EQPT & FURN
BUENA VISTA FURN
WTR PK VHS FDRMAT VCR
TURNER PLANT PURCH FURN
PURCH FURN-DIV.OFC-MIDFL
LONGWOOD REPL TYPEWRITER
JAMESTOWN LN PURCH CHAIRS
JAMESTOWN O & P PURCH CHAIRS
JAMESTOWN PURCH REFRIG/MICROWAVE
JAMESTOWN PURCH JANITORIAL EQUIP
JAMESTOWN REPL CHAIRS
LONAWNOD DIST OFFICE FURNITURE
JAM OWN LINE TYPE! T

s

! CORPORATION
(SS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107

VER 31,

1990

CwIP BALANCE .,
ACCT 107
(B
1.556
1,740

169
983
393
920
a5+
4,397

249
401
10,142
11,609
43,556
1,508

601
166
103
1,261

1,898
4.416
1,274

Q53
1.810

2,678
836

234

268
1,953
2.470
902

894
1,944

765
1,486



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(A) (B)

JAMESTOWN OP PURCH CABINET 188
WTR PK PURCH FURN
WTR PK PURCH COPIER STAND/TABLE 75
APOPKA FLEET PURCH FURN
SYS 10 12 INCH DIAMETER AUGERS 9.447
BOOM OVERLOAD PROT SYS ON CRANE 3300C 2,641
1.5 TON 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS 44,696
1.5 TON 4Xx4 CAE & CHASSIS 44,930
PUR 15 1.5 TON CAB & CHASSIS 373,818
PUR. 24 FT GOOSENECK TRAILER #4650 7,428
PUR ELEC VEH #1728,1738,1740 & 1741 2,600
FABRICATE TEST WEIGHT VEH #3506
1-TON CREW CAB P.U. TRUCK #3211 21,892
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE 1,419
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3395 €600
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3396 95 1
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3397 834
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3398 717
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3399 468
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3400 556

36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3424
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3425
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3440
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3433

36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3435 240
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3437 474
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3428 240
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3439 240
36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3164 354
PUR 36 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3174 234
PORTABLE AIR COMPRESSOR # 4256 12,269

PUR DOLLY & TRAILER #4282
PURCHASE NEW HELICOPTER
PURCHASE NEW JET

8 FT FLATBED BODY #1354 1,927
8 FT FLATBED BODY 1,537
PUR 40 4-DOOR PASS CARS
INSTALL A/C VEH. #1537 & #1555 1,704
PUR. EIGHT 4X4 UTILITY VEHICLES 234
PUR 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS #1999 ) 474
PUR VEH #1807 1836 1853 1861
PUR SIX STATION WAGONS 474
PUR VEH #3234 3235 & 3236 274
PUR VEH # 3117 4
ur.unpnqv:n - WEI YANDTECD
M
VEH 3

PUR TRAILER # 4178 TRAFFIC CNTL DEV

2162



FLORTNDA Pi

DESCRIPTION OF Pl JECT

(A)

PUR 45 3/47 4X2 CAE-CHASSIS
PUR 3 3/47 4X4 CAB-CHASSIS
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEV ~3234
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEV # 3235
PUR VEH = 3308, 3311, & 3317
PUR VE+ = 1830
PUR VER =1234, 1841 & 1846
PUR 8 F™ ' )Y VEH ¢ 1365
PUR €& 341 VANS
PUR 32 FT AERIAL DEVICE #3236
SYS 12 DIESEL CAE & CHASSIS
SYS (4) DIESEL CHASSIS
SYS(12)DIESEL CHASSIS
AVON PK S0 AERIAL DEVICE VEH 3286
LAKE WALES 5C AERIAL DEVICE VEH 72787
INVERNESS 50 AERIAL DEVICE VEH 3
DELAND 5SC AERIAL DEVICE VEH 328w
INST (12) 42FT AERIAL DEVICES
SSUNC SSCM INST AERIAL DEVICE
SSUNC SSC&M INSTALL VAN #3410
NSUNC RADIO CONSOLE REPL
SSUNC OPER RADIO CONSOLE REPL
SYS TELECOMM EQPT FOR HURRICANE PLG
FIBER OPTIC SYS TERMINALS
PURCH PORTAELE RADIODS
SUNC PTBLE RADIOS
ECC COMMIINTCATIONS CONSOLE SYSTEM
DELAND Ei FLEET FACILITY
UHF REPEa1tR FOR HURRICANE PLAI NG
OKLAWAHA ELECTRONIC KEY SYSTEM
AVON ELECTRONIC KEY SYSTEM
OCALA DIV OFFICE ELECTRIC KEY SYST
LAND O‘LAKES DIST OFF COMMUNICATIONS
RADIO EQPT FOR USE AT CR-UNIT 3
PURCHASE MORILE & PORTABLE RADIO EQPT
VARIOQUS P i-IN MODULES
MISCELLAN IS TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT
800 MHZ MULTIPLE ADDRESS EQUIPMENT
SYS MISC TELEPHONE EQUIP
ECC REPL PBX
SYS PURCH CELLULAR PHONES
SYS FIBER OPTICS MONITOR/ALARM SYS
SYS ACD NETWORKING
WTR PK REMOTE ACD INSTR AUT RO SYS
evS REPL OBSOLETE SYS RADIOS

LE CABLE & FAC MANGT SYS
CSD ACD ENHANCEMENTS
UNAPP-FIBER-OPTIC JOINT USE PROUJ

R CORPORATION
CONSTRUCTICN WORK PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107)
YEAR tNUEDC DEC

L6AA

ER 31,

1990

CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(8)
249
249

248

469,798
220.641
587 .491
74,737
75,066
74 .510
74,702
812,116
22.018
17.149
61.042
59,343
11,077
129,097
279
110,458
288,557
5.626

445

293
488

48,598

18,703
42,282
44,793
15,417
4,086
37,461
178,127



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(&)

MARION LAKE VOLUSIA FIBER OPTIC
900MHZ MAS MASTER AT WINDERMERE MW
SYS FLEET 1990 BLK 7T0OOL
SUBST CONST VARIOUS MINOR TOOLS
TRANS CONST VARIOUS MINOR TOOLS
A/C MTCE BLK TOOL WORK ORDER
GOC PURCH BUFFERS & VACUUMS
WALSINGHAM (N PURCH TRAILER
ST PETE LN PURCH URD CABLE EQUIP
SUBST PURCH MINOR TOOLS
TRANS PURCH MINOR TOOLS
SYS INSTALL (1) CUTTING TOOL
MONTICELLO MINOR TOOL REPL
SUBSTA MTCE APOPKA PURCH TOOLS
JAMESTOWN OP PURCH TOOLS & EQPT
EAST DIV PURCH SHOP TOOLS
HIGG STRM PREFAB OFC & A/C
METER 2 DRYING RACKS
METER DEPT PALLET RACK SYS
VIDED EQUIP FOR WORK CENTERS-SUNC
METER PURCH RACKING & STGE FIXTURES
ST PETE LN INSTALL CABINETS
GOC BLOWER DOOR PROGRAM-ENGY CONS
WILDWD PURCH WRAP MACH
wWw INSTALL PALLET RACKS
HIGGINS STRM PURCH STORES EQUIP
wWw PURCH CABLE RECOVERY EOQPT
wWw REPAIR PURCH CONVEYOR EOPT
CRYS RV SITE DRUM CRUSHER
CR STRM PURCH BINS,RACKS&SHELVING
WW PURCH SPRAY TANK & PUMP
CR SITE ADMIN PURCH PRINTER
CR SITE PURCH PHOTDGRAPHY EQPT
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT
PORTABLE TEST EQUIPMENT
METER PORTABLE TEST EQUIPMENT
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT-TELECOMM
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT SYS-WIDE
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT TELE
SSUNC PORTABLE TEST EQPT
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT DIV OPERATIONS
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT DIV OPERATIONS
METER PTBLE TEST EQPT RELAY
METER TELECOMM PTBLE TEST EQPT
WTI hunr)p ENDT hcf“nl‘uf((fhklfklﬁ

. i

IFUICK DVLD DcwuRLET wu

LK WALES DIST REPL A/C

CWIP BALANCE

216BB

1990

ACCT 1
(B)
1,081,
33,

1

10,

3.
4,
41,

8,
9,

14,
9,
1.
6,

6,

2,
6,
40,
139,

(ACCOUNT

0'7

146
907

.498

972
992
662
284
371
863

628
272
814

151
606
695
413

634

969
533
813
181

9.072

3.

1,

1,
60.
46,
68,
13,
53,
26,
24,
21,
24,
70,

5,

AN

/10,

176
565
438
432
559
199
433
791
558
504
587
842
244
436

3
u/6
746

107 )






FLORIDA PDWER CORPDRATION
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (ACCOUNT 107}
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
ACCT 107
(A) (B)

LARGO DIST LANC PURCHASE 593.423
SEVEN SPGS DP CTR 171,763
CUSTOMER SVC CTR WINDOW INSTALLATION B 4,375
CUSTOMER SVC CTR WINDOW INSTALLATION 4,375
LAND O‘LAKES DISTRICT OFFICE 442,327
REDPEN 7,183
ST PETE DIST OFF PARKING DRIVE-IN 51,100
ww CENTL REP SHOF PAINT & SANDBLAST 65C. 172
ZEPHYRHILLS OP CTR LAND ACQUISITION 102.450
wILDWOOD CNT MAT CNTR MAINT FAC 60.504
TRENTDN LINE OPERATING CENTER
MONTICELLO FLEET SVCS DRAINAGE SYS 22,846
LANC O LAKES LAND ACQUISITIDN 401, 136
LK WALES OP CTR UG MOTOR TANK REPL 12,286
HAINES CTY OP CTR BLDG EXP 4,384
REOPEN-LK WALES ADMIN OFF
LK CTY 8 ACRES OF LAND 254,820
OKLAWAHA DIST OFC RENOVATION 67,683
DELAND E&0 CTR MODIF&FLT SVCS BLDG 705,131
GENERAL & ADMIN EXP-EXECUTIVE DEPT 11-

GENERAL & ADMIN EXP-PLANT ACCTG 1
GENERAL & ADMIN EXP-GENERATION CONST
CONSTRUCTION PAYROLL ACCRUAL 1.548,140

ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION
ENGINEERING & SUPERVISION

141,219,938 %

¥ Difference from Page 216 due to rounding.

216DD




FLO
0
YEAR ENDI

CONSTRUCT

1. List in column (a), kinds of overheads according to
used by the respondent. Charges for outside profe
services for engineering fees and management or supe
fees capitalized should be shown as separate items.

2. On page 218 furnish information con ning construct
overheads.

3. A respondent should not report "none" to this pag
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should

o]

ATION

31, 1990

EADS-ELECTRIC

on page 218 the accounting procedures employed and the
amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative
costs, etc., which are  directly charged to construction.
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administra-
tive, and allowance for funds used during construction,

c., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and
then prorated to construction jobs.

| Total Amount Charged |
| for the Year |
[ (b) I

|GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED
JENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION
|ENGINEERING SERVICES

JALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS U ' DURING CONSTRUCTION

37
38
39
40
42
43

[ 572,234
I 18,732,687
| 15,582,967
i 4,142,433
I
|

!
|
I
I
|
I
|
J
I
|
I
!
l
!
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
!
|
!
I
|
I
!
I
|
|
I
I
I
|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions
cover (b) the general procedure for determining the amount of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.
capitalized (c) the method of distribution to construction 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show
jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
types of construction (e) basis of differentiation in rates below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of
for different types of construction, and (f) whether the reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

overhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION

I
I
THE EXPENDITURES REPORTED UNDER THE ABOVE CAPTION INCLUDE PAYROLL, AUTO, EXPENSE ACCOUNTS AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES OF |
EMPLOYEES ENGAGED ON SPECIFIC PROJECTS, AND ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO THE WORK ORDERS INVOLVED, EXCEPT OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND |
DISTRIBUTION LINES. COSTS FOR OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND LINES ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO A SEPARATE WORK ORDER FOR EACH IN |
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS, ACCOUNT 107, AND ALLOCATED MONTHLY TO OPEN CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS. THE ALLOCATION TO OPEN |
PROJECTS 1S DETERMINED BY THE PERCENTAGE OF DISTRIBUTION, ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION MONTHLY CHARGES TO THE RELATED |
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS MONTHLY DIRECT CHARGES. :

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $19,079,082

For Lline (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last
rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate
earned during the preceding three years.

| |
I I
I I
| | | | |Capitalization | Cost Rate | |
] | Line | Title | Amount |Ratio (Percent)| Percentage | |
| | No. | (a) | (b) | ) ] (d) | |
| R | |
| | (1)  |Average Short-Term Debt Is 88,564 | | | |
| | (2) |short-Term Interest | | |s 8.51 | |
] | (3) jLong-Term Debt |0 1,018,376 | 42.76%)d 8.07 | ]
| | (4) |Preferred Stock |p 233,497 | 9.80%|p 7.21 | ]
| | (5) |Common Equity Ic 1,130,049 | 47.44%|c 13.75 | ]
| | (6) |Total Capitalization | 2,381,922 | 100.00% | | I
| I I I I I I
I ! W I I ! I
e |
7 !
|2. Gross Ra  for Borrc |} ]
| s ) s |
| s(-)+d(----- ) (1--) = 6.75 |
| W D+P+C W I
L !
|3. Rate for Other Funds |
| s P c |
| [1--1 fp(----- yre(----- N = 2.62 |
) W D+P+C D+P+C
R SRR RIS !
|4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
| a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.75 |
[

| b. Rate for Other Funds - 1.28

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 88) ge 8






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during
the year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount
for book cost of plant retired, Lline 11, colum (c), and

that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-207,

column (d), excluding retirements of non - depreciable
property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System

of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the

respondent has a signifirant amount of plant retired at year
end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the
various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary
closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of
the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included
in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or
similar method of depreciation accounting.

|Line| Item | Total |Electric Plant in |Electric Plant Held|Electric Plant Leaseal
[No. | | (c+d+e) | Service | for Future Use | to Others

| | (a) | (b) | (c) i (d) | (e) |
Oy e L S LR |
| 1 |Balance Beginning of Year | 1,382,811,807 | 1,382,811,807 | | |
| 2 |Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to| | | ]

| 3| (403) Depreciation Expense | 160,587,580 | 160,587,580 | | |
| 4| (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others | 0} 0| |

| 5 | Transportation Expenses-Clearing | 5,804,053 | 5,804,053 | | |
| 6 | oOther Clearing Accounts | 0| 0 | |

| 7 | Other Accounts (Specify): | | | |

| 8] A/C 151 Fuel Stock - Oil I 339,076 | 339,076 | !

| 91 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter | | | NOT | NOT |
b Total of lines 3 thru 8) | 166,730,709 | 166,730,709 | | |
| 10 |Net Charges for Plant Retired: | | |  APPLICABLE | APPLICABLE |
| 11 | Book Cost of Plant Retired | 47,445,111 | 47,445,111 | | |
| 12 | cost of Removal | 13,244,525 | 13,244,525 | I I
| 13 | salvage (Credit) | 11,629,382 | 11,629,382 | | |
| 14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. | | | |

| | (Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) | 49,060,254 | 49,060,254 | |

| 15 |Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) | | ] |

| 16 | See Page 219-A | 2,724,672 | 2,724,672 | |

| 177 | 8alance End of Year (Enter Total of | | | |

| lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) | 1,503,206,934 |  1,503,206,934 | |
=S IslIslIilIIIiioiioiesiisiessessees |
| Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications |
' T T L L L L T W SRR
| 18 |Steam duction | ,066 | 6, | | |
| 19 |Nuclear Production | 273,818,601 | 8,601 | |

| 20 |Hydraulic P iction - Conventional | 0| 0| |

| 21 |Hydraulic P iction - F orage | 0| 0| | |
| 22 [Other Production | 89,427,879 | 89,427,879 | |

| 23 |Transmission | 200,014,179 | 200,014,179 | |

| 24 |pistribution |  360.170,575 | 360.170,575 | | |
|25 al | A74 | o | |
R |
| 26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) | 1,503,206,934 | 1,503,206,934 | |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 219






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee is

an associated company. .
Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility
Property.

Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
(1) previously devoted to public service (line 44), or (2) other nonutility property (line 45).

| Description and Location | Balance at |Purchases, Sales, | Balance at

|
|Line] |Beginning of Year | Transfers, etc. | End of Year
|

| (a) I (b) | ) ! (d)

|PROPERTY NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE
| (SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 221-A)

I

|PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

| (SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 221-B) 4,823,385 4,770,708

| Minor It Previously Devo to Public Service
| Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property

I ............................................................

| TOTAL
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PROPERTY NOT PREVIOUSLY

FLORIDA
OR
YEAR ENDIN

VOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

ATION

31, 1990

BALANCE
12/31/89

PURCHASES, SALES,
TRANSFERS, ETC.

BALANCE
12/31/90

CITRUS
CITRUS
CITRUS
CITRUS
CITRUS
CITRUS
DIXIE
GADSDEN
GADSDEN
HERNANDO
HIGHLANDS
LAKE
PASCO
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
PINELLAS
POLK
POLK
SEMINOLE
VOLUSIA
VOLUSIA
VOLUSIA
VOLUSIA
GADSDEN. LEON,
& LIBE

VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
EASEMENT

VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
STRUCTURES
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND
VACANT LAND

VACANT LAND

TOTAL

SEPTE
DECEM
JANUA
AUGUS
AUGUS
AUGUS
JuLy
JANUA
JANUA
JANUA
DECEM
APRIL
AUGUS
NOVEM
DECEM
NOVEM
JuLy
DECEM
DECEM
MARCH
MAY 1972
JuLy 1
DECEMB
DECEMB
JUNE 1
MAY 1960
MAY 1976
JANUARY
JANUARY

DECEM

142
106,132
816
1,418
1,300
21,062
150
1,133
826
1,860
40,708
185,608
27,354
38,595
7,200
10,210
38,911
80,911
3,927
8,159
48,300
139
4,749
529

188
5,193
12,551
44,170




FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

BALANCE PURCHASES, SALES, BALANCE
COUNTY DESCRIPTION 12/31/89 TRANSFERS, ETC. 12/31/90
ALACHUA LAND 41 0 41
CITRUS LAND 76,041 0 76,041
FRANKLIN LAND 1,418 0 1,418
GILCREST LAND 18 0 18
GULF LAND 13,165 0 13,165
HARDEE STRUCTURES 560,718 0 560,718
HERNANDO LAND 8,084 0 8,084
HIGHLANDS LAND 6,536 0 6,536
LAKE LAND 3,975 0 3,975
MARION LAND 10,321 0 10,321
ORANGE LAND 17,354 (14,413) 2,941
PASCO LAND 66,683 0 66,683
PASCO STRUCTURES 10,291 10,291) 0
PINELLAS LAND 281,024 0 281,024
PINELLAS STRUCTURES 58,326 0 58,326
POLK LAND 49,732 0 49,732
SEMINOLE LAND 61,527 (458) 61,069
SEMINOLE STRUCTURES 709 (27,515) 796,194
SUWANNEE LAND 9,010 0 9,010
VOLUSIA LAND 2,749,370 0 2,749,370
WAKULLA LAND 16,042 0 16,042
TOTAL 4,823,385 (52,677) 4,770,708
TRANSFERS FROM NON-UTILITY PROPERTY - 1990 COUNTY AMOUNT
STRUCTURES - ALTAMONTE OPERATIONS CENTER
SEMINOLE 27,515

ADDITIO  TO NON-UTILITY PROPERTY - 1990
EASEMENTS - CROSS CITY EAST DIXIE 21,042
TRANSFERS TO NON-UTILITY PROPERTY - 1990
NONE e 0
RETIREMENTS FROM NON-UTILITY PROPERTY - 1990
LAND - SOLD TO ORLANDO/ORANGE COUNTY EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY ORANGE 14,413
STRUCTURES - ANCLOTE RIVER RECREATIONAL PARK PASCO 10,291
LAND - ALTAMONTE OPERATIONS CENTER SEMINOLE 458
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investment
in Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and list there-
under the information called for below. Subtotal by
company and give totals in columns (e), (f), (9) and (h).
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate.
(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts

BAYBORO CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
COMMON STOCK

EQUITY IN EARNINGS

O ~NOWV NN =

- A
NN - O 0

15
16

(1) COMMON STOCK PURCHASED BY THE COMPANY 11/90.

I
| 2]
| 31
| 41
b5
b6l
b7
I 8|
b9l
[ 10}
| 1]
| 12 |
[ 13|
[ 14|
|15 ]
| 16 |
[ 17|
|18 |
119 ]
| 20 |
I 21 ]
|22 |
| 23 |
| 24 |
25|
oo
I
| 28 |
|29 |
| 30 |
| 31 ]
|32 |
|33 [
| 34 |
|35 |
| 36 |
371
| 38 |

| 39 |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1: $17,145.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

of loans or investment advances which are subject to
repayment, but which are not subject to current
settlement. With resrect to each advance show whether
the advance is a note or open account. List each note
giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying
whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in
column (e) should equal the amount for Account 418.1.

| | | Amount of |
| Date | Date of | Investment at

| Acquired | Maturity | Beginning of Year

| (b) | (c) | (d) |

11/90






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications
as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In col (d), designate the department or
departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general classes
of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant etc.) affected - debited or
credited. Show separately debits or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

| | | Balance | | Department or |
|Line| Account | Beginning of | Balance | Departments |
INo. | | Year | End of Year |Which Use Material |
oo I I I I
| (a) | (b) | () | (d) |
L |
| 1] Fuel Stock (Account 151) | 70,999,645 | 92,212,283 | ELECTRIC |
| 2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) | 0| 0 | |
| 3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) | 0| 0 | |
| & | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) | 0| 0| |
| 51 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) | 0| 0| |
| 6] Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance | 0] 0| |
| 71 Production Plant (Estimated) I 51,572,890 | 58,044,989 | ELECTRIC [
| 8| Transmission Plant (Estimated) | 4,011,931 | 4,998,99 | ELECTRIC |
| 91 Distribution Plant (Estimated) | 22,734,274 | 28,327,633 | ELECTRIC |
| 10 | Assigned to - Other ] 323,317 | 299,586 | ELECTRIC |
| 11| TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) | 78,642,412 | 91,671,202 | |
| 12 | Merchandise (Account 155) | 448,844 | 270,346 | ELECTRIC |
| 13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) | 0 | 0| |
| 14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not | | | |
| | applicable to Gas Utilities) | V| 0| |
| 15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) | 40,999 | 431,019 | ELECTRIC |
| 16 | | I | I
117 | ! I I
|18 | | I I I
T R b [==mmmmmmmeeooen R |- mmmmeneee I
| 20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) | 150,131,900 | 184,584,850 | |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for
concerning miscel laneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of less) may be grouped by classes.

amortization in column (a).

| | | | | CREDITS | |
I I | | momomommomo oo I I
|Line] Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at | | Account | | Balance at
[No. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year| Debits | Charged | Amount | End of Year |
| [ (a) | (b) | ) | (d) i (e) | ) |
ittt ieieieleieii ittt ettt I
| 1 | J.0. #186.10 - 80108 | | I I |
| 2 | CONSTRUCTION CHARGES FOR CR#3 | | I I I I
| 3 | PARTICIPANTS | I I I | |
| &4 | (3/25/77 - ) | 235,225 | 3,077,669 |  143.10 | 3,126,588 | 186,306 |
|5 | I | | I I I
| 6 | J.0. #186.10 - 80425 | | | I | I
| 7 | COST OF PCB COMPLIANCE ! I | I |
| 8 | (3/05/82 - ) | 28,584 | 245,525 | 402.00 | 222,916 | 51,193 |
[ 9 | I I I I [ I
[10 | J.0. #186.10 - 80612 | [ | I |
[11 | TANK REPAIRS - CR SOUTH | | I | |
[12 | (6/02/89 - ) | 38,648 | 136,622 |  ---- | 0| 175,270 |
[13 | | I I | I |
[14 | J.0. #186.10 - 80638 | | | | I
[15 | TANK REPAIRS - MONTICELLO | | | I |
[16 | ¢10/27/89 - ) | 0| 84,465 |  ---- | 0| 84,465 |
[17 | | | | | [ |
[18 | J.0. #186.13 - 93700 I I [ | |
[19 | AFFILIATED COMPANY - POWER COGEN, INC. | ] [ | | I
|20 | (12/11/90 - ) [ 0| 350,321 | 143.10 | 100,000 | 250,321
121 | | [ I | I I
[22 | J.0. #186.20 | [ I | | |
[23 | LOAD CONTROL SWITCHES, DEVICES AND | | | [ | |
|26 | HARDWARE | I I I I |
|25 | (2/01/82 - ) | 26,933,849 | 7,635,834 |  186.21 | 4,381,524 | 30,188,159 |
126 | | | | | I I
[27 | J.0. #186.21 I | | | | |

| TROL 1 ES - | | I I |

| TED AMORTIZATION | [ [ | |
130 | ¢12/01/85 - ) | (12,719,735)| 4,381,524 |  908.80 | 5,671,306 |  (14,009,517)|
131 | I I I ! | |
[32 | J.0. #186.30 I I | I | I
|33 | ACCRUAL OF EXCESS REFUND - [ I I | | |
134 | DEFERRED TAXES | | | I | |
135 | ¢12/31/88 - ) | 1,486,716 | 117,992 | 449.12 | 800,011 | 804,697 |
{36 | I | | I | |
137 | J.0. #186.51 | | | I | I
I38 | CARRYING CHARGES - | I | I I |
[39 | AVON PARK EAM | | I | I I
|40 | ¢12/01/85 - ) I 507,816 | ol - | 0| 507,814 |
{41 i | I | I | |
{42 | | | | | | |
143 | I I I I I I
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1% ¢f the Balance at End of Year for
concerning miscellaneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of less) may be grouped by classes.

amortization in column (a).

L | | | CREDITS | |
| | | | =eoooemoeenese e | |
|Line| Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at } | Account | | Balance at
INo. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year| Debits | Charged | Amount | End of Year
| | (a) | (b) | (¢ | (d) | (e) | )
R b bk ittt [
|1 | J.0. #186.61 | | | | | ]
| 2 | DEFERRED LIFE BENEFITS - RETIREES | | | | |
] 3 | ¢12/01/88 - ) | 2,445,290 | 895,042 | 926.30 | 555,996 | 2,784,336 |
bé | I I I ! I I
|5 | J.0. #186.70 | | | | |
| 6 | INTEREST ON TAX DEFICIENCY POST 1981 | | | | |
1 7 | (2729788 - ) } ] | J | |
| 8 | AMORTIZATION PERIOD = 3 YRS I 5,263,364 | 5,228,627 |  431.50 | 4,169,122 | 6,322,869 |
Lo | I | | I | I
|10 | J.0. #186.80 i | | | | |
{11 | VACATION PAY ACCRUAL | 3,738,090 | 148,264 |  ---- | 0| 3,886,354 |
e | I I I I | |
113 | J.0. #186.81 i | | | | |
|14 | DEFERRED GPIF REVENUE I | [ ! [ [
[15 | €12/30/90 - ) [ 0} 1,953,785 | ---- | 0| 1,953,785 |
e | I I | I | I
|17 | J.0. #186.89 | | | | |
{18 | DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - REEDY CREEK | [ [ I [ |
119 | (6/26/90 - ) | 0} 295,786 | ---- | 0| 295,786 |
20 | | | | | | |
[21 | 4.0. #186.90 | | I | I I
|22 | DEFERRED ENERGY CONSERVATION | [ [ [ I |
|23 | ¢12/09/81 - ) | 230,293 | (208,395)|  ---- | 0| 21,898 |
% | | | | | | !
|25 | J.0. #186.91 | | i | | |
|26 | DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - SEMINOLE | | | | I |
127 | ¢5 90 - ) I 0 1,462,289 | ---- | 0| 1,442,289 |
I | I | I ! |
.| 4.0 #186. | | | | | |
|30 | DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - FMPA ] | | | | |
I31 | (8/25/87 - ) | , )2 71 - 0] 2,097,298 |
132 | | I | I | |
33 | J.0. #186.93 | | | | | |
[34 | DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - RETAIL | | | | |
I35 | (4/1/90 - 9/30/90) | 0| 6,804,906 | 557.99 | 3,402,453 | 3,402,453 |
136 | I | I I | |
[37 | J.0. #186.94 I | | | | I
|38 | DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE - WHOLESALE | i | I |
139 | (471/89 - 9/30/89) | 1,298,388 | 0| 557.99 | 1,298,388 | 0|
f60 | | I | I | |
e | I I I I I I
|42 | I I [ I | I
143 | I | I I | I
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. ..

[ | | Balance at | |
|Line] Account subdivisions | Beginning | Balance at

[No. | | of Year | End of Year

| | (a) | (b) | ) |
= |
| 1 Electric | |
| 2 (SEE PAGES 234-A AND 234-B FOR DETAIL) ] 68,510,000 80,838,000 |
|3 | |
|4 | |
| 5 | |
| 6 I |
| 7 Other | 0 0]
I e il Rh bbb I
| 8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) | 68,510,000 80,838,000 |
| 9 Gas | |
| 10 | NONE I 0 0|
| 11 | |
| 12 | |
| 13 | |
| 14 I l
| 15 Other | ] 0|
| il Ry I
| 16 TOTAL Gas (Enter total of lines 10 thru 15) | 0 0|
I |

| 17 Other (Specify) | 0 0 :
| R bbbttt
| 18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 & 17) 68,510,000 80,838,000 :
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Fl DA POWER COR T
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. -,

| Balance at | |
| Beginning | Balance at ]
|No. | | of Year | End of Year |
[ (b) I (©) |

506,000 |
411,000 |
544,000 |
1,126,000 |
22,000 |
(529,000) |
(227,000) |
3,254,000 |
2,405,000 |
2,191,000 |
2,363,000 |

| 49 |DISMANTLING EXPENSE

| 50 |PERRY/CROSS CITY

| 51 |MISC AMORTIZATION - PURCHASED PLANT
| 52 |CAPACITY PAYMENTS

| 53 |PRESIDENT’S AWARD

| 54 |M & S INVENTORY ADJUSTMENT

| 55 |SITE SELECTION

| 56 |TRUE UP 1982

| 57 |TRUE UP 1983

| 58 |TRUE UP 1984

| 59 ]TRUE UP 1985

| 60 |

| 61

| 62

| 63

| 64

| 65

| 66

| 67

| 68

| 69

| 70

| 71

| 72

| 3
I
|
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
|
[
I
|
|
I
I
|
|
I
|

OO0 0000000 O0OOoO

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

I

|

|

|

|

|
7% |
7 |
76 |
7 |
78 |
7 |
|
81 |
|

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

l

[

|

|

|

|

82
83
84
85
86

87
88
89
90
91
92
93
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990 .

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and prefer stock. If the
information to meet the stock exchange reporting require-
ment outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K
Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form

(i.e. year and company title) may be reported in column (a)
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this
report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (k) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
amended to the end of the year.

3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series

|

|

I

!
| Class and Series of Stock and |
|Line| Name of Stock Exchange |
|No. | (a) |
[o-o [-mnnnnme e mm e |
| 1 |COMMON STOCK |
I 2] |
L3 |
| 4 |CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK |
| 5| 4.00% SERIES |
| 6] 4.60% SERIES |
[ 7| 4.75% SERIES |
| 8| 4.40% SERIES |
| 9] 4.58% SERIES |
| 10 | 8.80% SERIES |
| 11 | 7.40% SERIES |
| 12 | 7.76% SERIES I
| 13 | 7.84% SERIES |
| 1 | 7.08% SERIES |
|15 | |
[ 16| |
| 17 ] |
| 18 | |
| 19 |CUMMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK |
| 20 |PREFERENCE STOCK ]
| 21 | |
| 22 | |
[ 23 | |
| 24 | |
| 25 | !
| 26 |SEE PAGE 251-A FOR NOTES [
[ |
| 28 | |
29| I
[ 30 | I
| 31§ I
| 32 | I
| 33 | I
| 34| |
|35 | I
| 36 | |
| 37 | |
| 38 | |
|39 | |
| 40 | I
| 41 ] |
|42 | |

I
I
Number Par ]
of Shares or Stated call
Authorized Value Price at |
by Charter Per share End of Year
(b) «©) (d) I
...................................................................... I
60,000,000 WITHOUT PAR VALUE
4,000,000

100.00 104.25

100.00 103.25

100.00 102.00

100.00 102.00

100.00 101.00

100.00 101.00

100.00 (a) 103.22

100.00 (b) 102.98

100.00 (c) 107.84

100.00 (d> 107.08

WITHOUT PAR VALUE

100.00

I
|
I
I
I
[
I
|
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
J
I
|
5,000,000 |
1,000,000 |
I

|

I

|

|

I

|

!

I

!

|

|

I

I

|

I

|

|

!

I

I

|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

NOTES TO PAGE 250

(a) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.40% SERIES DECREASES

(b) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.76% SERIES DECREASE

(c) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.84% SERIES DECREASES

(d) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.08% SERIES DECREASES

P

251-A

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

TO

$102.
$102.
$103.
$101.
$100.
$104.
$102.

$100.

48

21

92

96

00

72

36

00

AFTER AUGUST 15, 1992

AFTER

AFTER

AFTER

AFTER

AFTER

AFTER

AFTER

FEBRUARY

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER

15,
15,
15,
15,
15,
15,

15,

1994
1992
1993
1994
1991
1996

2001






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) .
Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the
respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112.
Add more colums for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made..in any account during
the year and give the account entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief explanation
of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) ction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - R 't balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account
according to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the
transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

{Line| Item | Amount |
[No. | (a) | (b) |
] B e [-2nnemeeannneanes |
| 11 | |
| 2 |ACCOUNT 208 - DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDERS | |
| 3 | DONATIONS BY GENERAL GAS & ELECTRIC CORPORATION (FORMER PARENT) | 419,213 |
| 4| |

| 5 |ACCOUNT 209 - REDUCTION IN PAR VALUE OF COMMON STOCK | :
| 6 | EXCESS OF STATED VALUE OF 3,000,000 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK | |
] 7| EXCHANGED FOR 857,143 SHARES OF $7.50 PAR VALUE COMMON STOCK ] 321,428 |
| 8 | MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS APPLICABLE TO EXCHANGE | 4,604 |
| 9] |-eemmenmnnee s
] 10 | TOTAL REDUCTION IN PAR VALUE OF COMMON STOCK | 326,032 {
|11 ] [--meemmeme e e |
| 12 | | |
] 13 |ACCOUNT 211 - MISCELLANEOUS PAID IN CAPITAL | |
| 16 | EXCESS OF NET WORTH OF ASSETS AT DATE OF MERGER (12/31/43) ] |
| 15 | OVER STATED VALUE OF COMMON STOCK ISSUED THEREFOR | 1,167,518 |
| 16 | FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 4X SERIES "C" BONDS WITH CALLED PREMIUM AND | ]
| 17 |  INTEREST HELD BY GENERAL GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION | 65,210 |
| 18 | REVERSAL OF OVER ACCRUAL OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX APPLICABLE YO PERIOD | i
| 19 | PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 1944 ] 262,837 |
| 20 | TRANSFER FROM EARNED SURPLUS AMOUNT EQUIVALENT TO PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS | |
[ 21 | PRIOR TO 12/31/43 WHICH ON AN ACCRUAL BASIS WERE APPLICABLE TO 1944 | 92,552 |
| 22 | TIZED DEBT DISCOUNT, PREMIUM AND EXPENSE APPLICABLE TO | |
| | PR | 979,793) |
| | NA F ) VD NY R LTI | |
| 25 | Y W | | 027) |
| 26 | ING VALUE OF GEORGIA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY  MON  OCK | |
| ] SUBSIDIARY COMPANY’S INCREASE IN CAPITAL SURPLUS | 33.505 |
| 28 | CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION FROM PARENT COMPANY | ,606 5 |
| 29 | OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS (6) | 45,211 |
| 30| [EESECELTCETSTRTRRRE |
| 31 | TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS PAID IN CAPITAL | 175,228,268 |
| 32 | T |
| 34 | | |
[ 35| | |
| 36 | | |
| 37 | | [
| 38 | | I
I bbbttt ettt ieieleieteiotly frommmmmmomemmmeens |
| 40 |TOTAL | 175,973,513 |

....................................................................................................................
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FLORID. ATION
(o]
YEAR ENDI 31, 1990

DISCOUNT ON ccount 213)
1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on ca ect to any class or seri of stock, attach a statement
stock for each class and series of capital stock. ng particulars (details) of 1 change. State the
2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the ance on for any charge-cff during the year and specify the
unt charged.

NO

CAPITAL S count 214)
1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock ex ect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
for each class and series of capital stock. ng particulars (details) of the change. State the
2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the balanc on for any charge-off of capital stock expense and
ify the account charged.

Balance at |
End of Year |
(b) |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221 - Bonds, 222 - Reacquired Bonds, 223 - Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224 - Other long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For s assumed by the respondent, include in
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and on open accounts. Desig-
nate demand notes as such, Include in column (a) names of
associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a)
the name of the court and date of court order under which
such certificates were issued.

6. In colum (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium, or
discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of
premium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the
premiun or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D).
The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in footnotes particulars (details) regard-
ing the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium
or discount associated with issues redeemed during
the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the
Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

expenses should be

|

|

| Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
| (For new issue, give Commission

I
|

|Line Authorization numbers and dates)
|No (a)
I

o1

| 21

| 3 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 3/4%X
| 4]

| 5 [FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 1/4%
| 61

| 7 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 5/8%
| 8]

| 9 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 7/8%
| 10 |

| 11 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/8%
112

] 13 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7%

| 14}

| 15 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 7/8%
|16 ]

| 17 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 9%
[

| 19 |FI MORTGAGE BON - 3/

[ 20 |

| 21 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 3/8%
| 22 |

| 23 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 1/4%
[ 2 |

| 25 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 3/4%
|26 |

| 27 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8%

| 28 |

| 29 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8 3/4%
| 30|

] 31 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 7 1/4%  (NOTE 1)
|32 |

| 33 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 6 3/4%

Total Expense
Premium or Discount
(c)

of Debt Issued

I
|
I
Principal Amount |
|
(b) ]

|

|
25,000,000 | 318,297 |
I (343,750) |
25,000,000 | 263,859 |
| (212,000) |
30,000,000 | 272,509 |
| (713,700) |
25,000,000 | 227,551 |
| (577,750) |
25,000,000 | 274,463 |
I (432,250) |
30,000,000 | 358,963 |
| (763,500) |
35,000,000 | 352,494 |
] (525,000) |
40,000,000 | 393,150 |
| 70N NNNY |
50. I |
} (881,500 |
,000,000 | 561,786 |
] (760,000) |
50,000,000 | 510,539 |
| (500, 000) |
60,000,000 | 324,434 |
i (772,200) |
70,000,000 | 586,954 |
I (798,700) |
80,000,000 | 697,711 |
[ ¢1,280,000) |
10,575,000 | 96,236 |
[ 169,200 |
20,000,000 | 276,908 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far .»s practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such
a consolidated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| Particulars (Details) | Amount |
[ osssss et ns oo nns e |
| | |
| NET UTILITY INCOME | 275,993,225 |
{ ADD: FEDERAL INCOME TAX DEDUCTED PER BOOKS ] 85,080,996 |
| e R !
| NET INCOME BEFORE TAXES | 361,074,221

| |ommmemmmemeenes I
| ADD: TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON THE BOOKS: | |
| UNBILLED REVENUE TAX . | (4,084,232 |
| GAIN/(LOSS) QUALIFIED NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING FUND | 6,027) |
| EARNINGS - NONQUALIFIED NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING FUND j 81,511

] BABCOCK & WILCOX CREDITS | 1,066,224 |
| UNDER/OVER RECOVERY OF FUEL EXPENSE | 16,328,226 |
| CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION | 11,614,498 |
| UNBILLED REVENUE - F ] (5,964,532) |
| UNBILLED REVENUE - ECCR | (399,271 |
| fromommmmeeeee |
| SUB-TOTAL | 18,636,391 |
| ADD: DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED IN RETURN: |=meemmeee e |
| DEPRECIATION PER BOOKS | 167,010,822 |
| PERRY/CROSS CITY | 1,090,564 |
| STORM DAMAGE FUND ACCRUAL | 1,099,517 |
| LIFE & MEDICAL BENEFITS - RETIREES [ 5,316,000 |
| SELF-INSURED WORKERS COMPENSATION ACCRUAL i 1,659,996 |
| STATE INCOME TAXES PER BOOKS ] 16,885,160 |
| MIC PLAN | 1,084,989 |
| BAD DEBTS RESERVE | 520,014 |
| NONDEDUCTIBLE MEALS | 277,008 |
| | 4 0onn o0n |
| | I
| OVERKEAD CAPITALIZED | 1,500,000 |
| VACATION PAY ACCRUAL i 1,315.000 |
| BOND  EMPT ] 5 476 |
| NUCLEAR REFUELING OUTAGE ACCRUAL | 16,598,326 |
| INTEREST CAPITALIZED PER SEC. 263A ] 5,000,000 |
| CLAIMS - INJURIES & DAMAGES ACCRUAL | 900,000 |
| INTEREST EXPENSE - TAX DEFIC  CY ACCRUAL | 4, 765 |
! CAPACITY PAYMENTS ] 1,492,920 |
| SAVINGS PLAN ACCRUAL | 1,381,044 |
[ PRESIDENT’S AWARD ACCRUAL | 100,000 |
i NUCLEAR FUEL BURN | 22,502,913 |
| SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN | 81,533 |
| WORKERS COMPENSATION RESERVE CR 4&5 | 128,093 |
| CENTRAL FLORIDA TRANSMISSION LINE ] 200,000 |
i MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION | 7,161

................................................................................................................................

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruatls and show computation of such accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far -.>s practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. 1f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
taxable net inc as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such
a consolidated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| Particulars (Details) J Amount |
77 |
] STATE TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE EXEMPTION | 277,717,511 |
| LESS: EXEMPTION [ 5,000 |
1 e -
| STATE TAXABLE INCOME | 277,712,511 |
| [orenemneneen s |
} PROVISION FOR STATE TAX @ 5.5%  (ROUNDED) | 15,273,000 |
| Jommemmmmeemeneee |
| FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME | 263,202,244 |
| e !
| PROVISION FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX & 34% (ROUNDED) | 89,489,000 |
! I !
I I |
I I f
! | I
I | |
I I I
I I I
| NET NON-UTILITY INCOME | 1,595,546 |
) ADD: FEDERAL INCOME TAX DEDUCTED PER BOOKS ] 928,638 |
| [-=ommemmmeomeees |
| NON-UTILITY INCOME BEFORE TAXES | 2,524,184 |
| |-mmmmeemm e |
| ADD: DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED IN RETURN: ] ]
| STATE INCOME TAXES PER BOOKS - NON-UTILITY ] 76,648 |
| PENALTIES | 92,560 |
| DEPRECIATION OF CARRYING CHARGES | 281,282 |
} MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION ] 192,878 |
| |-=mmmmmmmmmee e |
| L ] |
[ |=-mmmmmmmmmemeeees I
| LESS: INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN: | |
] CARRYING CHARGES - COLD SHUTDOWN | 902,316 |
| BAYBORO PRODUCTS I 14,033 |
! ALLOWANCE FOR EQUITY FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION ] 719,738 |
| [--mmemmmmmeeeeees I
| SUB-TOTAL | 1,6 087 |
I [-eeneaenne e !
| LESS: DEDUCTIONS IN RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK IN  :: | |
| INTEREST CHARGES - NON-UTILITY I 687,933 |
| |rommeneeeee e !
| SUB-TOTAL | 687,933 |
| Jooamnenee !
| NET TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE STATE INCOME TAX | 843,532 |
[

................................................................................................................................
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FLORI ATION

YEAR END 31, 1990
RECONCILIATION OF REPORT WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDER ES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income 'h  taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Incl iciliation, as far -as practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the ye: iciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling :
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files Federal tax return, reconcile repo d net inc with
taxable net income as if a separate return were to be 1 |, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such

a consolidated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, desig to meet a particular ne may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| P ars ‘tails) | Amount |
e !
I |
NET TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE STATE INCOME TAX ] 843,532 |
PROVISION FOR STATE TAX @ 5.5% | 47,000 |
|oreemnrean e !
FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME } 796,532 |
|rreaneeanreeneases |
PROVISION FOR FEDERAL INCOME X @ 34% (ROUNDED) ] 269,000 |
| rrmsrennrneasas |
I I
I I
I [
[ I
TOTAL PROVISION FOR FEDERAL TAXES - NON-UTILITY | 269,000 |
TOTAL PROVISION FOR FEDERAL TAXES - UTILITY | 89,489,000 |
|-mmmmesen e |
TOTAL FEDERAL TAXES ] 89,758,000 |
LESS INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS GENERATED | 0|
|mneammens e |

PROVISION FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 89,758,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR .

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not
include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. 1f the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d)

and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through
(a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to
operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid
tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in a manner
that the total tax for each State can be ascertained.

I
!
| | Kind of Tax | i ]
|Line] (See Instruction 5) | Taxes Accrued | Prepaid Taxes | During Year During Year Adjustments
[No. | (a) I (b) | (c) | (d) (e) (f)
[ = = = e e e e e oSSl oellssllolsooisoessoscsessoooeoe- .
| 1 |FEDERAL TAXES | i | | | I
| 2| FIca 1989 | 48,942 | | | 48,942 | I
| 3| Fica 1990 | i i 17,398,507 | 18,299,496 | 971,659 |
| 4 | UNEMPLOYMENT 1989 | 9,364 | | | 9,364 | [
| 5 | UNEMPLOYMENT 1990 | I | 378,589 | 396,087 | 6,832 |
| 6 | HIGHWAY USE 1990 | | | 67,490 | 67,490 | |
| 7 | SUPERFUND 1989 | 26,000 | | | 26,000 | |
| 8 | SUPERFUND 1990 | i I 410,557 | 394,557 | |
| 9 | INCOME 1977 | | [ [ (660,303) | I
| 10 | INCOME 1979 | (902,767) | | 902,767 | 642,040 |
| 11 | INCOME 1980 | | | (492,341) | (801,585) | 1
| 12 | INCOME 1981 | | I (404,330) | (657,347) | |
| 13 | INCOME 1982 | (132,550) | I (117,681) | (250,231)|
| 14 | INCOME 1983 | | | 607,822 | 607,822 | |
| 15 | INCOME 1984 | | | 9,862,139 | 6,500,683 | (3,361,456) |
| 16 | INCOME 1985 | | | 3,951,154 | 1,695,958 | (2,255,196) |
[ 17 | INCOME 1986 | | | 4,450,450 | 4,318,197 | i
| 18 | INCOME 1987 | | | 2,893,753 | | |
| 19 | INCOME 1989 | 14,261,000 | I 1,025,292 | 13,462,267 | (1,688) |
I :2 I INCOME 1990 | [ [ 89,758,000 | 87,113,000 |
|-reneenee s R [-oennanenean e e B
{ 22 { SUB-TOTAL FEDERAL TAXES | 13,309,989 | 0| 130,692,168 | 131,212,437 I (4,639,849)I
23 |
| 24 |STATE TAXES | I I I I I
R 1080 | | I (53 5153 (53 5153 [
R 1] | | | | |
| 27 | INCOME 1982 | 131, | I 632,264 | |
| 28 | INCOME 1983 | 9, | | 444,787 | | |
| 29 | INCOME 1984 | | I 449,000 | | |
| 30 | INCOME 1985 | | I 509,000 | I |
| 31 | INCOME 1987 | | | 571,625 | 571,625 |
| 32 | INCOME 1988 | | | 176,648 | | (176,648) |
| 33 | INCOME 1989 | 4,080,000 | I 40,948 | 3,944,300 | (176,648) |
| 34 | INCOME 1990 | I | 15,320,000 | 10,574,000 | |
| 35 | GROSS RECEIPTS 1089 | 1,871,913 | | | 1,871,913 |
| 36 | GROSS RECEIPTS >| | | 25,979,166 | 25,372,333 | 1,700,000 |
| 37 | LICENSES - VEHICLES 1989 | | 231,274 | 231,274 | |
| 38 | LICENSES - VEHICLES 1990 | | | 64,275 | 298,711 | I
| 39 | HAULING PERMIT ESCROW | I 695 | ! I I
| 40 | LICENS -HP 1989 | [ 20,958 | 20.958 | | |
| 41 | LICENSES -HP 1990 | | I 17 | 17. | I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 2
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not
include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate
whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid
or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d)

and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through
(a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts
credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to
current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to
operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid
tax accounts.
4. List the
that the total

aggregate of each kind of tax in a manner
tax for each State can be ascertained.

I
I
| | Kind of Tax
I
I

Prepaid Taxes

I |
! |
Taxes Charged | Paid |
| [
| |

I

| During Year During Year Adjustments

| (d) (e) (f)

I | I |
] 9,281 | 9,281 | ]
| | 15,164 | I
| 473,236 | 463,079 | 149 |
| 89,339 | 89,339 | |
| 40 | 40 | |
| | 1,061,325 | |
i 2,008,314 | 934,322 | |
! I I |
| 205,251 | 205,251 | |
| 10,688 | 10,688 |

| 1,675 | 1,675 | |
| | 2,561 | |
| 31,607 | 29,613 |

I I | |
| [ I |
| | I I
| 41,616,513 | 41,416,513 | |
] 3,709 | 3,709 | |
| I 3,735 | I
| 45,404 | 42,310 | |
| 2,330 | 2,330 | |
frommemmmmeenee [===mmmmmmmemmm- e I
| [ | [
| 657,598 | ,883 | 1,346,853 |
I | | |
I | | |
| | 2.449.891 |

| 34,196,584 | 31, 722 | |
] 2,813,085 | 2,813,085 |

[ I I |
| 10,846 | 10,846 | |
| I | |
frommmmemenee fremmmmemmem e R b |
| 37,020,515 | 37,067,544 | 0|
I I | !
I | I |
I | | I
| | | |
| R [--mmmmmmmemeees | Rt il I
| 256,370,281 | 255,103,864 | (3,292,996) |

I I
|Line (See Instruction 5) | Taxes Accrued |
|No. (a) | (b) |
|1 | |
| 2 | DOCUMENTARY STAMPS 1990 | |
| 3 | UNEMPLOYMENT 1989 | 15,164 |
| 4 | UNEMPLOYMENT 1990 | |
| 5 | INTANGIBLES 1990 | |
| 6 | FILING FEE 1990 | [
| 7 | REGULATORY ASSES. 1989 | 1,041,325 |
| 8 | REGULATORY ASSES. 1990 | f
| 9 | SALES TAX | |
| 10 | TELECOM 1990 | |
| 11 | DUPLICATE 1990 | |
| 12 | SALES ADJUSTMENT | |
| 13 | SPECIAL FUELS 1989 | 2,561 |
| 14 | SPECIAL FUELS 1990 | |
1151 ! I
| 16 |[COUNTY TAXES | |
|17 | | |
| 18 | PROPERTY 1990 | ]
] 19 | LICENSES - OCCUP. 1990 | |
| 20 | SPECIAL FUELS 1989 | 3,735 |
| 21 | SPECIAL FUELS 1990 | |
| 22 | SALES TAX - LOCAL 1990 | |
|23 | |-mmmmmmmmeenee- I
| 26 | SUB-TOTAL STATE AND | |
oo Y | 7.1 I
o I I
| 27 |LOCAL TAXES | |
| 28 | FRANCH 1989 | 2,891 |
| 29 | FRANCHISE 1990 | i
| 30 | PROPERTY 1990 | |
| 31 | LICENSES | |
| 32 | OCCUPATIONAL 1990 | |
| 33 | I I
| 34 ] [===mmmmmmmmmmeeee |
| 35 | SUB-TOTAL LOCAL TAXES | 2,449,891 |
| 36 | | |
| 37 | | |
| 38 | | |
|39 | | I
| 40 |--mmmemmmmemooommen oo [-===ommmmmeeens I
| 41 |TOTAL | 22,876,130 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

PRE-SURVEY STORES TRANSPORTATION MERCH
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENTS & INVEST EXPENSE EXPENSE EXPENSE
107.00 108.20 183.00 163.00 184.10 416.00
FEDERAL TAXES
FICA 2,739,687 283,284 21,797 291,392 322,945 5,950
UNEMPLOYMENT 54,038 5,589 430 5,749 6,371 17
HIGHWAY USE 0 0 0 0 67,490 0
STATE TAXES
LICENSES - VEHICLES 0 0 0 0 295,549 0
LICENSES - HAULING PERMITS 0 0 0 0 38,688 0
DOCUMENTARY STAMPS 8,947 0 0 0 0 0
UNEMPLOYMENT 67,467 6,986 538 7,185 7,964 147
SPECIAL FUELS 0 0 0 0 31,607 0
COUNTY TAXES
SPECIAL FUELS 0 0 0 0 45,404 0
PROPERTY TAXES 0 0 0 479,490 0 0
TOTAL TAXES TRANSFERRED 2,870,139 295,859 22,765 783,817 816,018 6,214

Page 262-B



FLORIDA 'ATION

OR
YEAR ENDIN 31, 1990
OTHER WORK R&D NUCLEAR FUEL M TOTAL
IN PROGRESS EXPENSES OUTAGE RESERVE FUE K CSD CHARGES TAXES
186.10 188.00 228.00 151.10 184.20 TRANSFERRED

16,012 13,929 466,317 503,026 4,680,648
316 275 9,129 9,924 92,260
0 0 0 0 67,490
0 0 0 0 295,549
0 0 0 0 0 38,688
0 0 0 0 8,947
395 243 11,447 12,404 115,279
0 0 0 0 31,607
0 0 0 0 45,404
0 0 0 0 479,490

16,723 14,547 486,893 ', 525,354 5,855,362




FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

PAGE 263 - ITEM 6 - INSTRUCTIONS

LINE 3 - PAGE 262 - FICA TAXES 1990

TO ALLOCATE PORTION TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES
REFUND

SUBTOTAL

LINE 5 - PAGE 262 - FEDERAL UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 1990

TO ALLOCATE PORTION TO AFFILIATED COMPANIES
REFUND

SUBTOTAL

LINE 15 - PAGE 262 - FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1984

TO CORRECT ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION

LINE 16 - PAGE 262 - FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1985

TO CORRECT ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION

LINE 19 - PAGE 262 - FEDERAL INCOME TAX 1989

TO CORRECT ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION

LINE 32 - PAGE 262 - STATE INCOME TAX 1988

TO CORRECT ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION

LINE 33 - PAGE 262 - STATE INCO! TAX 189

LINE 36 - PAGE 262 - GROSS RECEIPTS 1T 1990

LINE 4 - PA 12A - STA”™ Ul 1T T T 1990

TOTAL

! 263

967,755
3,904

(3,361,456)

(2,255,196)

(1,688)

(176,648)

(176,648)

1,7¢ 000

149

(3,292,996)



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)
Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utillty and
nonutility operations. Expltain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in
column (i) the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

| | Deferred i Allocations to |

i | for Year | Current Year’s Income

| Batance at [==esmmmmemmmmme oo ees | EERRE R LR L EEREELEEEEEEEELE [
Account | Beginning | Account | |

I I

| I

Subdivisions of Year | No. | Amount

|
No. | Amount | Adjustments
()} | @ | (C)} |

9

Electric Utility |
3% | 2,306,374 381,000
4% | 10,011,761 797,000
7% | 0 0
I 5,366,000
| 1,729,000
| 223,000

(14,000) |
(29,000) |
0|
(194,000) |
2,913,107 |
114,939y

................. l
2,561,168 |

1% 94,509,360
8% 37,232,735
[ TRANSITIONAL 1TC 5,345,358

I [-=smmmemmmeemes
| TOTAL | 149,405,588

|

|

|

|

I

!

|

|

|

| | Jemommmmmmem e
| 11 |Other (List separately |

| 12 fand show 3%, 4%, 7%, |

| 13 |10% and Total) [ 0
| 14 ] |===mmmmmmmmeemme
| 15
| 16
| 17
| 18
| 19
| 20
| 21
| 22
| 23
| 26
| 25
|

|

!

|

[

[

|

|

!

|

!

|

|

I

|

I

|

[

|

|

|

|

|

0O NV N =

0

-
o

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

|

I

I

I
26 |
27 |
28 |
29 |
30 |
31 |
I

|

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

|

I

..............................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA TION
OR
YEAR ENDIN 1, 1990

UMULATED DEFERRED INVEST TS (Account 255) (Continued)

............................................................................................................................

| | |
| | |
| | Averge Period |
| End | of Attocation |
] i to Income |
| | i | Adjustment Explanation
|EXPLANATI J ‘TS COLUMN (g)
26 YEARS
26 YEARS

I

| 1,911,376 |

| 9,185,761 | TRUE UP (366,520)
| 0 | TRUE uP " RETURN (56,464)
| 88,949,360 |
I 38,416,842 |
l l

5,007,419

26 YEARS TRUE UP RS RULING 5,044,924
26 YEARS TRUE ULP RS RULING 3,610,196
26 YEARS TRUE UP RS RULING (5,949,339)

-------------------- | TRUE UP RS RULING 278,371

O NNV W N -

—_
(=2 o]

------------------- | TOTAL S COLUMN (g) 2,561,168

NN NN = 0 b b e ot md 2 a
FUWUN 200V~ W=

WWWUWWUHUNDNDNNDN
N WN =20 0D ~yO W

39
40
41
42
43

............................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor jtems (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account

concerning other deferred credits. 253 or amounts less.than $10,000, whichever is greater)
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the may be grouped by classes.

period of amortization.
| | | DEBITS | | |
| | | Balance at R R iy | | |
|Line| Description of Other | Beginning | Contra | Amount | Credits | Balance at |
|No. 1} Deferred Credit | of Year | Account | | | End of Year |
| | (a) i (b) ] ) ] () | (e) | f) i
B |
| 1 [ADVANCE BILLING TO CRYSTAL RIVER | | | | | |
| 2 |UNIT #3 PARTICIPANTS | 877,200 | 517.00 | 2,557,800 | | |
| 31 | | 518.00 | 5,500 | | |
| 4] | | 520.00 | 25,400 | i |
| 5| | | s521.00 | 0| | |
| 61 | | 523.00 | 0| | |
| 71 ] | 524.00 | 1,753,300 | | |
| 8] | | 524.10 | 615,700 | I |
| 9| | | 528.00 | 2,627,700 | | |
| 10 | | | 529.00 | 10,800 | ] |
|11 ] | [ 530.00 | 244,400 | | i
| 12 | | | 531.00 | 23,300 | I |
| 13 | [ I 532.00 | 139,500 | | |
| 14 | | | 556.00 | 18,000 | | |
| 15 | | | 929.10 | 2,457,700 | | ]
| 16 | | | 228.44 | 855,600 | | |
| 17 | | | foommmmmmmeeeeees | | |
] 18 | | ] | 11,334,700 | 11,388,600 | 931,100 |
| 19 | | | | | | |
| 20 |FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AUTHORITY | 2,040,542 | - 0] 0| 2,040,542 |
| 21 | | | | | | |
| 22 |CABLE COMPANY DEPOSITS | 129,619 | 131.00 | 39,882 | 17,109 | 106,846 |
|23 ] : I | I I I I
| 24 |FLEX REIMBURSEMENT FORFEITURES | 22,059 | 131.00 | 600 | 16,752 | 38,211 |
25| | | | | | |
| 26 | ADVANCED BILLINGS FOR POLE | | | | |
| 27 |ATTACHMENTS | 74,042 | 454.00 | 74,042 | 0| 0|
| 28 | | | | | | |
| 29 |REEDY CREEK | 0| - 0| 740,000 | 740,000 |
I ’ | | I I I |
[ . LQUIN E  RIC | | | [ | I
| 32 |ACQUISITION | 65,989 | IREEN 0| 0} 65,989 |
| 33 | I | | | | |
| 34 |UNREFUNDED A/R - CREDIT BALANCES - | [ | | 1 I
| 35 |DEPOSITS AND OVERPAYMENTS - FLA. | [ [ | |
| 36 |STATE LAW - 717.05 | 1,464 | 131.00 | 455 | 938 | 1,947
| 37 | | | | | |
| 38 |EMPLOYEE HEAT PUMP DEFERRED | I | | I
| 39 |INTEREST INCOME | 48,174 | 419.04 | 31,115 | 28,435 | 45,49 |
| 40 | | | | | | .
| 411 | | | | |
| 42 | ! I | | | '
| 44 | ! | I | |
| 45 | I I I | | !
| 46 | ! I ] 1 !
| 47 | | I I I I |
------------------------------------- R RRREEE Ll EEEELL LS hbd RSttt bbbl Rttt hhbbiel bbb
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to

emortizable property.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. "

3. Use separate pages as required.

P l | I
| | I I CHANGES DURING YEAR |
| | | Balance at fooememme e |
JLine| Account ] Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited |
[No. | i of Year | to Account 410.1 | to Account 411.1 |
| | (a) ] (b) | «©) | d) |
== e e o o e e eeecoaaeseeeeooones
| 1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) | | | :
| 2| Electric | | | |
| 3] Defense Facilities | 0| 0| 0|
| 4] Pollution Control Facilities | 12,293,948 | 0| 551,000 |
| S|  Other: STATE RATE INCREASE TO 5.5% I (10,000) | 21,000 | 11,000 |-
| 6| | | | |
| 71 |-oseemeneenees oo [oeseeeeeeeeaes |
| 8] TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) | 12,283,948 | 21,000 | 562,000 |
| 9] Gas | | | |
| 10 ] Defense Facilities ) | | | i
] 1] Pollution Control Facilities | | |

| 12 | Other: | | | |
|13 | | | |
| 1| jrrmsveenennaeeenos Jooemmneeennsee- |--seemeeennoeaees ;
| 15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) | 0| 0| 0|
| 16 | Other (Specify) | I | |
| 17 |  TOTAL (Account 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) | 12,283,948 | 21,000 | 562,000 |
|

| 18 |Classification of TOTAL I : { l
| 19 | Federal Income Tax | 10,952,948 | 0] 516,000 |
| 20 | State Income Tax | 1,331,000 | 21,000 | 46,000 |
| 21 | Local Income Tax ] 0| 0| 0|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page _._
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FLORIDA

OR

31, 1990

YEAR EN

ZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)(Continued)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELE
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2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

3. Use separate pages as required.

oo | I I
I | | CHANGES DURING YEAR |
| I |  Balance at fammmmmmme e
|Line| Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited |
|No. | | of Year | to Account 410.1 | to Account 411.1

| | (a) | (b) | ) | (d) |
T |
[ 1 [Account 282 ! [ |

| 2| Electric ** | 556,403,545 | 34,478,000 | 24,045,559 |
| 3| Gas I I | |
| 4 | other (Define) I I I

| |-emmnemeeeaees G oo |
| S| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) ] 556,403,545 | 34,478,000 | 24,045,559 |
| 6] oOther (Specify) | | i |
I 71 I I ! I
| 81 [ | I |
| 91 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) | 556,403,545 | 34,478,000 | 24,045,559 |
o I |==== I I
} 10 ]Classification of TOTAL | | |

| 11 | Federal Income Tax | 492,547,545 | 28,869,000 | 21,052,559 |
] 12 | state Income Tax | 63,856,000 | 5,609,000 | 2,993,000 |
] 13| Local Income Tax | 0| 0| 0
- |
NoTES  ** | | | |
| 14 |CLASS LIFE DEPRECIATION | 7,822,987 | 138,000 | 3,196,000 |
| 15 |ADR DEPRECIATION l 243,312,000 | 3,885,000 | 6,571,000 |
| 16 |TAXES CAPITALIZED | 16,155,000 | 0} 923,000 |
| 17 |PENSIONS CAPITALIZED | 5,755,000 | 0| 347,000 |
| 18 |TRAINING EXPENSE | 479,000 | 0| 31,000 |
| 19 |R&D CAPITALIZED | 956,000 | 0| 70,000 |
| 20 |REPAIR ALLOWANCE [ 27,951,000 | 2,560,000 | 1,698,000 |
| 21 |INTEREST COMPONENT OF AFDC | 25,809,000 | 570,000 | 1,574,000 |
| 22 |INTEREST CAPITALIZED - DEBARY PEAKERS | 312,000 | 0| 27,000 |
| 23 |NUCLEAR FUEL AFDC | 1,769,000 | 14,000 | 485,000 |
| 24 |COST OF REMOVAL - NUCLEAR FUEL | (128,000) | 0| 0 |
| 25 JACRS DEPRECIATION | 194,110,000 | 15,244,000 | 1,288,000 |
| |LOSS oN ACRS RETIREMENTS | 3 n24 000 | 933,000 | n |
| o M CAPITAL GAIN - BA » I | | I
| 28 |COLD SHUTDOWN UNITS I 1,180,000 | 0| 0|
| 29 |LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAIN I 931,000 | 0| 0|
| 30 JUNFUN  TAX LIABILITY - FERC | 559,000 | 144,000 | 0|
] 31 |STATE INCREASE TO 5.5% | (417,442) | 761,000 | 345,559 |
| 32 |NUCLEAR FUEL ECIATION | 12,643,000 | 712,000 | 382,000 |
| 33 |BOOK/TAX - MEDICAL/LIFE CAPITALIZED | 180,000 | 1,288,000 | 975,000 |
| 34 |[MODIFIED ACRS [ 13,095,000 | 8,206,000 | 1,133,000 |
| 35 |CONNECTION FEES | 0] 22,000 | 0|
| 36 |NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING INTEREST ON TAX REFUND | 346,000 | 0| 0|
| 37 |INTEREST CAPITALIZED - SEC. 263A | 0 1,000 | 0|
| 38 | | | | |
| |-oemnemeeen s |oeennmeeasenas |-neenemnneanes |
] 39 | TOTAL | 556,403,545 | 34,478,000 | 24,045,559 |
I I | I 1= ====
I I | | |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 274

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to

property not subject to accelerated amortization.







FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to
amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. “

I | | I
| | I CHANGES DURING YEAR |
| ] | Balance at fomommmee e |
jLine] Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited |
INo. | | of Year | to Account 410.1 | to Account 411.1 |
| | (a) | (b) | ) | (CH) |
it |
| 1 JAccount 283 | | |

| 2| Electric j | |

| 3| SEE PAGES 276-A AND 277-A FOR DETAIL | 20,462,000 | 2,520,000 | 23,393,000

[ 4| I | |

[ 51 I | I

| 6| ] | [

[ 71 I | I

| 8| other | | |

[ fmmmmmemmeemeonee | b e il [
| 91 TOTAL Electric (Total of lLines 3 thru 8) | 20,462,000 | 2,520,000 | 23,393,000 |
|10 | Gas | | | !
| 11 | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13| | | | |
[ 14| | | I I
[ 15| I | | |
} 16 | Other | | | |
| oo |-oemeaneen s |-oeemeenn s |
| 17 | TOTAL Gas (Total of Lines 11 thru 16) | 0} 0| 0|
| 18 |Other ¢  ify) I ! | |
T St |-oeeeeneme s R |
| 19 | TOTAL (Account 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) | 20,462,000 | 2,520,000 | 23,393,000 |
[ I | I |
| 20 |Classification of TOTAL | | | |
| 21 | Federal Income Tax | 17,669,000 | 2,137,000 | 20,479,000 |
| 22 | state Income Tax | 2,793,000 | 383,000 | 2,914,000 |
| 22 | Local Income Tax | 0| 0| 0|
|
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to

amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. ras

|
} ; ] | CHANGES DURING YEAR |
I [ | Balance at J=mmmmmmme oo n e |
jLine] Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited |
INo. | ] of Year | to Account 410.1 | to Account 411.1 |
| | (a) | (b) i (c) | (d) |
=SS !
|  |DETAIL FOR PAGES 276 & 277 LINE 9 | | [ |
I | | I |
| 1 |BABCOCK & WILCOX RECEIVABLE I 1,373,000 | 0| 400,000 |
| 2 |GAIN ON REACQUIRED BONDS | 977,000 | 0 | 221,000 |
| 3 |EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM | (155,000) | 0| 0|
| 4 JOVER/UNDER RECOVERY - FUEL | 8,062,000 | 132,000 | 6,274,000 |
| 5 |DEFERRED EXPENSES I (131,000) | 0| 0 |
| 6 |UNBILLED REVENUE BOOK [ 3,573,000 | (3,567,000) | 0|
| 7 |LOAD MANAGEMENT | 4,318,000 | 0| 0|
| 8 |INSURANCE RESERVE | (840,000) | 4,979,000 | 5,799,000 |
| 9 |EXPENSES - NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING I 7,000 | 6,000 | 0|
| 10 |NUCLEAR REFUELING OUTAGE - 1983 | (650,000) | 83,000 | 0|
| 11 |ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES CAPITALIZED | 1,000 | 0| 0|
| 12 |BOND REDEMPTION I 3,832,000 | 3,000 | 203,000 |
] 13 [DISALLOWED ESOP (1980 - 1981) | (67,000 ] 0] 0}
| 14 JUNBILLED RENTAL INCOME | 21,000 | 0| 50,000 |
| 15 |NONACC EXP METHOD - SEC 448 I 19,000 | 12,000 | 0|
| 16 |RATE REFUND - WHOLESALE [ 20,000 | 0| 0]
| 17 |DEFERRED MAINTENANCE - JOB ORDERS | 109,000 | 0| 0|
| 18 |STATE INCREASE TO 5.5% | (8,000) | 18,000 | 10,000 |
| 19 |UNDISTRIBUTED TRANSPORTATION CHARGES | 0| 73,000 | 72,000 |
| 20 |UNDISTRIBUTED CSD CHARGES | 0| 0 | 0|
| 21 |MANAGEMENT FEES - DECOMMISSIONING FUND I 1,000 | 1,000 | 0]
| 22 |SALES TAX REFUND | 0| 482,000 | 16,000 |
| 23 |TRUE UP 1982 | 0| 0| 3,253,000 |
| 24 |TRUE UP 1983 | 0| 0| 2,405,000 |
| 25 |TRUE UP 1984 | 0] 0| 2,193,000 |
| 26 |TRUE UP 1985 I 0| 0| 2,365,000 |
| 27 |CUSTOMER DEPOSIT REFUND | 0 ) 167,000 | 0|
| I 0] 131,000 | 132,000 |
[ | | | !
oo e |-=m==mmmmmmmoomos frommmoommmeeeeees |
o TOTAL I 20,462,000 | 2,520,000 | 23,393,000 |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of ers, 1in addition to the number of flat
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings

Title of Account
(a)

Sales of Electricity

(440) Residential Sales
(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales

Small (or Commercial) (See Instr. 4)

Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. &)
(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
(446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
(448) Interdepartmental Sales

OB NNV SN =

I
|
I
I
I
|
I
!
I
I
I
I
| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers
11 | (447) Sales for Resale
|
12 | TOTAL Sales of Electricity
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
[
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I

14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds
15 Other Operating Revenues

16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts

17 | (451) Miscel laneous Service Revenues

18 | (453) sales of Water and Water Power

19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property

20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents

21 (456) Other Electric Revenues

22 | (456) Defer L Revenues

(456) bil en

TOTAL Other Operati Revenues

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

are added for billing purpcses, one customer should be
counted for each group of meters added. The average
number of customers means the average of twelve figures
at the close of each month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous year(columns
(c),(e), & (g), aren’t derived from previously reported

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

| OPERATING REVENUES
[ e I
| | Amount for |
| Amount for Year | Previous Year
| (b) | (c) |

--------- ] B
I I I
| 902,880,086 | 825,735,082 |
[ I |
| 416,289,417 | 377,645,253 |
| 152,246,510 | 150,673,967 |
| 888,814 | 772,914 |
| 89,208,016 | 79,417,427 |
| 0 | 0|
I o | o
Jresmmmreseaons e Jremmmmeensn s !
| 1,561,512,843 | 1,434,244,643 |
| 104,458,789 | 105,852,217 |
Jranmremneneanneaoeess J-emrneeanseaaneeean s !
| 1,665,971,632 *| 1,540,096,860 |
| 4,643,520 | (8,379,068) |
[-nremmeen s [rommeammeenssen e I
| 1,670,415,152 | 1,531,717,792 |
|mremsesmnean e R !
| 1,453 | 1,867 |
| 6,488,341 | 6,520,038 |
| 0 | 0|
| 28,242,531 | 26,319,114 |
| 0 | 0|
| 18,0 o 14,488 |
| 2,1 . N 30,841 |
| €11,816,674) | 17,109,761 |
I | I
e ARl f==mmmmmmmmmmeme e |
| 38,732,883 | 95,280,847 |
e J-=rremerensea s ea !
| $1,709,148,035 | $1,626,998,639 |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
customers, average KWH per customer, and average revenue per
KWH, excluding data for Sale for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total amount for each prescribed
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric
Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one

rate schedule in the same revenue account ctassification (such
as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries i:i. colum (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of
bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant
thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for
each applicable revenue account subheading.

fLine] Number and Title of Rate Schedule | MwH Sold | Revenue |Average Number | KWH of Sales | Revenue

[No. | | | | of Customers | per Customer | per KWH Sold

| | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) | ) |
R LR |-mmnoereeese |-emooeeneeenns |-ommmmmeneeee |-mmmeneeesaas |-mmnneeeeaes |
| 1] RS-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE [ 8,592,494 | 626,854,639 | 721,917 | 11,902 | 7.295 |
] 2] OL-1 OUTDOOR LIGHTING | 14,966 | 1,105,332 | (23,546) | 636 | 7.386

| 3| RST-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE (OPTIONAL | | | | [

| 4| TIME OF USE) | 1,19 | 69,020 | 58 | 20,586 | 5.781 |
] 5 | RSL-1 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE (OPTIONAL | | | | | |
| 6] LOAD MGMT) | 3,806,859 | 242,938,289 | 285,831 | 13,319 | 6.382 |
b7 | I I I I |
| 8] | I I I I I
I 91 J-=mmmmomeaen [==mmmmmmorneeee Joemomonenoniee- |-=mmmmmmonen fresmmmmranen-e- !
| 10 | TOTAL RESIDENTIAL SERVICE | 12,415,513 | 870,967,280 | 1,007,806 | 12,319 | 7.015

| 1] |-=meememeeees |-=seemenneens |-=meeemeneenes |--mmmeeeeeees oeemeeeneeees |
[ 12| I | I I I I
| 13| oOL-1 OUTDOOR LIGHTING | 38,761 | 1,835,112 | 12,627 3,070 | 4.734 |
| 14 | GSLD-1 GENERAL SERVICE LARGE DEMAND | 845,264 | 44,174,311 | 264 | 3,464,197 | 5.226

| 15 | GS-2 GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND ] | | ] | I
| 16 | 100% LOAD FACTOR | 15,184 | 1,076,002 | 3,402 | 4,463 | 7.086

| 17 | GSLM-1 GENERAL SERVICE LOAD MANAGEMENT | 166,252 | 8,837,624 | 478 | 347,808 | 5.316

| 18 |GSLMT-1 GENERAL SERVICE LOAD MANAGEMENT | | { | |

| 19 | AND TIME OF USE [ 44,171 | 2,101,344 | 6 | 7,361,833 | 4.757

| 20 | GST-1 GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND | | | | | |
| 21 |  OPTIONAL TIME OF USE | 1,611 | 94,189 | 53 | 30,396 | 5.847 |
| 22 | GSDT-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND [ | | | |

| [ OPTIONAL TIME OF USE | 22,183 | 1,195,632 | 51 | 434,961 | 5.390

| 26 | DT-1 GENERAL SERVICE LARGE DEMAND | | | | |

] | T Tl | 19 | ,561,795 | 200 | 8,546,025 | 4.713 |
| 26 | -1 INTERRUPTIE v | | | ] | |
| 27 | OPTIONAL TIME OF USE | 1,342,851 | 49,918,721 | 42 | 31,972,643 | 3.717 |
| 28 | GS-1 GENERAL SERVICE NON-DEMAND | 1,599,473 | 114,939,664 | 99,217 | 16,121 | 7.186

] 29 | GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND | 4,306,769 | 234,331,054 | 12,960 | 332,312 | 5.441

| 30 | €S-1 CURTAILABLE GENERAL SERVICE | 6,555 | 325,575 | 1] 6,555,000 | 4.967

| 31 | CST-1 CURTAILABLE GENERAL SERVICE | | | | | |
| OPTIONAL TIME OF USE | 383,308 | 16,591,332 | 9] 42,589,778 | 4.329 |
| 35 | COG-1 COGENERATION & SMALL POWER PROD | 0| 22,285 | 6 | 0| 0.000

| 34 | COG-2  ENERATION & SMALL POWER P | 0] 2,275 | 2| 0| 0.000

] 35 | 1S-1 INTERRUPTIBLE GENERAL SERVICE | 168,008 | 6,809,469 | 30 | 5,600,267 | 4.053 |
| 36 | SS-1 FIRM STAND-BY SERVICE ] 6,200 | 382,976 | 4| 1,550,000 | 6.177 |
] 37 | $5-2 INTERRUPTIBLE  ND-BY SERVICE | 125,951 | 4,732,829 | 4| 31,487,750 | 3.758 |
| 38 | S5-3 CURTAILABLE STAND-BY SERVICE | 2,711 | 289,737 | 1] 2,711,000 | 10.688 |
|39 | |-mmsmemaeneeas |-=smseeanaeeea |--orreaneeae |-mnrreenneeaas |--eeeeaneeenes
| 40 | TOTAL COMMERCIAL AND IND SERVICE| 10,784,457 | 568,221,926 | 116,710 | 92,404 | 5.269 :
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

FUEL CHARGE OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULE

RS-1 $211,936,070
RSL-1 93,909,049
RST-1 28,765

GS-1 : 40,826,356
GST-1 39,166

GS-2 788,493
GSD-1 118,427,799

GSDT-1 937,423
GSLD-1 26,118,067
GSLDT-1 53,654,489
GSIM-1 11,400,508

cs-1 159,805
CST-1 9,727,458

Is-1 4,184,182
IST-1 32,352,733

SL-1 2,262,462

OL-1 1,307,162

MS-1 1,078,328

SS-1 16 o

SS-2 2,970,942

SS-3 65,410
o - 0
COG-2 0
TOTAL $612,317,142
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See instructions on preceding page.

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEM

SALES FOR RESALE (

BER 31, 1990

Account 447)

I |
I |
| | Name of Company
| Line| Or Public Authority
| No. | {Footnote Affiliations)
| |
| | (a)
1 |REOUIREHENTS SERVICE:
2 CITY OF ALACHUA
3 CITY OF BARTOW
4 CITY OF CHATTA HEE
5 CITY OF FT MEADE
é CITY OF HAVANA
7 CITY OF KISSIMMEE
8 CITY OF MOUNT DORA
9 CITY OF NEWBERRY
10 CITY OF QUINCY
1 CITY OF ST CLOUD
12 CITY OF WAUCHULA
13 CITY OF WILLISTON
14 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY
15 ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION
16 REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
17 SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
18 SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION
19
20 SUBTOTAL - RQ SERVICE
21
22

n
~

25
26
27 FLORIDA
28
30 ORLANDO
3
32 CITY OF
33
34 CITY OF
35
36 CITY OF
37 CITY OF
38
39
40 CITY OF
41
42 CITY OF
43 CITY OF
74

NON-REQUIREMENTS SERVICE (INTERCHANGE):

SOUTHERN SERVICES INC.

POWER & LIGHT CO.

TAMPA ELECTRIC CO.

UTILIT 1ISSION
TALLAHASSEE
GAINESVILLE

LAKELAND

SEBRING

KISSTMMEE

LAKE WORTH
HOMESTEAD

Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW)

|
|
|
| statistical |
|
|
!

0s(1)
0s(2)
SF

SF
0s(2)
SF
0s(2)
0s(1)
SF
0s(1)
IF
0s(2)
IF
os(1)
0s(1)

FERC Rate
Schedule or |

RS-2
NO.
RS-2
RS-2
NO. 115
NO. 120
RS-2
NO.
RS-2
NO. 121
NO. 117
RS-2
NO. 107
RS-2
NO. 118
NO. 106

114

116

FERC NO. 81
FERC NO. 80

FERC NO. 96

C NO. 88

FERC NO. 94 |

!
FERC NO.101 |

FERC NO. 82 |

Billing

115

47
487

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

| Avg. Monthly|

Average
Monthly
NCP Demand

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Average
Monthly
CP Demand

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

See instructions on preceding page.

.........................................................................................................................

0S(1) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE SALES.
0S(2) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHA SALES.

| | | ] | | Actual Demand (MW) |
| | | | | -eoseeseaneseasenencenes |
| | Name of ( ny | | FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly| Average | Average |
{ Line| Or Public Authority | statistical | Schedule or | Billing | Monthly | Monthly |
| No. | {Footnote Affiliations) | Classification]| Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
I I I | I I I |
| | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) ] ) |
e e !
| 45| I I l I I I
| 46 | CITY OF FORT PIERCE | 0s¢(1) | FERC NO.100 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 47 | JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY | 0s(2) | FERC NO. 91 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 48 | CITY OF ST. CLOWD I 0S(1) | FERC NO. 95 | N/A | N/A I N/A i
| 49 | | If [ | N/A | N/A | N/A I
| 50 | CITY OF STARKE | 0s(1) | FERC NO.103 | N/A I N/A | N/A |
| 51 ] CITY OF KEY WEST | 0s(1) | FERC NO.108 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 52 | CITY OF REEDY CREEK | SF | FERC NO.118 | N/A | N/A [ N/A [
| 53| I os¢1) | | N/A I N/A I N/A |
| 54 | CITY OF VERO BEACH | 0s¢(1) | FERC NO. 93 | N/A | N/A [ N/A I
| 55 | CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH | 0s(1) | FERC NO.104 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 56 | SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. | SF | FERC NO. 97 | N/A | N/A | N/A I
| 57| | 0s(2) | | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 58 | | IF | | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 59 | FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY | 0S(1) | FERC NO.107 | N/A | N/A | N/A |
| 60} ] IF ! ) N/A ] N/A | N/A |
| 61 | | | | | |
| 2 | | | | | | |
| 63 | SUBTOTAL - NON RQ SERVICE | | | | | I
| 6 | | I | | | |
| 65| | | | | | 1
[ 6 | [ | | | I |
| 67 | TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE | | ] | | |
| 68| | | | | | |
| 69 | TRANSFER 20X OF THE JURISDICTIONAL | | | | | |
| 70 | GAIN ON SALE OF ECONOMY INTERCHANGE | | | | | I
| 71| TO ACCOUNT 421.40. (PER THE FLORIDA | i | | | [
| 72 | PUBLIC SERVICE  MISSION) | | | | i |
I I ! I | | I I
| | I | I | | I
| | TOTAL ACCOUNT 447 | | | | | |
I I I I | | ! |
! I } | | | I !
I I I I I I I I
| ! I I | | I |
I I ! | I I | I
I |NOTES: I I I I I I
| | | | ! I I
I ! | ! I | I
I I I I I I |
| I I | | I I
| 8| I | I | I
I | | | I I |
I | I ! I | I

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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37

39
40

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

EL IC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
A. Steam Power Generation
Operation
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(501) Fuel
(502) Steam Expenses
(503) Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
(505) Electric Expenses
(506) Miscel laneous Steam Power Expenses
(507) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 11)
Maintenance
(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(511) Maintenance of Structures
(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant
(513) Maintenance of Electric Plent
(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant
TOTAL Maintenance(Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power
(Enter Total of lines 12 and 19)
B. Nuclear Power Generation
Operation
(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(518) Fuel
(519) Coolants and Water
(520) Steam Expenses
(521) Steam from Other Sources
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
(523) Electric Expenses
(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
(525) Rents
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 23 thur 31)
Maintenance
(528) Maintenance Supervision and Eng
(529) Mainten of ures
(530) Mainten of Reactor Plant Equ nt
(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant .
TOTAL Maintenance (En Total of lines 34 thru 38)
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power
(Enter total of Lines 32 and 39)
C. Hydraulic Power Generation

ring

ation
(535) at Supervision and Engineering
(536) Water for Power
(537) Hydraulic Expenses
(538) Electric E s
(539) Miscel laneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
(540) Rents

TOTAL ation (Enter total of lines 43 thru 48)

ok

I
Amount for., |
Current Year |

!

(b)

2,755,165 |
473,348,132 |
6,187,283 |
0|

(97,221)
4,630,307
12,732,662
41,681
499,598,009

6,494,215
1,829,158
19,696,138
10,356,986
3,309,497
41,685,994

541,284,003

22,234,164
26,299,562
0

217,047
96,920

0

100
19,059,556
0
67,907,349

30,545,250
1 380,538
9,...,083
1,556,059
1,459,504

46,711,434

112,618,783

I
Amount for |
Previous Year |

I

(c)

2,845,871 |
469,721,203 |
6,188,696 |
0|
(141,464) |
4,228,482
13,276,518
240,112
496,359,418

6,857,566
2,265,678
20,232,032
11,903,768
3,479,042
44,738,086

541,097,504

I
I
l
|
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
|
|
I
I
21,134,297 |
18,833,083 |
0|

284,891 |
140,530 |
0|

127 |
17,729,543 |
0|
58,122,471 |
I

|

|

|

|

|

|

I

|

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

35,119,844
1.241.776
8 909
2,113,271
1,480,838

48,685,638

106,808, 109
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

PURCHASED POMWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

O ~NNOWV BN =

0

[

|

I

|

I

|

|

I

I

| 10
[ 1
| 12
| 13
| 16
| 15
| 16
| 17
| 18
| 19
| 20
| 21
| 22
| 23
| 2
| 2
| 26
| 27
| 28
| 2
i 30
[ 31
I

I

I

I

I

I

!

|

I

!

[

I

I

Name of Company
Or Public Authority
{Footnote Affiliations)}

|PURCHASED POWER:

SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION
OCCIDENTAL CHEMICAL COMPANY

BAY COUNTY

US AGRI-CHEMICALS CORPORATION
RIDGEWOOD CHEMICAL CORPORATION
NRG/RECOVERY GROUP, INC.
PINELLAS COUNTY

ST. JOE PAPER

LFC POWER SYSTEMS

TIMBER ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.
FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE COMPANY
CITRUS WORLD

GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC.

SUBTOTAL - PURCHASED POWER

INTERCHANGE POMER:

SOUTHERN SERVICES INC.

FLORIDA POMER & LIGHT CO.

TAMPA ELECTRIC CO.
ORLANDO UTILITI  COMM ON

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE

CITY OF GAINESVILLE

CITY OF
CITY OF

LAKELAND
SEBRING
CITY OF KISSIMMEE
LAKE WORTH

VERO BEACH
HOMESTEAD

FERC Rate
Schedule or

Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW)

[
I
I
| statistical |
|
|
I

| Avg. Monthly|

Billing

Average
Monthly
NCP Demand

Average
Monthly
CP Demand

.........................................................................................................................

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

(b) | (c)
[ |
| os(1) | N/A
| os(1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
| os¢1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
| 0s¢1) | N/A
| os(1) | N/A
| 0s(1) | N/A
] os(1) ] N/A
] 0s(1) | N/A
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| os(2) | --
| 1F |
| s |
| EX |
i 0s(3) | FERC NO. 81
| S|
| ex |
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 80
| EX |
} | FERC NO.
| |
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 96
I SF I
I EX I
| 0S(3) | FERC NO. 88
| EX |
I 0s(2) | FERC NO. 92
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 90
| EX |
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 94
| EX |
] 0S(2) | FERC NO.101
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 93
| 0S(2) | FERC NO. 82
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

} | | ] | | Actual Demand (MW) |
| | | | R |
| | Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly| Average | Average |
| Line| or Public Authority | statistical | Schedule or | Billing | Monthly | Monthly |
| No. | {Footnote Affiliations) | Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
| I | | I I | |
| | (a) ] (b | (c) | (d) | (e) ] f) |
R |
| 45 | CITY OF FORT PIERCE [ 0S(2) | FERC NO.100 | N/A | N/A i N/A

| 46 | CITY OF KEY WEST | 0S(2) | FERC NO.108 | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 47 | CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH [ 0S(2) | FERC NO.104 | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 48 | SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 97 | N/A | N/A i N/A

| 49 | | EX | | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 50 | DUKE POWER CO. | 0s(2) | -- | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 51 | JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 91 | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 52 | CAJUN ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE INC. | 0s(2) | -- | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 53 | FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POMWER AGENGY | 0s(2) I FERC NO. 104 | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 54 | CITY OF ST CLOUD | EX | FERC NO. 95 | N/A | N/A I N/A

| 55 | REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT I EX | FERC NO.118 | N/A | N/A | N/A

| 56 | CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT #3 PARTICIPANTS | EX | -- | N/A I N/A | N/A

| 57| ! | | | |

| 58| | | | | n

| 59 | SUBTOTAL - INTERCHANGE POMER | | | | |

| 60| | | | | |

| 61| | | | | |

| 6 | | | | | |

| 63 | TOTAL PURCHASED & INTERCHANGE POWER | | | ] |

| 64 | | | | | |

| 65| | | | | |

[ 6 | | | | | |

| o7 | | | | | |

| 68 | | | | | |

|69 | | | I | |

| 70| | | | | |

| 71| | | | | |

| 72 | | | | | |

I | | | | | |

| I | | | | |

| 75| | | I | |

| 76 | | | | | |

| 77| | I | | |

| 78| | | | | |

(I | | | | |

| 80 |NOTES: } } | | |

| 81 | os(1) - NERATION AND SMALL POWER PRODUCERS | | | |

| 82 | 0S(2) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES | | | |

| a3 I 0S(3) - ECONOMY AND EMER ZY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES | | | |

| 8 | I | I | |

| 8 | | | | | |

| 8| I | | I |

| 87| | | | | |

I | | I | | |

.........................................................................................................................
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1.

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

. Report in colums (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

In columns (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or—-vsouchers. In colum (k)},
provide revenues from demand charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (l),
provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide
the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including out of period
adjustments. Explain in a footnote all ¢ wents of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column
(n) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column (a). If no monetary settle-
ment was made, enter ("0") in column (n). Provide a note explaining the nature of the nonmonetary
settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in columns (i) through (n) as the last line. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the
last line. The total amounts in column (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and
Delivered on page 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

| Demand Charges ] Energy Charges ] Other Charges | Total Revenues ($) JLine|
| () | ($) I ($) | (k+ L +m [No. |
I I | I (I
| (k) | ) | (m) | (n) ] |
A !
| | 2,493,575 | | 2,493,575 | 1}
! I | I L2
| ] 39,286 ] ] 39,286 | 3
| I | I b4
| | 619 | [ 619 [ 51
| I I | I 61
| | 48,950 | I 48,950 | 7
I I I | | 8]
[ i 67 | ! 67 I 91
! ! ! I | 10§
| | 2,199 | | 2,199 | 11
| ! I [ 12|
| | 114 ] | 114 | 13}
I I I | [ 14|
] | 365,003 ] | 365,003 115 |
[ [ | I | 16|
! | I | [ 17 |
| I | | | 18 ]
I [ 1,170 I I 1,170 | 19 |
| | | | I
I I 32 | I 32 I
l | [ I [ 22 |
| | 79,575 I | 79,575 123
I I | I | 24 |
| | 542,954 | [ 542,954 [ 25 |
| I | ! | 26 |
I I 54,845 I | 54,845 | 27 |
I I | I | 28|
| | 10,074,068 | | 10,074,068 | 29 |
I | I | | 30 |
| | 221,527 ! ] 221,527 | 31 |
I [ [ I | 32 |
! ! ! ] 133 |

...............................................................................................................

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this catagory for all firm services where the duration of each period of
c tment for service is one year or less. “as

0S - for other service. Use this catagory only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
catagories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from designated units
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or
contract designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service. In column
(f), report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate designation for where energy was received as
specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the substation or appropriate identification
for where energy was delivered as specified in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megewatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service
contract. Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and
explain. ’

| FERC Rate | i | Billing [---=-----so-cccocmcnocnoconcnn- | |
| Schedule or | Point of Receipt (Substation | Point of Delivery (Substation | Demand | Megawatthours | Megawatthours |Line]|
|Tariff Number| or Other Designation) | or Other Designation) | (W) | Received | Delivered |No.

95 |See footnotes 14,15,21,24,25 |See footnote 23

103 |See footnotes 15,20,24 |See footnote 14
I |

96 |See footnotes 14,15,18,20,21, |See footnote 24
|24 & 25 |

80 |See footnotes 15,18,20,21 & 24|See footnote 25
I |

93 |See footnotes 20,24 |See footnote 14
| |

N/A |Crystal River Plant |See footnotes 14,15,16,18,20,
| |21 & 24.

N/A |See footnote 26 |See footnote 14

128,606

473
,884 33,492
939 905

|

|

|

I

|

I

| 63,673
|

|

|

| 414,292
|

|

I
I
I
I
I
I
61,193 | 40
I
I
I
I
I
I

Total
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

Number | Number |

by either party with written notice.

I | | I
| 328 | 7 | b | €1) Energy Received from Seminole Elec Coop., Tampa Elec Company, Tallahassee, Orlando |
i | | ] & Sebring. |
| | | | |
| 328 | 15 | b |(2) Energy Received from Tampa Elec any, Tallahassee, Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop|
| | | | Coop., Florida Power & Light & Reedy Creek. |
! | | | |
| 328 | 19 | b |(3) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee & Tampa Electric |
| | | |  Company. |
| | I | I
}] 328 | 23 | b ](4) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee & Tampa Electric |
| ] | | Company & Florida Power & Light. |
| | | | !
| 328 | 25 | b |¢(5) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee, & Tampa Electric |
| | | ] Company, Sebring, Orlando Utilities & Jacksonville Elec Authority. |
[ | | I |
| 328 | 27 | b |(6) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee, & Tampa Electric |
| | | J Company, Sebring, Orlando Utilities, & Jacks ille Elec Authority, Lake Worth, ]
| ] | | Vero Beach, Ft. Pierce, Homestead, Floride Power & Light & Reedy Creek. |
] | | | |
] 328 | 34 | b |¢7) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee, Tampa Electric |
| | | | Company & Florida Power & Light. |
I | i | |
| 328-A | 36 | b ](8) Energy Received from Gainesville, Tallahassee & Sebring. |
I ] | | |
| 328-A | 38 | b 1¢(9) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee, & Tampa Electric |
| i | | Company, Sebring, Orlando Utilities, & Jacksonville Elec Authority, Jackson |
| | | ] Bluff Hdyro Plant & Florida Power & Light. |
| | | | |
| 328-A | 40 | b |€10) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Coop., Tallahassee, Florida |
] | | | Municipal Power Agency, Sebring, Orlando Utilities & Jacksonville Elec ]
| | | | Authority. |
| | | | |
| 328 |various | d |¢11) Classified es hour by hour transmission service transactions. |
| | | | |
] |var } d I¢ thly e char ed on hig t hourly useage during the month. }
I | | | |
| 328 |various | d 1€13) ALl long term classifications contract ins in effect for life unless terminated |
| | ] | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | I
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
I | | | |
| | | | |
| ] | | ]
| | | | |
| | | | |
I I | | I

........................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric)
|Line} Description | Amount |
[No. | (a) I (b) i

1 |Industry Association Dues (930.22) 6,533,943

2 |Nuclear Power Research Expenses

|other Experimental and General Research Expenses (930.24)

|

4 |Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar,
|and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding
|Securities of the Respondent  (930.23)

|

|other Expenses (List items of $5000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose,

]€2) recipient and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of less than $50,000 by classes
|if the number of items so grouped is shown):

0

248,255

W

570,202

w

183,771
109, 088
3,773,878
0

970,522
4,736,160

COMPANY MEMBERSHIP DUES (930.21) (SEE DETAIL PAGE 335A)
DIRECTORS’ FEES (930.23) (SEE DETAIL PAGE 335A)

OTHER EXPENSES (930.30) (SEE DETAIL PAGE 3358)

COMPUTER SERVICES EXPENSES (930.31)

MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT (930.32)

CORPORATE EXPENSE - FLORIDA PROGRESS (930.34)

o ~N O

N
o

46 |TOTAL

&~
1%, ]
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Annual Report of FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION Year Ended December 31, 1990

Books, Periodicals & Publications (2) - 91.38
Computer Services Charges 3,309,803.27
Demos, Exhibits & Workshops (1) 1,161.77
Expense Accounts & Travel (16) 2,721.91
Materials & Office Supplies (14) 115.61
Payroll 35,332.25
Postage & Freight (2) 53.24
Equipment Maintenance 97,361.60
Outside Professional Services & Contractors 44,567.93

Outside Computer-related Charges

Corporate Software, Inc. 16,717.20
Analytical Sciences Corp. 13,165.20
Entre Computer Center 6,447.68
Nialog Informations 17,007.76
.1 Computer Services 6,895.00
Goal Systems Intl Inc. 19,012.30
Hewitt Assoc. . 42,840.28
Softmart Inc. 12,257 .45
Idea Courier Inc. 23,070.22
National Data Products 85,140.91
Various (55) 28,202.58
West Publishing Co. » 11,912.85 282,669.43
Total Account 930.30 3,773,878.39
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

| ] | Depreciable | Estimated | | Applied L. | Average |
| | Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Net Salvage | Depr. Rate(s) | Mortality | Remaining |
|Line| No. | (In thous ) | Life |  (Percent) | (Percent) | Curve Type | Life (Yrs) |
INo. | (@ | (b | © | (d | (O] | ) | (€] 1
R !
| 12 |PROD PLT-FOSSIL | | | | | | |
| 13 ] CRYSRIV1&2 | | | | | | |
| 14 | 3N | 41,474 | | (8%) | 3.6% ! | 17.4 |
[ 15 | 312 [ 113,617 | | (8%) | 4.7% | | 12.5 |
| 16 | 314 | 31,975 | | (8%) | 4.7% | | 11.8 I
| 17 | 315 [ 15,578 | | (8%) i 4.9% | | 14.6 |
| 18 | 316 | 2,023 | | (8%) | 6.8% | [ 8.3 |
] 19 | CRYSRIV 4 & 5 | | | | | i |
| 20 | 311 | 143,910 | | (8%) | 2.6% | i 36.0 |
| 21 | 312 | 447,601 | | (8%) | 4.3% | | 19.2 |
| 22 | 314 | 195,471 | | (8%) | 4.6% I [ 18.0 |
| 23 | 315 | 77,864 | | (8%) [ 3.7% I [ 22.0 {
| 24 | 316 I 5,281 | | (8%) | 7.8% | { 9.8 I
| 25 | ANCLOTE | | | | | | |
| 26 | 311 | 32,678 | | (12%) I 2.8% [ | 29.0 I
| 27 | 312 [ 77,839 | | (12%) | 4.6% | I 16.0 |
| 28 | 314 | 82,926 | | (12%) | 4.8% | | 13.7 |
| 29 | 315 | 23,292 | | (12%) | 4.0% | [ 18.3 I
| 30 | 316 | 3,528 | | (12%) I 6.8% | | 10.6 |
| 31 | TURNER | | | | | | |
| 32 | 3N I 4,406 | [ (12%) [ 2.7% | | 13.0 |
| 33 | 312 I 11,171 | i (12%) I 4.0% | | 10.8 |
[ 36 | 314 | 8,543 | 1 (12%) | 4.3% | I 9.9 |
| 35 | 315 I 2,518 | | (12%) | 3.9% | I 11.4 |
| 36 | 316 | 338 | | (12%) [ 6.9% | | 6.5 |
| 37 | BARTOM | | | | | | |
[ 38 | 311 [ 13,669 | I (20%) I 3.7% | | 16.4 |
| 39 | 312 | 36,641 | | (20%) | 5.1% [ I 12.7 |
| 40 | 314 [ 17,874 | | (20%) [ 5.6% [ I 11.3 |
| 41 | 315 | 5,010 | | (20%) | 4.5% I | 13.4 |
| 42 | 316 I 1,131 | | (20%) | 8.5% | [ 6.8 |
| 43 | HIGGINS I | | | | | |
| 44 | 311 I 4,243 | | (20%) [ 3.1% | I 7.4 I
| 45 | 312 | 8,061 | | (20%) ! 4.4% | I 6.9 I
I | 77| | S S | “5

| 47 | | 0w | | ) | 4. | | 1 |
| 48 | 316 | 378 | | (20%) | 6.3% | | 6.0

| 49 | SUWANNEE | | | | | | |
] 50 | 3N | 3,903 | | 12%) | 2.9% | ] 10.2 |
] 51 ] 312 | 7,89 | | (12%) | 3.9% | | 9.1

| 52 | 314 | 8,563 | | (12%) | 4.3% | i 8.4 |
| 53 | 315 | 1,858 | | 12%) | 3.9% | | 9.4 |
| 54 | 316 | 297 | | (12%) | 6.6% | | 10.0

| 55 | AVON PARK | ] ] | ] | |
| 56 | 31 | 0| | 0% | 0.0% | | 0.0

| 57 | 312 i 0| | 00X ] 0.0% | | 0.0 |
| 59 | 314 | 0| | 0% | 0.0% | | 0.0

| 60 | 315 | 0| | 0% | 0.0% | | 0.0 |
| 61| 316 | 0| | 0% | 0.0% | | 0.0

N [ | I f I I !
| 63 |TOTAL FOSSIL | 1,661,343 | | (15%) | 3.46% | | 9.1 |
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| Account

[Line} No.

INo.

1116
1117
[118
[119
1120
1121
[122
j123
124
|125
|126
1127
j128
[129
1130
1131
|132
[133
| 134
{135
1136
|137
|138
1139
140
|141
1142
143
| 144
145
| 146
1147
1148
1149
|

|51
|152
|153
[154
| 155
|156
{157
1158
[159
|160
1161
162
]163
| 164
1165
|166

| (a)

390
393.1
394 .1
395.1
396
397

392.1
392.2
392.3
392.4
392.9

TRANSP EQUIPMENT

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

| Depreciable

| Plant Base

| ¢In thousands)
| (b)

2,277
8,933
9,549

34,961
2,733

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life
(c)

Net Salvage
(Percent)

(d)

(5%)
10%

0%
10%

20%
20%
12%
18%
27%

| Depr. Rate(s)

!

Applied

(Percent)
(e)

2.6%
4.1%
4.3%
4.0%
6.0%
5.6%

13.3%
11.4%
6.8%
5.5%
2.7%

Type

$1
L2
sS4
§2
R3

Average
Remaining
Life (Yrs)
(g)

30.0
14.0
16.0
25.0
10.0
10.4

4.0
5.0
7.0
10.0
20.0
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission
expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in
previous years if being amortized) relating to formal
cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a
body was a party.

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses
were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise
incurred by the utiliry.

|
| | Description
| | (Furnish name of regulatory commission or

INo. | description of the case.) Commission
| | (a) (b)
I 1 |BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION:I
[2 | |
l 3 | COST PLUS TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED |
] 4 ] COMPANIES - DOCKET 860001-EI1-G |
[5 | |
| 6 I JOINT PETITION TO MODIFY TERRITORIAL |
| 7 | AGREEMENT BETWEEN FLORIDA POWER CORPORATIONI
I 8 | AND TAMPA ELECTRIC CO. - DOCKET 880896-El |
[ 9 ] |
]10 | RATEMAKING AND ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR THE|
|11 | DISMANTLEMENT OF FOSSIL-FUELED GENERATING |
112 ] STATIONS - DOCKET 890186-E! ]
3| I
|14 | PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF COGENERATION |
[15 | CONTRACT BETWEEN FPC AND PASCO COUNTY - |
[16 | DOCKET 890598-EQ |
n7 | |
118 | 1989 DEPRECIATION STUDY - DOCKET 891335-El |
19 | |
[20 | FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY |
[21 | FACTOR - DOCKET 900001-El [
|22 | |
|23 | ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTOR |
|24 | DOCKET - 900002-EG |
|25 | |
126 | FPSC REVIEW OF ECONOMIC INCENTIVES - |
|27 | DOCKET 900834-El |
B |
| EXPE THE AROVF DOCKETS |
| THER poc THE |
[31 | FLORIDA PU MMI |
132 | |
133 | |
[34 |EXPENSES RELATING TO: I
|37 | FERC REGULATORY ACTIVITIES |
[38 | NRC REGULATORY ACTIVITIES |
|39 | ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATORY ACTIVITIES |
|40 | OTHER |
41 | I
42 | |
143 | I
f44 | I
[45 |---=s=soe-oecosmecoonissmsimmiosooomneoo o [ EEREEEEEREEEEEREEEE
|46 ITOTAL |

|

I

| Assessed by
|Line| body, the docket or case number, and a | Regulatory

|

I

| pDeferred in

I | |
I I |
| Expenses | Total [Account 186 at]
| of | Expenses | Beginning

| Utility | to Date | of Year

! (c) | () | (e) |
I I I I
I I I |
I | I I
I | I a
I | I |
| | | !
I I I I
I | I I
J J | |
I I I |
I I I |
I I I !
I ! | I
I I I |
| I I I
| I | |
I I I I
I | I I
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
I ! I I
I ! I I
I I I I
I I I !
| I I I
I I I |
I ! I I
| I I |
| 108,895 | | |
I I | |
| | I I
I I I I
| 184,578 | | |
| 60,104 | | |
I 48,686 | I !
| 27,091 | | |
| I I I
I I I I
I I I |
I | | I
fremomommmeo oo |-=m=mmmmmmmmmmeee |-==mmmmmmmmes I
I 425 I ! 0|
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged b. Fossil-fuel steam
during the year for technological research, development, and ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued, or d. Nuclear
concluded during the year. Report also support given to others e. Unconventicnal generation
for jointly-sponsored projects. (ldentify recipient regardless f. Siting and heat generation

of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by the (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others, (3) Transmission
show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost a. Overhead
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, development b. Underground
and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) (4) Distribution
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (5) Environment (other than equipment)
shown below. Classifications: (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred

B. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally
(1) Research Support to the Electrical Research
Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

a. Hydroelectric
i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife
ii. Other hydroelectric

|Line| Classification | Description |
|No. | (a) | (b |
LR !
| 1] B¢ E.P.R.I. | DUES [
| 2| B(1) E.P.R.I. | ACTIVITIES |
| 3 ] A(5) ENVIRONMENTAL | FLYASH REEF |
| & | A(1c) GENERATION - INTERNAL COMBUSTION | EXTERNAL FIRED CYCLE

| 5 | AC1c) GENERATION - INTERNAL COMBUSTION | TURBINE BLADE MONITORING |
| 6 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ANCLOTE TARGETED CHLORINATION

| 7 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ORIMULSION FUEL INVESTIGATION

| 8 | A(1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | CATHODIC PROTECTION TO CONTROL MIC

| 9 | AC(1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | EPRI POWER PLANT SIMULATOR

| 10 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | WASTELESS FLUE GAS DESULPHURIZATION |
| 11 | AC1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | EPRI BOILER MAINTENANCE WORK STATION |
] 12 | AC1d) GENERATION - NUCLEAR | ADVANCED TURBINE BASED POWER GENERATION |
| 13 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | BARTOW ANTIFOULING COATING

| 14 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ELECTROSTATIC PRECIPITATOR CONTROLS |
| 15 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | FEEDWATER HEATER LEAK DETECTION

} 16 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | COMMERCIAL THERMAL STORAGE DEMO |
| 17 | A(6) OTHER | ELECTRIC VEHICLE RESEARCH

| 18 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | IN . AIR QUALITY CONTROL

| 19 | AC(6) OTHER | PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR PROJECT

| 20 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | POWER ELECTRONICS |
] 21 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | LOAD MANAGEMENT CONTROLLED ENERGY SYSTEMS

| | & T | DISTRIRUTION SYSTEM RESEARCH |
] | ACS) TION fc IN Tl CIAL |
| 26 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | ADVANCED THERMAL STORAGE MODULE

| 25 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | VARIABLE .SPEED A/C HUMIDITY CONTROL

| 26 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | NON INTRUSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT

| 27 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | EPRI CONTROL AUTOMATION |
| 28 | AC4) DISTRIBUTION | EPRI HURRICANE WIND LOAD STUDY |
| 29 | AC1b) TION - F L FUEL STEAM | CONDENSER PERFORMANCE MONITORING

] 30 | A& | R&D GENERAL R  ARCH |
| 31 | A(1b) GENERATION - FOSSIL FUEL STEAM | ANCHOR QUALITY

| 32 | A(4) DISTRIBUTION | ADVANCED HEAT PUMP DESIGN

| 33 | | |
| 34 | | |
| 35 | | |
| 36 | I I
| 37 | I I
| 38 | I I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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FLORIDA CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES . -
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally char to clearing
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate
lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a
method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

| | Allocation of |
| | Payroll Charged |
|Line| | Direct Payroll | for Clearing |
I I
| I

|No. | Classification Distribution | Accounts Total

I (a) (b) | ©) (d)
LS 1
| 1} Electric | | | |
| 2 |Operation | | | |
| 3] Production | 49,143,518 | I |
| 4| Transmission | 3,918,947 | | ]
| 5| Distribution | 17,270,496 | | |
| 6| Customer Accounts | 19,592,360 | |

| 7| Customer Service and Informational | 9,578,690 | } i
| 8| sales | 483,969 | | |
| 9| Administrative and General | 21,090,240 | | |
| 10 ] TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) | 121,078,220 | | |
| 11 |Maintenance | | | |
| 12 | Production I 41,712,213 | | |
| 13 | Transmission | 2,904,307 | ] |
| 14 | Distribution | 11,814,168 | | |
| 15 | Administrative and General | 2,038,710 | | |
| 16 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 12 thru 15) | 58,469,398 | | |
| 17 |Total Operation and Maintenance | | | ]
| 18 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) | 90,855,731 | | }
| 19 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) | 6,823,254 | ] |
| 20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) | 29,084,664 | | |
| 21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line 6) | 19,592,360 | | |
| 22 | Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) | 9,578,690 | | |
| 23 | sales (Transcribe from Line 8) | 483,969 | | |
| 24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) | 23,128,950 | |

| 25 | TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) | 179,547,618 | 2,114,844 | 181,662,462 |
| 26 | Gas | | | |
| 27 |Operation ] | | |
| 28 | Production - Manufactured Gas | | [ |
| 29 | Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) | | | |
| 30 | Other Gas Supply | | | |
| 31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing | ] | |
boooT sion : | | | |
| 55| D t | ! | |
| 34 | Customer Accounts I | |

| | ¢ v and Informational | | ] ]
| 36 | sales | | | |
| 37 | Administrative and General | ] |

} 38 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) | ] i |
| 39 [Mai | ! | |
| 40| P - Manuf I | I

| 41 | Production - Natural Gas | | |

| 42 | Other Gas Supply | | |

| 43 | Stor LNG T naling Pro ng | | ] |
| 44 | Transmission | | ]

| 45 | Distribution | | |

| 46 | Administrative and General | | | |
| 47 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Llines 40 thru 46) | | |

..............................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility’s accounts
as common utility plant and show the book cost of such
plant at end of year classified by accounts as provided by
Plant Instruction 13, 1 Utility Plant, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant
costs to the respective departments using the common
utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used,
giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the acc lated provis for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and
classifications of such accumulated provisions and amounts
allocated to utility departments using the common utility
plant to which such accumnulated provisions are related to,

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors
used. n,

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, mainten-
ance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common
utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such
expenses to the departments using the common utility
plant to which such expense are related. Explain the
basis of allocation used and give the factors of
allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of
common utility plent classification and reference to
order of the Commission or other authorization.

NONE

.............................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

1.
2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity 6.
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

Report data for Plant in Service only.

An Original

Dec. 31, 1990

average number of employees assignable to each plant.

page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Mcf.
Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3.

Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated

as a joint facility.

4.
give data which is available, specifying period.
5.
on Line 11 the approximate

If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, 8.

If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report the Btu
content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to

7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit

of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-

pense accounts 501 and 547 (!ine 42) as shown on line 21.

composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

1f any employees attend more than one plant, report

If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the

O O~ OV WNN

. Kind of Plant (Steam,
. Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.)
. Year Originally Constructed
. Year Last Unit was Installed
. Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW)
. Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) (See footnote #6 page 404)

. Plant Hours Connected to Load

. Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
When Not Limited by Condenser Water

Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear)

Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh

Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)

Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(or Reactor) Plant

Maint. of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant

Unit:(Coal-tons of 2,000 Lb)(0il-bbls of

Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen.

{10 . When Limited by Condenser Water
{11 . Average Number of Employees
112 .
|13 . Cost of Plant:
|1 . Land and Land Rights
|15 .  Structures and Improvements
|16 . Equipment Costs
{17 . Total Cost
|18 . Cost per KW of Installed Capacity
|19 . Production Expenses:
|20 . Operation Supervision and Engineering
|21 . Fuel
jee .
|23 .  Steam Expenses
|26 . Steam From Other Sources
|25 .  Steam Transferred (Cr.)
|26 . Electric Expenses
127 .
j28 .  Rents
129 .
. n u
|31 . Mawn
|32 . Maintenance of Electric Plant
|33 .
|34 . Total Production Expenses
|35 . Expenses per Net KWh (Mills)
|36 . Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear)
|37 .
|38 . Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bur
139 .
|40 .
|41 . Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
42 .
|43 .
[44 .

Average Btu per KWh Net Generation

gals)(Gas-Mcf)(Nuclear-btu)

Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu / lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Mcf of gas)
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year §

L ]

Plant Name
ANCLOTE
(a)

STEAM
CONVENTIONAL
1974
1978

3,408,535, 000

1,869,309
32,678,023
189,477,097
224,024,429
$201

444,108
107,259,972
0
1,227,143
0
0
706,337
1,754,350
5,710
924,637
171 QA1
1

2,400,248
472,065
116,587,884
34.20

oil
Bbl. i
5,463,635 |
152,292|

Gas |
I
|
|
| 19.987|
I
!
I
I

MCF

19.632)
3.069]
.031|
10,253|

Plant Name |
BARTOW |
(b) ]

STEAM
CONVENTIONAL
1958
1963

82
1,942,475,400

1,893,551
13,668,597
66,587,198
82,149,346

$166

280,903
52,456,596
0
1,202,073
0

0

707,003
1,691,663
6,169
1,141,738
185 440

3,176,260

Gas | oOil
MCF | Bbl. |
17,323 |3,154,375|
1,034 | 150,580}
4.152 | 16.649)
4.152 | 16.607|
4.017 | 2.626|
| .0274

| 10,279]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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An Original Dec. 31, 1990
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service only. average number of employees assignable to each plant. .

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity 6. If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis, report the Btu

(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to

page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Mcf.

Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated of fuel burned (line 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-

as a joint facility. pense accounts 501 and 547 (. ine 42) as shown on line 21.

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, 8. If more than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the

give data which is available, specifying period. composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

5. If any employees attend more than one plant, report

on line 11 the approximate

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

| Plant Name Plant Name |
|Line Item BAYBORO DEBARY |
INo. (a) (a) (b) |
7L |
| 1. Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear) | GAS TURBINES | GAS TURBINES
| 2 . Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) | CONVENTIONAL | CONVENTIONAL |
| 3 . Year Originally Constructed | 1973 | 1975 |
| 4 . Year Last Unit was Installed | 1973 | 1976 |
| 5 . Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) | 226.8 | 401.4 |
| 6 . Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) (See footnote #6 page 404) | 184 | 282 |
| 7 . Plant Hours Connected to Load | 390 | 549 |
| 8 . Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) | | |
| 9 . wWhen Not Limi by Condenser Water | 216 | 330 |
|10 . When Limited by Condenser Water ] 184 | 282 |
|11 . Average } er of Empl 'S | 4 | 9|
{12 . Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KuWh ] 48,467,600 | 95,036,000
|13 . Cost of Plant: | | |
|14 . Land and Land Rights | 0| 2,082,320 |
|15 .  Structures and ovements | 1,096,330 | 3,443,471
[16 .  Equipment Costs | 17,489,591 | 47,177,058 |
[17 . Total Cost | 18,585,921 | 52,702,849 |
|18 . Cost per KW of Installed Capacity | $82 | $131 |
|19 . Production Expenses: | ] |
|20 . Operation Supervision and Engineering ] 68,784 | 88,824 |
[21 . Fuel | 3,412,149 | 6,722,609 |
|22 . Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) | 0| 0|
|23 .  Steam Expenses ] 13,004 | 21,127 |
|24 .  Steam From Other Sources ] 0| 0|
|25 . Steam Transferred (Cr.) ] 0| 0}
j26 . Electric Expenses ] 0| 0|
{27 . Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses | 186,676 | 253,251
|28 . Rents | 0| 0|
|29 . Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 74,034 | 98,990 |
- n | | 1]
[31 . Main Pl | 0| 0|
|32 . Maintenance of Electric Plant | 746,739 | 507,341
|33 . Maint. of Misc. eam (or Nuclear) Plant | 17,206 | 130,294 |
134 . To tion Ex ses | 4,524,343 | 7,863,247 |
|35 . Ex KWh (Mills) | 93.35 | 82.74 |
|36 . Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) | Gas | 0il | Gas | O0il
|37 . Unit:(Coal-tons of 2,000 Lb)(0il-bbls of 42 gals)(Gas-Mcf)(Nuclear-btu) | MCF | Bbl. | MCF | Bbl.
|38 . Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned | | 115,915 | 237,880]
|39 . Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu / lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Mcf of gas) | | 138,257| | 138,364
[40 . Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year $ | | 31.868] | 29.302}
|41 . Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $ | | 29.437| | 28.261]
|62 . Avg. Cost of Fuel B Million Btu $ | | 5.069} | 4.863|
|43 . Avg. Cost of Fuel B KWh Net Gen. $ | | .070} | .071)
{44 .  Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation | | 13,888} | 14,546]

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

Footnotes to pages 402 & 403

Winter: 11/1 to 04/30, Ambient 40 Degrees F.
Summer: 05/1 to 10731, Ambient 90 Degrees F.

Winter and summer performance rating is according to Southeastern Electric Reliability Council Guideline No. 2
for uniform generator ratings for reporting published by SERC Technical Advisory Committee and approved by the
Executive Board, November 1979.

All combustion gas turbine units generator nameplate ratings conform to ANSI C50-14 Code for Air-Cooled Electric
Generators at Sea Level, 59 Degrees F. and base load.

Crystal River No. 3 (Nuclear) is owned jointly: Florida Power Corporation - 90%, Participating Utilities - 10%,
Rating and Generation shown = 90%.

The System Maximum Annual Peak Hour of 5,946 MW occurred on June 20, 1990 from 6-7 p.m.

The net peak demand by plant is not avialable. The figure reported is Net Maximum Capacity (NMC).

N/M - The information is not meaningful due to distortion caused by low generation.

Page 404



FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of
installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If eny plant is leased, operated under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as
a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. If
licensed project, give project number.

~

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give that which is available, specifying period.
4. If a group of employees attends more than one gen-
erating plant, report on line 11 the approximate aver-
age number of employees assignable to each plant.

| | | FERC Licensed Proj. No. | FERC Licensed Proj. No. |
[ I l |
| | | Plant Name: | Plant Name: |
|Line] Item | | |
fNo. | (a) ] (b) | () |

1 |Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

2 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
3 |Year Originally Constructed

4 |Year Last Unit was Installed

5 |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate

| Ratings in MW)

6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load

8 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts)

9] (& 'r the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions
10 | (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions
11 |Average Number of Employees

12 |Net G ation, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kwh

13 |Cost of Plant:

14 | Land end Land Rights

|
|
|
|
(
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity ]
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
Expenses " net Kwh |
]

I

|

|

|

|

15 | Structures and Improvements
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17 | Equipment Costs
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
19 | TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18)
|
21 |Production Expenses:
22 | ( -ation Supervision neering
| Water for Power
rZ Hvdraul ic Expenses
[
26 | ser ation
27 | Rents
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
29 | Maintenance of Structures
30 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
31| Maintenance of Electric Plant
32 | Main nce of Misc. Hydraulic Plant
33 | Total Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)
I
|
|
|
|
I
|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 406
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIG
YEAR ENDING

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 kw or
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a
joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give
project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give
that which is available, specifying period.

|Line Item
|No. (a)
[ o e e
| 1 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

| 2 |Year Originally Constructed

| 3 [Year Last Unit was Installed

| & |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings
| 5 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

| 6 |Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating

| 7 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts):
| 8 |Average Number of Employees
| 9 |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWH
| 10 |Energy Used for F  ing-KwH
| 11 |Net Output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-KWH
| 12 |Cost of Plant
| 13 | Land and Land Rights
] 16 | Structures and Improvements
| 15 | Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways
| 16 | Water wheels, Turbines, and Generators
| 17 | Accessory Electric Equipment
| 18 | Miscellaneous Power plant Equipment
| 19 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
| 20 | TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19)
| 21 | Cost per KW of Installed Capacity
| 22 |Production Expenses
| | Operation Supervision and Engineeri
I
o
| 26 | Electric Expenses
| 27 | Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Power Generation Expens
| 28 | Rents
| 29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
| 30 | Maintenance of Structures
| 31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, D Waterways
| 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant
| 33 | Maintenance of Miscell ¥ o  Plant
| 34 | Product p. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of
|35 ] F ng es
| 36 | Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34
| 37 | Expenses per KWH (Enter result of line 36 divided

------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

INAL REPORT
- DECEMBER 31, 1990

PLANT STATISTICS (Large PlLants)

4. If oyees attends :ore than one generating plant,
report on line 8 the approximate average number of people
assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or
combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System
of Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased
Power, System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other
Expenses classified as "“Other Power Supply Expenses".

in MW)

NOT

APPLICABLE

es

lines thru 33)

and 35)
by line 9)

................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. small generating plants are steam plants of less than license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine plants, or operated as & joint facility, and give a concise
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of less sta nt of the facts in a footnote. If Llicensed
than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating). project, give project name in a footnote.

2. Designete any plant leased from others, operated under a 3. List plants under subheadings for steam, hydro,
i | Installed | | |
| | Capacity | Net Pesk | Net Generat |
| Orig. | Name Plate | Demand | Excluding |
| | | | | Cost of Plant
| I | [ I )

Rating (In MW) MW (60 Min.) Plant Use
(c) (d) (e)

Name of Plant
(a)

O ~NOWVS~WN -~

el e )
W =20 0
=
e O = ——— e —— — —— ——

APPLICABLE

N b b =B ed =B
O 0V B ~NO W

NN VNN
NoO Vs uwWN

n
] ~

30
21

......................................................................................................................
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990 -

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each line having nominal
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
Lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the supporting structure reported in
column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; (4) underground construction.

lines for all voltages if so

If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate mileage of each type of construction by
the use of brackets and. extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles
of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another line. Report pole miles of lLine on leased or
partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses With respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designed.

| LENGTH (Pole Miles) |

I [ l I
| J | VOLTAGE | | (In the case of underground lines, | |
| | | (Indicate where | | report circuit miles) | |
| { | other than ] | ==s==memmmmm e | ]
| | DESIGNATION | 60 cycle, 3 phase) | Type of | On Structures | | Number
JLine|--=---~=s=ac-camccnncacea e R ity | Supporting | of Line | On Structures | of

INo. } From | To | Operating | Designed | Structure | Designated | of Another Line | Circuits |
I (a) | (b) | @ | @@ | (e | ) I 9 |ty |
7o Tl st !
| 1] PORT ST. JOE | GULF POMWER i 230 | 230 | ST I 33.98 | | 1

| 2 | RIO PINAR | ouc TIE | 230 | 230 | AT | 2.64 | | 1

| 3 | SUWANNEE | FORT WHITE | 230 | 230 | ST | 38.08 | I 1

| 4] Fx 24 | Fx 68 | 69 | 230 | ST | | 4.17 | |
| 5 | AVON PARK [ AF 44 [ 115 | 230 | sT | | 4.30 | |
| 6 | FORT MEADE | FR 1 sW I 115 | 230 | ST I | 1.92 | I
| 7 | AVON PARK | FORT MEADE I 230 | 230 | sT | 4.30 | | 1

| 8] | | l | 2.01 | | 1]
| 9| | | | | w 19.86 | | 1|
|10 | | | | [ow 0.9% | | |
[ 1] ! | | | s ! 1.22 | |
| 12 | BARCOLA | LAKELAND W. | 230 | 230 | WH | 19.07 | | 1

| 13 | FORT WHITE | SILVER SPRINGS | 230 | 230 | CH I 64.80 | | 1

| 16 | | | | | st 1.46 | | 1]
[ 15 ] I | | | sL I 4.99 | | 1]
P I ! I I cp | 321 I |
| 17 | LAKE TARPON | CURLEW | 0 | 230 | sT I 4 | [ 1

| 18 | CURLEW | CLEARWATER { 230 | 230 | sP | 14.49 | | 1
| 19 | NORTHEAST | PINELLAS | 230 | | cP | 1.90 | | 1

| 20 | WINDERMERE | INTER. CITY | 230 | | WH I 18.67 | | 1

| 21 | | | | | o 0.15 | | 1]
| 22 | I I | | ST [ 0.79 | | 1
| | WINDERMERE { ouc TIE | 230 | 230 | WH | 1.31 | | 1]
| 26 | W SMERE | WIW 45 | 230 | 230 | ST I | 0.92 | I
| 25 | SUWANNEE | PERRY [ 230 | 230 | ST I 28.61 | | 1
| 26 | SUWANNEE | GEORGIA ] 230 | 230 | ST | 18.36 | ] 1}
| Ju TN | LARGO | 230 | 230 | ST | 5.05 | | 1|
| 28 | W. LAKE WALES | INTER. CITY | 230 | 230 | WH | 29.34 | | 1

| 29 | | | | | st | 0.79 | |
| 30 | W. LAKE WALES | FP&L CO. TIE | 230 | 230 | AT | 58.48 | | 1

| | W. LAKE WAL | | 2] 230 | AT | 29 | ] 1]
| 32 | ps 130 | SES 4 I 69 | 230 | P | | 1.01 | I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422-B






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each line having nominal
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual
required by a State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission tines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the supporting structure reported in
column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; (4) underground construction.

lines for all voltages if so

1f 8 transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate mileage of each type of construction by
the use of brackets anc. extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
each transmission Lline. Show in column (f) the pole miles
of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in cot (g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or
partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses With respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designed.

] LENGTH (Pole Miles) |

(I | I l
J ] | VOLTAGE | | (In the case of underground lines, | |
| | | (Indicate where | | report circuit miles) | |
| { | other than | IR R e L | |
} | DESIGNATION | 60 cycle, 3 phase) | Type of | On Structures | | Number
JLing|-----=mmommocomcmioce e [--=semmommneomen s | Supporting | of Line | on structures | of

iNo. | From | To | Operating | Designed | Structure | Designated | of Another Line | Circuits |
I (a) | (b) | © | @ | (e) | ) | ) |ty
7 |
| 1 | FORT MEADE | VANDOLAH | 230 | 230 | sP | 1.20 | | 1]
I 2 I ! I ! wH I 21.05 | I 1
I 3] I I I I cp I 1.80 | I 1
| 4| stx-1 | ouc I 230 | 230 | cp | 2.40 | I 1]
[ 51 f | I I WP I 2.22 | I !
| 6 | DEBARY | DELAND WEST | 230 | 230 | WH | 7.6 | I 1
b7 I I | | cp | 0.28 | I 1
| 8| I I I I P | 1.94 | I 1
| 9 | DEBARY | N. LONGWOOD | 230 | 230 | CH ] ] 2.70 | ]
| 10| I I I I ST | 4.68 | | 1
|11 ] | | I I sP I 9.15 | | !
| 12 | KATHLEEN | LAKELAND | 1 230 | WH | 14.79 | | 1

} 13| I | | I cp I 0.95 | I v
| 14 | PIEDMONT | SORRENTO [ 230 | 230 | P | 3.90 | | 1

[ 15 ] ! I I I e 6.57 | I 1
Pl ! | ! ! I 4.79 | | 1
| 17 | WINDERMERE | WOODSMERE | 0 | 0 | WH | 4 ! 1|
| 18 | | [ ! I ST [ 1.82 | ! !
| 19 | KATHLEEN | ZEPHYRHILLS N. | 0| 230 | WH i 0.83 | | 1
| 20 | | | I | wp | 1.35 | I 11
I 211 | ! [ [ cP | 8.70 | | T
| 22 | cFo 89 | DELAND | 230 | 230 | SH | 0.92 | ] 1]
| 23 | | | | | sL | 38.49 | | 1]
| 26 | I | | I e 1.57 | ! t
a5 | | | I I ! ! ! !
| 26 | I | I I | I I |
| 27 | suB-TOTAL | 500 Kv LINES | I | | 169.16 | [ |
| 28 | suB-TOTAL | 230 kv LINES | | | ! 1,115.98 | 283.91 | |
| 29 | OTHER TRANS. LINES - OVERHEAD 115 & 69 | | VARIOUS | 2,459.79 | 305.81 | |
| 30 | OTHER TRANS. LINES - UNDERGROUND 15 ] | VARIOUS | 34.16 | | |
|31 | | | I I [-oereeeeseneaeees [Foomeneanneeees ! |
| 32 | ToTAL | | | | | 3,779.09 | 589.72 | |
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each line having nominal
voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the
Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs
and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual
required by a State ssion.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lLines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whether the supporting structure reported in
column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; (4) underground construction.

lines for all voltages if so

1f a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate mileage of each type of construction by
the use of brackets anc. extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in colums (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
each transmission Lline. Show in column (f) the pole miles
of line on structures the cost of which is reported for the
line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole
miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported
for another line. Report pole miles of line on leased or
partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote,
explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether
expenses with respect to such structures are included in
the expenses reported for the line designed.

] LENGTH (Pole Miles) |

Lo I I |
] ] ] VOLTAGE | ] (In the case of underground lines, | |
| | | (Indicate where | | report circuit miles) | |
] ] ] other than | | =-vemmmmemm e | |
| | DESIGNATION | 60 cycle, 3 phase) | Type of | On Structures | | Number
jLing|-s----ccccoomonnancnncoccnenen |=~msmmmemmm e | Supporting | of Line | On Structures | of |
|No. | From | To | Operating | Designed | Structure | Designated | of Another Line | Circuits |
| | (a) | (b) | (c) | @ | (e) | f) | (9 ] th

[7m oo o o o NS o S SolsnSoosToososessssesosssecseees |
b | ! ! I I I | |
I 2] | | I | |
I3 I I I I |
|41 | I l I |
| 5] | | HPOF - HIGH PRESSURE OIL FILLED | 1 |
| 6| | | ST - STEEL TOWER | | |
| 71 | | AT - ALUMINUM TOWER | | ]
| 81 | | SL - STEEL LATTICE | | |
| 9| | | SH - STEEL TUBULAR POLES | | |
] 10 | | } SP - SINGLE STEEL POLES | | |
] 11 ] | ] CH - CONCRETE POLES | | |
| 12 | ] | CP - CONCRETE PORTAL | | |
| 13 | | | WH - WOOD "H" FRAME f [ [
| 14 | [ i WP - SINGLE WOOD POLE I | |
151 I i I I I
o I [ | ! |
b ! ] I ] | | | |
|18 | | ! | | | I | |
| 191 | | I I | | | |
| 20 | | I I I [ ! [ [
21| | [ I I [ I | |
[ 22 | I I I I | I ! I
|23 | I I I I I I ! |
| 24 | ! ! ! I I I | |
|25 ] I I | I I I I I
| 26| I | I I | | | |
| 27 | I I | I I I I [
| 28 | | | I I ! [ I I
| 29 | ! I | I | I I |
| 30 | | | ! I ! I | I
[ 31 ] ! | ! I ! I I I
32| I ! ! ! ! ! | |
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1. Report below the information called for

transmission lines added or
not necessary to

report

concerning the
altered during the year. It is
any minor revisions of the lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and underground

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1f the actual

costs
readily available for reporting columns

is permissible to report in these columns the estimated

f

construction and show each transmission line separately.
completed construction are not
(L) to (o), it

f)

2 =2 oD el =B ed =B oD =D e oD B =D b =D b b =D b —A -

Ultimate
(9)

b = B ad B B =2 D =D oD oD D =D D oD D b =D =D = =D

| ] [ | SUPPORTING STRUCTURE

I | |-eeemmmnn s
| : LINE DESIGNATION | Line | | Average
[ foemmememmmeo oot e e c s | Length | | Number
|Line] From | To | in Miles | Type | per Miles
[No. | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e)

l ...........................................................................................................................
| 1 |BAYHILL | VINELAND | 5.34 | cP,WP | 15

| 2 |FFG-210 1/2 JW [DISTRICT LINE | 1.74 | WP | 15

| 3 |FT0-122 1/2 |ALAFAYA | 1.68 | wp ] 15

| 4 |HOLDER |DUNNELLON | 6.12 | cP,WP | 15

| 5 |HAINES CREEK {HTC-7 | 0.25 | WP | 15

| 6 |10-418A TAP JOCALA REA | 0.05 j§ cp | 15

| 7 |J7-22 sw |TEC POLE | 0.04 | WP | 15

| 8 |LE-113 |LE-123 | 0.37 | WP | 15

| 9 |LAKE MARION |POINCIANA | 11.85 | CP, WP | 15

| 10 |PERRY | FOLEY | 4.75 | cP,wp | 15

| 11 |QB-349 TAP |eB-2 | 0.07 | wP | 15

| 12 |SORRENTO |BAYRIDGE | 3.65 | cp,sp | 15

{ 13 |ssB-28 |BELLEVIEW | 0.74 | cP,wp | 15

| 14 |WCE-86 |WCE-100 | 0.68 | WP | 15

| 15 |WF-154 |WF-161 | 0.27 | cP | 15

| 16 |AF2-95 TAP |SOUTH FT. MEADE | 4.98 | wp ] 15

| 17 |8BW-78 sW |WREC suB | 0.10 | WP | 15

| 18 |BROOKRIDGE {BBW-60 | 2.94 | wP | 15

] 19 |BI-81 su |CITRUS KILLS | 0.02 | cp | 15

| 20 |DELAND EAST |DELAND FPE&L | 5.24 | WP i 15

| 21 |HF-28 | CURLEW | 1.09 | cP,wp | 15

| 22 | | | | |

| 23 |HOLDER |CCF-66 1/2 | 0.12 | sP | 12

| 2 | I | | |

|25 | | | | |

[ 26 | | I | I

j 27| I I I |

[ | I | I

2| ! ! I I

| 30 | I I | I

311 I I b I

| 32 | I I | I

} 33| l I I I

| 34 | I ! | I

| 35 | I I | I

| 36 | [ I I |

| 37 | I I I |

138 | I I I I

[ 391 | | ! |

| 40 | I I I I

|41 | I I I I

| 42 ] I I | I

| 43 |-somemccomomonennnooes R bty |-=moeemmone- |--=mmmmmmnees [-==mmemmmmmnee
| 44 |TOTAL ] ] 52.09 | |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 424






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1990

1. Report below the information called for concerning
substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street
railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 Kva,
except those serving customers with energy for resale,
may be grouped according to functional character, but the

SUBSTATIONS

number of such subststions must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of
each substation, designating whether transmission or
distribution and whether attended or unattended. At
the end of the page sumarize, according to function,
the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).

|Line Name and Location of Substation
|No. (a)

1 |BAYWAY - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

2 |CENTRAL PLAZA - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

3 |CROSS BAYOU - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

4 |CROSSROADS - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

5 |DISSTON - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

6 |

7 |51ST STREET - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

8 |4OTH STREET - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION

0

| I
I I
I I
I I
| I
I !
I I
I I
| |MAXIMO - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 10 JOAKHURST - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 11 |PILSBURY - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 12 |SEMINOLE - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 13| |
| 14 |SIXTEENTH ST. - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 15 )JSTARKEY ROAD - SQUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 16 |TAYLOR AVE. - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 17 |32ND STREET - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 18 |TRI-CITY - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 19 |ULMERTON WEST - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION ]
| 20 |VINOY - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 21 |WALSINGHAM - SOUTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 22 |ALDERMAN - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 23 [BAYVIEW - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 24 IBELLEAIR - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION ]
I - |
| 26 |CURLEW - NORTH SUN |
| 27 |DENHAM - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 28 |DUNEDIN - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 29 |ELFERS - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 30 |FLORA MAR - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 31 |HIGHLANDS - NORTH SU DIV i
] 32 |OL AR - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 33 |PALM HARBOR - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVIS |
I3 ] I
| 35 |PORT RICHEY WEST - NORTH SUNCOAST DIVISION |
| 36 JALACHUA - CENTRAL DIVISION |
| 37 |BELLEVIEW - CENTRAL DIVISION |
| 38 |BEVERLY HILLS - CENTRAL DIVISION |
| 39 |BUSHNELL - CENTRAL DIVISION |
| 40 |CIRCLE SQUARE - CENTRAL DIVISION )

Character of | R e R L L L Ehh bbbttt bh ittt |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)

Substation | Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
(b) | (¢) | C)) | (e)
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | I
DIST - UNATTENDED | 15 | 67 | |
| 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 15 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 230 | 67 | i
| 67 | 13| |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | {
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 15 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13| |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNAT DED | 115 | 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13| |
D - UNAT | A7 | 13} |
D - UNAT | 1| | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 ) |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 ]
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 |
0 UNAT  DED | l 13 | |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 115 | 13 | |
D - UNATTENDED | 230 | 67 | |
| 67 | 13 | I
DIST - UNATTENDED | 15 | 13 |
DIST - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13 | |
D - UNATTENDED | 67 | 13